West Windsor-Plainsboro
Regional
School District

West Windsor
County of Mercer
New Jersey

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Year Ended
June 30, 2013



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
West Windsor
Mercer County, New Jersey

Comprehensive Anmial Financial Report
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Prepared by
Larry Shanok; Assistant Superintendent for Finance / Board Sectetary
Larry LoCastro, Comptroller



Table of Conterits (continued)

INTRODUCTORY SECTION — Other Information

T.etter of Transmittal

Organizational Chart

Roster of Officials

Indépendent Auditors and Advisors

Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditors® Report

Required Supplementary Information - Part 1
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements
Government-wide Financial Statements:

A-1  Statement of N et Position
A-2  Statement of Activities

Fund Financial Statements:

Governmental Funds:
B-1 Balance Sheet
B-2  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Ralarices
B-3  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditutes and Changes
in Fund Balances of Goyernmental Funds to.the Statement of
Activities
Proptietary Funds:
B-4  Statement of Net Position
B-5  Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Posifion
B-6  Statement of Cash Flows
- Fiduciary Funds:
B-7  Statement of Fiduciary Net Position _
B-8 Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Page

12
13
14
15

16

19

30
31

2
33
34
35
36
37

38
39

40



Table of Contents (continued)
FINANCIAL SECTION (continued)

Required Supplementary Information - Part 11
Budgetary Comparison Schedules;

C-1  'Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund (Budgetary-Basis)

C-1b Bducation Jobs Fund Program — Budget and Actual (Budgetary -
, Basis)
C-2  Budgctary Comparison Schedule — Special Revenue Fund
(Budgetary-Basis)
Note to Required Supplementary Information
C-3 'Budgetto GAAP Reconciliation

Supplementary Information
Special Revenve Fund:
E-1 Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures —
Budgetary Basis.
E-2  Schedule of Preschool Education Program Aid Expenditures ~
Budgetary Basis - Not Applicable .

Capital Projects Fufid: |
F-1  Summary Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project
Balance and Project Status-Budgetary Basis
F-1a —Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and
F-1by Project Status
F-2  Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures

Enterprise Funds:
G-1  Combining Statement of Net Position- Not Applicable
G-2  Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
_ Changes in Fund Net Position- Not Applicable
G-3 Combining Statement of Cash Flows- Not Applicable

Fiduciary Funds; _
H-1  Combining Staternient of Fiduciary Net Position
H-2' Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position — Not
Applicable

H-3  Schedule of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements — Student Activity

~ AgencyFund
H-4  Schedule of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements — Payroll Agency
Fund

H

Page

77
78

79

80:

N/A

86
87
led
N/A
N/A
N/A
166
N/A
167

168



Table of Contents (continued)

FINANCIAL SECTION (continued)

Supplementary Information (continued)

Long-Term Debt!
I-1  Schedule of Serial Bonds Payable
12 Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Leases-Not Applicable
I3 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund.
Balance — Budget and Actual —Debt Service Fund

STATISTICAL SECTION-Other-Information (Unaudited)

- Financial Trends:

J-1  Net Position by Component

J-2 Changes in Net Position

J-3 Fund Balances-Governmental Funds

F4. Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
J-5°  General Fund Othier Local Revenue By Source

Revenue Capacity:
J-6.  Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property
17 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates-
J-8  Principal Property Taxpayers (Current Year and Nine Years Ago)
J-9  Property Tax Levies and Collections

Debt Capacity:
J-10  Ratios of Quistanding Debt by Type
J-11 Ratios of'General Bonded Debt QOutstanding
J-12 Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
1-13  Legal Debt Margin Information

Demographic and Economic Information:
J-14  Demographic and Economic Statistics
J-15 Principal Employers (Current Year and Nine Years Ago)
J-16  Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program

Operating Information:
J-17 Qperating Statistics
J-18  School Building Infermation
J-19  Schedule of Required Maintenance
J-20  Instrance Schedule

iii

~rage

169
N/A

171

172,
173
175
176
177

178
179
180
181

182
183
184
185

186
187
188

189
190
191
192



Table of Contents (continued)

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION

K-1  Report on Intermnal Control Over Financial Reporting and on’
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standardys

K-2 Report-on Compliance For Bach Major Federal and State Program -

and Report on Internal Control Over Compliance
K-3  Schedule A — Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards-
Supplementary information
K-4  Schedule B — Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial
Assistance- Supplementary information
K-5 Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State
Financial Assistance
K-6 Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
K-7 Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

v

Page

193
195
199
200
201

204
209



Introductory Section



WEST WINDSOR-PLAINSBORO REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
505 Vitlage Road West, P.O, Box 505
West Windsor, NJ 08550
Phone: 609-716-5000 FAX: 609-716-5012

October 29, 2013

Honorable President, Members of the.

Board of Education, and Constituents
West Winidsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
County of Mercer, New Jersey

Dear Board Members and Constituents:

The comptehensive annual financial report of the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional
School District (“District” or “WW-P”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, is
hiereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and compieteness and
fairness of the presentation; incliding all disclosures, rests with the management of the
Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this
report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present
fairly the financial pOSJtlon of the. govemmental activities, the business-type activitics,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information at June 30, 2013, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year
then ended. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
District’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in. four sections: introductory,
financial, statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this iransmittal
letter (designed to complement Management’s discussion and analysis and should be read.
in conjunction with it), the District’s organizational chart, roster' of officials, and
independent auditors and advisors. The fimancial section includes management’s
discussion and analysis, basic financial statements, required supplementary information
and supplementary information and other information, as well as the: auditor’s report
thereon., The statistical section includes Selected fnancial and demographic informatien,
generally presented on a multi-year basis and is unaudited. The District is required to
undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,

“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,” and New Jersey
OMB’s Circular 04-04, “Single. Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants and State Aid Payments.” Information related to this single audit, including the.
auditor’s reports on internal control and compliance with applicable major prograrhs, are
included in the single audit section of this report.



1. Reporting Entity and Its Services

West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District is an independent reporting entity
within the critetia adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).
All funds and the government-wide financial statements: of the District are included in
this report. The following chart details the changes in the in-district student seat count of
the District over the last five years. These amounts will differ from the ASSA student
count taken every October,

District Seat Count
Percent
Fiscal Student Change
Year Enrollment* Increasé
2012-2013 0,793 ' (0.2)%:
20112012 9,817 (0.3)
2010-2011 9,842 0.2
2009-2010 9,821 0.6
2008-2009 9,766 0.7

*Only in-district students
2. Eeonomic Condition and Outlook

West: Windsor and Plainsboro are vibrant and diverse communities that are popular with
residents and businesses alike. With a robust mix of commercial and residential
properties, the West Windsor-Plainsboro drea is projected to continue its economic
growth; however, student enrollment is expected to plateau slightly above the current
level.

3. Magjor Initiatives

The West Windsor-Plainsboto Regional School District has served the municipalities of
West Windsor Township and Plainsboro Township since its formation in 1969. In
fulfilling its mission since regionalization, the Distriet has been successtul in providing
school facilities and an outstanding education for our eveér-increasing stndent population.
The taxpayers of West Windsor and Plainsboro Townships realize a remarkable return on
their investment, Students are well prepared for higher education and, in actuality, gain
acceptance to the top colleges in the nation. :

The mission of the Wgst ‘Windsor-Plainsboré Regional School District,. valuing our
tradition of excellence, is to develop all of our students as passionate, confident, lifelong
learners who have competence and strength of character to realize their aspirations and



thoughtfully: contribute {o d diverse and changing world. Qur core values state: We
believe that continuous learning is essential for individual fulfillment and. for the
advancement of saciety. We believe that every individual has intrinsic worth. We believe
that embracing diversity enriches and empowers our community. We believe that
honesty, integrity, and trust are cornerstones for continuing excellence. We believe that
people reach their highest potential when challenged to believe itis possible, We believe
that openness to change is essential to progress and future viability,

Students in the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District have extraordinary
oppottunities to develop knowledge and skill in world languages, science, language arts,
history, -and mathematics. The District’s vocal and instrumental muysic, fine arts, and
drama programs publicly demonstrate exceptional results. WW-P schools alse provide a
broad array of co-curricular and athletic programs, including extensive aftei-school
intramurals and clubs for early adelescents, The District offers state-of-the-art resources
and technology that allow faculty {o provide interdisciplinary instruction with maximum
flexibility.

Student achiévement 18 ong of the great rewards for support of the WW-P school district,
Such. accomplishment is demonstrated on standardized tests where WW-P students
surpass state and hational counterparts: It is a tribute {o the talents of our students. and
teachers. that ‘we continue to havé a graduation rate of almost 100 percent. Student
achievement indicators reveal that high school students continue to perform at high
levels. Ninety-five percent of high school students indicated that they planned to attend
college (84 percent to attend four-year colleges} or other post-secondary education, SAT
scores  (597/637/607) for Critical Reading/Math/Writing are ‘well above state
(495/517/499) and nhational (496/514/488) averages: There weré 31 National Merit
Scholar Finalists and 116 National Merit Scholar Letters of Commendation. There were
147 Advanced Placement Scholars, 96 Advanced Placement Scholars with Honors, 194
Advanced. Placemient Scholars with Distinction, and 36 Advanced Placement Nafional
Scholars. WW-P had 921 students taking 2,026 Advanced Placement examinations, with
92 percent receiving grades of 3 ot higher,

The population of the school community reflects the growing trend toward pluralism in
American sociely, Students represent major racial and ethnic groups (55 percent Asian,
34 percent White, 7 percent African American, and 4 percént Hispanic). Our students
speak 33 languages. This diversity affords students excellent opportunities for inter-
cultural understanding and provides them with a global view of the world, In order to
fulfill the needs of our multicultiral communities, we have made every effort to ereate an
awareness. of the many ethnic and cultural distinefions represented here. Children are
taught the traditions and mores not only of their background but also those of their
classmates who come from all corners of the world.

The school district commits resources to the social, emotional, and ethical development
as well as the mntellectual and physical growth of students. Bach elementary school has a
nurse, and full-time guidance counselor, in addition to guidance counselors who support
students at grades 6 through 12. The district also employs two substance abuse counselors



for grades 6-12 and child study teams (learning consultant, psychologist, and social
worker) at every school. Students with unique learning challenges receive extensive
support through Reading Recovery, Basic Skills, Bilingual/English as a Second
Language, and Special Education services.

The district operates several specialized programs for stodents; integrated prescheols for
students with disabilities; full-day kindergarten for students with language/learning
disabilities; expanded MD/autistic programs; kindergarten-grade 12 (through age 21)
program for students with multiple disabilities including autism and cognitive disabilities;
and the Academy for high school students with emotional needs,

The school district reflects the lifestyle of a community that takes pride in its continuing
tradition of académic and cultural achievement. The richness of the academic program,
alternative options, and extracurricular activities expands learning beyond the classroom
boundaries. The schools provide an educational environment that motivates students to
learn and requires them to exercise imagination and sensibility in solying problems,

Dutch Neck Elementary School

Dutch Neck Elementary School, & K-3 school, is representative of the community’s
tremendous multicultural diversity. Dutch Neck Elementary School provides a nurturing
environment where students are empowered with academic and social. skills to become
enthusiastic lifelong learners. This is accomplished by working in close partnership with
parents and the community to provide child-centered programs that recognize and build
on the uvnique potential of each child, The school’s primary goal is to build the
foundations that will sustain and promote a life of learning. Dutch Neck Elementary
School provides an educational program. that challenges children to leam as they
participate in meaningful real-world experiences.

Dutch Neck Elementary: School has beers named one of the top elementary schools in
New Jersey by New Jersey Monthly. This K-3. school has earned Star School recognition
for Best Practices in Mathematics and hag been recognized by Red Book . Magazine as one
of America’s best schools. The strength of the school Lies in the collegiality and
dedication of its staff and parent community. Dutch Neck Elementary School has
established open communication and high expectations for children through worthwhile
programs including a variety of activities during American Education Week, poetry
sharing, Jump-a-thon, Arts Fesfival, an interactive Literacy Festival, and many other
valuable opportunities for children and their families. The school created a School
Community Garden that is operated by the schiool’s students, faculty, and families.
Students learn important academic concepts through integrating ‘the real life happenings
in the school garden.

Faculty members nurture and engage students in current best practices, including
responsive classroom, guided reading, application of brain research and multiple
intelligences, as well as developmentally approptiate early childhood practlces The
Dutch Neck Elementary-School is a special place for children, parents, and faculty.




Maiirice Hawk Elementary School

A K-3 elementary school, Maurice Hawk School is acknowledged as a Blue Ribbon
School by the U.S. Department of Education; it also has been selected for recognition in
the area of educational technology through the Best Practices/STAR Program, a program
sponsored by the New Jersey Department of Education.

The encouraging school atmosphere inspires the staff in promoting collegiality, becoming
unified with students in learning, and integrating all subject areas so students.and teachers
have a more meaningful learning experierice. A culturally, ethnically, and economically
diverse community, Maurice Hawk Elementary School endedvors to prepare its students
to live effectively in a society that will become more diverse. One of its overriding goals
is to enlighten each student to the richness of cultural diversity and to encourage the
student to feel pride in one’s cultural umqueness The curticulum emphasizes literacy,
language learning, mathematical reasoninig, critical. thinking, problem solving, and eross-
cultural understanding. The hallmark of this school is a nutturing teaching staff that
fosters lifelong learning skills for all students. All instructional practices are based on
district curriculurm, which provides for the teaching of literacy, mathematics, sciénce,
social studies, and social and emotional development,

The Hawk Garden Club is a school beautification project that maintains a Children’s
Garden and the butterfly and lobby garden. Third-grade students organize a school postal
service and serve as school tour guides and a welcome commitiee. Second-grade students
administer a fecycling project by collecting paper;, cans, and bottles. Firsi-grade students
organizé a school bake sale to raise money for local charities.

Town Center Elementary School ar Plainsboro _

Town Center Elementary School. is fortunate to be part of a diverse and multicultural
community in Plainsboro. Our diversity enriches programs as well as the students’ school
experience, The students and staff at Town Center Elementary School, a K-3 school,
enthusiastically take advantage of our technology capabilitics and the many resources
that are available, This includes global connéction via the Internet to student computers, a
fully equipped computer lab, SmartBoard use in several classrooms, and an intra-school
cable broadcast system. Town Center students participate in a live television news
program that is broadcast three times each week. We are the proud recipients of Best
Practices in Technology Award from the state of New Jersey..

Town Center Elementary School’s core values -- love of learsiing, character development,
and interpersonal relationships -- influence the teaching and learning environment
throughout the school. Learning is valued and cherished as a lifelong commitment. To
foster and develop this value; Town Center El'ementary School provides a secure and
open atmosphere that supports diversity and welcomes inquiry. The school believes that
developing positive: character traits will empower students throughout their lives and.staff
members work closely with parents to enhance and strengthen the educational program,
Also, students learn important academic concepts through integrating the real life
happenings in the school garden.



The professional commitment and collegiality of our staff is a continuing strength of
Town Center Elementary School. They ‘are committed to implementing bést practices in
teaching and learning and to promoting the self-confidence, integrity, responsibility, and
respect that support learning: The annual Fall Fest cele'brates the harvest tradition and
provides a meaningful opportunify for service learning. The Literacy Celebration,
Science Fair, and a host of other special evénts and programs provide students with ways
to develop their potential in many areas.

John V. B. Wicaff Elementary School

Wicoff Elementary School, built i 1919, provides K-3 students with learning
experiences that foster academic, social, physical, and emotional success. The principal
and staff believe there must be -Cc')opefationj and communication between family and
school. The mission of the Wicoff Elementary School is {o prepare its diverse community
of children for their continuing educational journey, to be responsible and productive
citizens, and to respect themselves and others. This is accomplished by providing a
nurturing environment, developing a foundation. of skills necessary for independent
thinking and problem solving; and meeting individual needs through a strong partnership
among students, staff, parents, and community: Wicoff Elementary School is able o take
advantage of techiology and the many resources it makes available including a fully
equipped computer lab and glebal connections via the Internet. The curriculum provides
students with a strong basis for lifelong learing.

In this culturally rich and diverse community, students gain an understanding and respect
for individual and ethnic uniqueness: At the Wicoff Elementary School, an accepting and
supportwe environment allows each child to. grow and learn among a community of
caring adults who contribute to the child’s positive self-esteem. Wicoff Elementary
School faculty challenge and encourage children to take risks and to strive to reach their
full potential, Education at Wicoff Elementary. School is.a shared responsibility. The staff
keeps current through a Variety of professional development activities such as facuity
meetings, morning share sessions, in- ~district workshops, local and national conferences,
and graduate course work.

Millstone River School and Village School

The District boasts two schools for students in grades 4 and 5. The Millstone River
School and Village School enable approximately 1,450 students in grades 4-and 5 to be
part of an organized study environment that focuses on their developmental stages for the
purpose of maximizing learning opportunities.. ' '

Students engage in serious educational projects with their elasses and in individual study,
The culture of the schools encourages collaboration and cooperation among students,
Through discussions and activities, the Character Education Program highlights: ethics,
citizenship, personal integrity, and confributions to the community. Arts and sciences
combine in enabling students to learn and express their learning through multiple.
intelligences. Technology, art, science investigations, and physical education curricula
emphasize high standards to develop students' competencies.



To advance situdent learning, Millstone River School and Village School offer: special
programs, The district’s outstanding instrumental and vocal music program features smail
group lessons-and whole group petformances. Parents attend their children’s recitals and
concerts. The Accelerated and Enriched mathematics program enables advanced learners
of mathemiatics to collaborate with intellectual peers in conceptual development. The
language. arts resource specialists work with teachers and students to develop writing
skills in various genres. The Media Centers in each of the schools offer over 30,000
resources for learning, as well as access to appropriate information thtough the Internet.
Teachers work on grade-level teams to develop and maintain consistency in curriculum,
Strong parent-teacher associations support both schools through orgaziized events. and
contributions to.the entire school community,

The Millstone River School and Village School have created productive, enjoyable, and.
humanistic environments through the cooperative efforts of grades 4-5 faculty, staff,
administration, students, and parents. The educational process in each of the grades 4-5
schools strives to develop capable and self-confident human beings who in turn enhance
a community rich in cultural diversity.

Community Middle School and Grover Middle School

Community Middle School (CMS) and Thomas R. Grover Middle School (GMS) provide
a comprehensive, developmentally responsive middle school experience based on. the
principles of middle level education outlined in the most current middle level fesearch.
The facilities and programs are uniquely desigred to promote discovery, effective
mterdlsmphnary learning through teaming, and academic excellence, Central to our
missidn are the foilomng goals: developing significant adult re]atlonshxps with evety
student, providing a rigorous academic programi, and creating opportunity for all stadents
to explore a wide variety of offerings.

The core academic program, aligned with the Core Content Standards, consists of
language arts, mathemalics, scienee, social studies, and world language. The language
arts program i integrated in its approach to litérature and writing, The program is well
articulated from kindergarten through grade 12 and promotes literacy and effective
writing .and oration skills. The mathematics program is theme-based, integrating hands-
on, discovery-based learning, problem solving, mathematical modeling; and exploration,
with skill deveiopment thereby maiﬂng mathematical concepts: easier to learn and
remember, The science program is based upon national and local standards and is
designed to promote inquiry and eritical thinking. The hands-on, minds-on format
engages students in problem-solving activities that foster scientific inquiry and
understanding. Social studies deals with ancient civilizations; United States history, and
world cultures to develop critical thinking about how historical events shape modern
perceptions and civilizations, In the area of world language, students have a choice of
learning communication and culture in German; Chinese, French, or Spanish. This
comprehensive, daily program promotes language fluericy.

Students discover their own particular abilities, talents, interests, and preferences through
elective and cycle classes that include instruction in computer technology, performing



atis, life skills, broadcasting and television production, industrial technology, art, and
music. Health and physical education classes affirm the school’s commitment to the
concept of a healthy mind in a healthy bedy, Students may participate in choral,
orchestra, and instrumental music programs that provide group and individual instruction,
Comprehensive guidance and support services are available, The Media Center:houses a
collection of print, non-print, and on-line materials to support the curriculum, sustain
student interest, and serve as a focal point for instruction and research, The computer
technology curriculum helps students develop the research and presentation skills utilized
throughout their academic program.

High School North and High School South

West Windsor-Plainsboro High School North and High Schoo! South reflect the lifestyle
of a commumity that takes pride in its continuing tradition of academic and cultural
achicvement. The richmess of the academic programs, allernative options, and
extracurricular activities expands learning beéyond classroom boundaries. Each lngh
school provides an educational environment that motivates stadents to léarm and requires
them to exercise imagination and sensibility in solving problems.

Over 3,200 students thay choose from.a program of siudies that reflécts a demanding and
challenging curricutum, Qualifying high school seniors may elect to participate in Senior
Option Career Internships or Senior Option Service Learning projects; these projects are
designed to give students structured, supervised activilies that will assist them to clarify
career: poals; explore career possibilities, develop cmployable skills, or make the
transition between school and employment or further education and training.

The high schools offer state-of-the-art resources and technology that allow facuity to
provide interdisciplinary instruction with maximum flexibility. West Windsor-Plainsboro
High. School North and High School South each offer teams in aver 30 sports and
sponsor various student publications, acclaimed performing groups in vocal and
instrumental music, academic teams, and over 30 clubs/activities devoted to specialized
Interests.

Student achievement indicators reveal that high school students continue to perform at
high levels. It is a tribute to the talents of our students and teachers that we continue to
have a graduation rate of almost. 100 percent. Stadent achievement indicators reveal that
high school students: continue to perform at high levels. Ninety-five percent of high
school studerits indicated that they planned to attend college (84 percent fo attend four-
year colleges) or other post-secondary education. SAT scores (597/637/607) for Critical
Reading/Math/Writing) are well above state (495/517/499) and national (496/514/488)
averages. There were 31 National Merit Scholar Finalists and 116 National Merit Scholar
Letters of Commendation, There were 147 Advanced Placement Scholars, 96 Advanced
Placement Scholars with Honors, 194 Advanced Placement Scholars with Distinction,
and 36 Advanced Placement National Scholars, WW-P had 921 students taking 2,026
Advanced Placement examinations, with 92 percent receiving grades of 3 or higher,



The academic and cultural resotrces of West Windsor and Plainsboro have attracted a
dedicated and highly trained instructional staff, which welcories the challenges and
excitement of a diverse student population, The high schools value their 1110 1 student to-
faculty ratios. Over 50 percent of the teachers hold advanced degrees (MLA, or Ph.D.).
Additionally, many faculty members serve as educational consultants or teach part-time
at local colleges or universities,

The populations of High School North and High School South reflect the growing trend
toward pluralism in American society. Students represent all major racial and cultural
groups (51 petcent Asian, 37 percent White, 7 percent: African American, and § percent
Hispanic). Students speak 33 languages. This diversity affords students excellent
opportunities for inter-cultural understanding and provides them with a global view of the
world,

West Windsor-Plainsboro High School North and High School South are aceredited by
the New Jersey Department of Education and an excellent reputation for both high
schools has been earned through the commitment of staff and students to the quality of
life and learning. Both high schools are Blue Ribbon Schools and were named by New
Jersey Monthly and US News & World Report as top high schools in the state and nation.

4, Internal Control

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
control designed to ensure that the assets. of the District are protected from loss, theft, or
misuse and fo ensure that adequate: accounting data are compiled to allow for the
preparation of financial statements ih conformity with accounting principles generally
aceepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable to governmental entities.
Iriternal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes: that (1) the-cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be-derived; and (2) the valuation of costs
and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management,

As a-recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for
ensuring that adequate internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable
laws and regulations relatéd to those programs. Internal control is also sibject to periodic
evaluation by Distriet management..

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of internal control, including that portion related to federal and state financial
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the Distfict has complied with
applicable laws and regulations relating to its major programs.

5. Budgetary Controis

In addition to internal control, the District miaintains budgetary controls, The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the'



arnyal appropriated budget. approved by the voters, Annual appropriated budgets are
adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-
length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital
projects fund, The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the
financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments
on a line item basis. Open ericumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included
as re-appropriations of fund. balance in the subsequient year. Those atiounts to be re-
appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2013.

6. Accounting System and Reports

The District’s dccounting records reflect GAAP, as promiulgated by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized
on the basis of funds, These funds are explained in the “Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements.”

7. Independent Audit

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certificd public accountants or
registered municipal accountants, The accounting firm of Wiss and. Company LLP was
selected by the Board of Education, In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in
State statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Andit
Act Amendments of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB’s
Circular 04-04, OMB “Single Audit Policy for the Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants and State Aid,” The auditor’s report on the basic financial stafements and specific
required supplemental information is included in the financial section of this report. The
auditor’s report related specifically to the single .audit is included in the single audit
section of this réport,

8. Awards

The International Association of School Business Officials (ASBO) awarded a Certificate. of
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the District for its comprehensive annual financial
report for the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2012, This was the fifth consecutive year that the
District has received this prestigious award. Tn order to be awarded this certificate, the
District published an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual
financial report. This- report satisfied both accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States and applicable legal reguirements,
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The Certificate is valid for a petiod of one year only, We believe that our current
camprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Programs’ requirements and
we are submitting it to. ASBO fo determine its eligibility for the fiscal year 2012/2013
certificate.

9, Acknowledgments
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Independent Auditors® Repoit

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
County of Mercer, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental aclivities, the
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District, County of Mercer, New Jersey (the
“District™, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Managerment is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principlés. generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implémentation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express opindons on these financial statements based on our andit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the Unitéd States. Those standards and requirements require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free. from material migstatement:

An audit involves performing procedures to obfain audif evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgmerit, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the anditor
considers internal control relevant fo the District's préparation and fair présentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures: that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

WISS & COMPANY, LLP ¢ 485C Route 1 South, Suite 250, Iselin, Nj 08830 » Phone: 732.283.9300 » Fax; 732.283,3436

ISELIN » LIVINGSTON +« FLEMINGTON = NEW YORK 16
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An'audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness ‘of significant accounting estimates made by management; as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate-to
provide a basis for our audit opinions:

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial pesition of the govérnmental activitics, the
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remammg fund information
of the District as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position, and,

where: applicable, cash flows, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.

Otiher Matters
Required Supplemertary Information

Accounting prineiples. generally accepted in the United States of America require that
management s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information as
identified in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic. financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the. basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial 1ep'oftin’g for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the' required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally .accepted in the Unjted States of Ameriva, which. consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management’s responses. to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We¢ do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance,

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the putpose of forming-opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, The accompanying
supplementary information, which consists of the combining and individual fund
financial statements, long-term debt schedules and schedules of expenditures of federal
awards and state financial assistance, as required by U.S, Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governmenis, and Nown-Profit
Organizations and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients
of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, respectively, and the other information,
such as the-infroductory and statistical sections ate presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements,
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The supplementary information identified above is the fesponsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and cerfain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statemenis themselves, and other additional procedures in.
accordance with auditing staridards generally accepted in the United States of America,

In our opinion, the supplementary information is faitly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as g whole,

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not: express
an epinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In-accordance with Governinent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 29, 2013 on our consideration of the District’s internal control :over financial.
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant' agreements- and othér mattérs. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our tésting of internal control over finaricial reporting and
compliance and. the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting ot on compliance, That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Governmient Auditing Standards in considering the:
District’s internal control over financial teporting and compliance,

Scott A. Clelland.
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 1049

WISS & COMPANY, LLP

October 29, 2013
Iselin, New Jersey
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Required Supplementary Information
Part I

Management’s Discussion and Analysis



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
West Windsor, New Jersey
Managemient’s Discussion and Analysis
Year ended June 30, 2013
(Unaudited)

The discussion and analysis of West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional -School District’s
(“WW-P") financial performance provides an overall review of the District’s financial
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, The intent of this discussion and
ana1ysxs is to look at WW-P’s financial performance as a whole; feaders also should
review the financial statements, notes, and additional information in the transmittal letter
to enhance their understanding of WW-P’s financial performance,

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an elemeni of Required
Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s
(GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements and Maviagement's Discussion
and Analysis for State and Local Governments, Certain comparative information between
the current year-and the prior year is required to be presented in this MD&A.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for fiscal 2013 are as follows:

» Total net position is $104,022,465. It is composed of both cutrent and capital
assets less current and outstanding long-term liabilities (Schedule A-1),

¢ General revenues accounted for $169,916,369 of total revenue.or 94.5 percent of
all revenues. Program specific. revénues in the form of charges for services,
grants aid, and contributions accounted for $9,930,274 or 5.5 percent. of total
revenues of $179,846,643 (Schedule A-2).

» The District had $165,480,088 i governmental activities expenses (Schedule B«
2. Of that amount, the General Fund expenditures totaled $151,597,340
including $14,714,380 in State TPAF | pension and social security contributions.
Grant-related expenditures totaled $3,537,600 in the special revenue fund.
Business-type activities expenses were $5,375,168.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists.of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements,
These statements are organized $0 the reader can understand the West Windsor-Plainsboro
Regional School District as a financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then
proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific' financial activities, The three
components that comprise the District’s basic financial statements are; governthent-wide
financial statements; fund financial statements; and notes to the basic financial statements,
The CAFR also contains required and supplementary information and other information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves.
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Reporting the Scheol District-as a Whole
Government-wide Statements

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the
activities of the entire District, and are designed to provide readers with a broad overview
of the District’s finances in a manmner similar fo private-sector business, These
government-wide statemeiits found at A-1 and A-2 are not intended to drive budgetary:
decisions of the Board of Education. Instead, the fund statements found at B-1 through
B-8 as ‘well as the 'supplementary budgetary comparison at C-1 should be utilized; ag in
the past, for the decision making of the Board of BEducation, The fund financial
statements are explained later in this MD&A.

These statements include all assets, lisbilities, deferred inflows and outflows using the
accrpal basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector
busingsses. This basis of accounting takes ito consideration all of the current year's
revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is réceived or paid.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the District is. divided
into two distinet kinds of activities;

» (Governmental activities — All of the District’s programs and services are reported
here including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of
facilities, pupil tramportatlon_ and extracurricular activitics,

* Business-type activities - Programs teported here are used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterptises, where the intent of the District is that the costs of providing goods
and services be financed through user chfu ges, The Food Service Enterprise Fund
is reported -as a business-type activity, as is Community Educatiofn (Student Caré
and Adult Education Programs).

The government-wide financial statements are Schedules A-1 and A-2,

Reporting the School District’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements -

Fund, financial teports provide detailed information about the District’s funds. The
District, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensuré and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the
District can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and

fiduciary funds. The fund financial statements are utilized for District financial decision
making,
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Governmental Funds

The District’s main activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for
spending in' the future years, These funds are reported using an accounting method called
maodified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-
term view of the District’s general govermment operations and the basic serviees it
provides, Governmental fund information helps the reader determine whether thete are
more of fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance
educational programs.. The relationship between governmental activities (reported in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is
reconciled in the financial statements.

The District maintains four individual governmenta! fuuds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance for the general fund,
special ‘revenue fund, capital projects fund, and debt service fund, all of which are.
considered to be major funds. :

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund, special revenue
fund -and debt service fund.- Budgetdary comparisan staternents have been provided as
required supplementary information for the general fund and special revenue fund to
demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements are Schedules B-1, B-2 and B-3,
Enterprise Fund

The District maintains two enterprise funds, which are. proprietary fund types. Enterprise
funds are used to report the same fimctions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements, The District uses enterprise funds to account for
the operations of its food service program and commmity education. program, both of
which are considered to be major funds of the District.

The basic enterprise fund financial statements are Schedules B-4, B-5 and B-6.
Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
the governmental entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the gvernment-wide
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the
District’s own programs, The District uses trust funds to- account for the activity in. its
private-purpose scholarship fund and urnemployment compensation trust fund. The
District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups,
and payroll-related liabilities, The basic fiduciary fund financial statements are
Schedules B-7 and B-8,
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Notes to the Basie Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial staternents. The notes to the.
basic financial staterents can be found on pages 40 through 67 of this report.

The School District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the District.as a whole. Net
position may serve as an indicator of a gévernment’s financial position. However, as
noted earlier, net position is not the primary basis for decision making for each budget
cyele. The District’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions
including the net results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition
and disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets.

The following table provides a summary of WW-P’s net position relating to the District’s
governmental and business-type activities over the past two years.

Net Position

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Goveriinenthl Business-type-
Activities Activitics Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Current and other asscts 350,681,076 § 42871180 $6,836,620 § 6303236 $58:517.696 $ 49174416
Capital assefs, net 133,233,068 136229408 105,497 126,282 132,339,465 136,355,690
Total ugsels 183,915,044 179,100,588 6,942,117 6,429,518 190,857,161 185,530,106
Current liabilfties and other- 11,479,032 11,071,945 685,725 410,295 12,164,757 11,682,240
Long-term [iabilitles 74,669,939 §1,094,583 8,827 74,669,939 81,103,410
“Total liabilities 86,148.57] 92,166,528 685728 619,122 86,834,606 92,785,650
Nei position:
Net investment in capital.

Assets: T 55,684425 53,217,265 56,670, 106,653 55,781,095 537321918
Restricted 39,346,798 32,084,057 30,346,798 32,084,057
Undestricted 2,734,850 1,632,738, 6,159,722 5,703,743 8,894,572 7,336,481

Total net position §97,766,073 3§ 86,934,060 $6256392 55810396 5104022465 $.92,744,456

The largest portion of WW-P’s net position is its net investment in capital assets, e.g.
land, construction in progress, buildings and improvements, and furniture and equipment,
net of accumulated depreciation, less any related debt (general obligation bonds payable)
used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding., The District uses these capital
assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the District’s net investment in its capital assets is reported
net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities. The District’s capital assets net decreased in the current fiscal
vear as depreciation expense exceeded current year additions,
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The increase in current and other assets is mainly due to an increase in cash and cash
equivalents resulting from revenues exceeding expenditures in the current year, the
receipt of additional state aid and positive current year operating results.

The increase in the District’s current liabilities and other primarily resulted from an
increase in unearned revenue and the current portion of long-term obligations at fiscal
year-end as compared to the prior year.

Long-term liabilities decreased mainly duie to the reduction of principal on the District’s
outstanding bonds.

A portion of the District’s net position represents a balance of restricted net pogition.
This balance reflects the net position in the debt service fund and other reserve accounts,
including capital reserve, maintenance reserve, emergency resérve and excess fund
balance designated for subsequent years expenditures. The increase primarily resulted
from an increase in the District’s capital teserve, which is an increase of approximately
$5.8 million from prior year’s capital reserve. The remaining balance of urirestricted net.
assets may be used to meet the District’s ongoing obligations.to citizens-and creditors.

Total net position inicreased by approximately $11.3 million, as a result of a combination
of an increase of restricted for other purposes of approximately $7.2 million due to 4n
increase in capital reserve and maintenance reserve and an approximate $1.8 million
increase in the net investment in capital assets due to the reduction in outstanding debt,
Much of the inerease is attributable to current year operatling results.

23



The followirig table presents changes in net position for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2013 and 2012.

Changes in Net Position
(000°s)
Governmental Basiness-type
Activities Activities Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2812
Revenues:
Program rgvenues;
Charges for services $ 266 § 316 §5242 % 4910 $3508 % 5226
Operating grants and: o
contributions 3,538 2,302 579 505 4,117 2,807
Capital grants/contributions 305 2,261 305 2,261
General revenues:
Property taxes 145,116 146,613 145,116 146,613
Federal and state'aid not _ _
restricted to specific purposes 23,980 20,265 23,980 20,265
Earnings on investments 27 11 271 111
Miscellaneous 5346 1,073 549 1,073
Total revenues 174,325 172,941 5,821 5,415 179,846 178,356
Expenises:. B _
Instructional serviges: 104,808 101,945 2,424 2,278 107,232 104,223
Support services 55466 52,598 . 2,951 3,102 58417 55,700
Special schools 1 : 1
Charter schools 11 17 11 17
Tnterest and other charges on .
long-term liabilities 2,908 3,816 2,908 3,816
Total expenses 163,193 158,377 5,375 5380 168,568 163,757
Inorease in net position 10,832 14,564 446 35 11,278 14,599
Net position — beginning 86,934 72,370 5,810 5,775 92,744 78,145
Net position - ending $97,766 3 86394 § 6256 $5810. $104022 § 92744

Operating grants and contfibutions increased due to the District expending more federal
IDEA funds than in the prior year. Capital grants decrédsed due to a reduction in funds
expended related 1o eapital projects partially funded by New Jersey Schools Development
grants. Interest expense decreased due to the payment of principal on debi and the
refunding of debt durifig the 2013 fiscal year, Net position increased by approximately
$11.3 million. The increase in riet posmon was lower than prior year’s increase prlmanly
due to en overall decrease of debt service fund tax levy of $4.2-million and a decrease in
federal and state capital project related sources of revenue of $2.5 million.

Once- again the District operated prudently, Total revenves increased 0.8%, Total
expenditures increased 2.9% in the face of increasing individual labor and benefit costs.
Labor costs met. contractual expectations. These changes resulted in an excess of
revenues over expenses allowing the District to fund tax relief and additions to the state
allowed reserve accounts.
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Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds
Governniental Funds (Schedules B-1 and B-2)

Governmental funds are: accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting,
The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows, and balances of resources, Such information is essential in assessing
the District’s financing requirements.

As demoistrated by the varicus statements and schedules included in the financial section
of this report, the District continues to meet its responsibility of sound financial
management. The following schedules represent revenues and expenditures from a New
Jersey budgetary viewpoint. The first schedule presents a summary of the revenues of
the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Debt Service Fund for the fiscal vear ended
June 30, 2013, and the amount and percentage of increases and (decreases) in relation to
prior year revenues. '

Revenues

Year Ended June 30, 2013

(Decrease)  Perceit of

Percent of  Increase (Decrease)
Revenue Amount Total from 2012 Increase
Local sources $'146,143,259 842%  $(1,454,881)  (1.0)%
State sources 24,002,569 13.8 4,066,728 20.4%
Federal sources 3,371,267 2.0 812,772 31.8%
Total $173,517,005  100.0%  $3.,424,619 2.0%

The decrease in the local sources was primarily as a result of a combined tax levy:
decrease. The increase in the state sources was mainly attributable to the increase in state
aid for on behalf TPAF pension the state pays for teachers and state aid, Federal sources
increased due to increases in the special revenue activity and use of IDEA carryover
funds.
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Expenditures
Year Ended June 30, 2013
The following table preserits a summary of generl fund, special revénue fund, and debt

service fund expenditurés for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the percentage-of
iricreases and (decreases) in relation to priof year amounts.

Increase. Percent of
Percent of (Decrease)  Increase
Expenditures Amount Total From 2012 (Decrease)
Current:
Instruction ' $67.647497  41.1% $ 1,783,369 2.7%
Undistributed expenditures 86,286,127 52.4 3,992,056 4.9
Capital outlay 1,201,023 0.7 664,210 123.7
Special schools 293 0.0 (662)  (69.3)
Debt Service:
Principal 6,400,000 3.9 340,000 5.6
Interest 2,952,940 1.8 (723,265)  (19.7)
Costs of issuance 187,978 0.1 187,978  100.0
Total $164,675,858  100% $6,243,686 3.9%

The increase in instruction expenditures is mainly due to an increased utilization of
federal funds for special education purposes,

state on behaif pensgon and soc_lal seuursty contnbutlons for certlf“ ed @taff

Debt Service reported higher principal expendxtures reflecting the cutrent year’s
principal repayment schedule and a decrease in interest expense dué to the decreased
level of outstanding principal as a result of the District’s principal paymerits and. the
refunding of debt during the 2013 fiscal year.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights (Schedule. C-1)

The District's budgef is prepared according to New Jersey law, The most significant
budgeted fund is the General Fund. '

The largest difference to the budget on the revenue side was due to the increase in state
aid.

Fiscal discipline freed up funds in some: budget areas, allowing selected budgetary
transfers fo be made between budgetary line items and approved by the Board for various
reasons including:
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Undistributed expenditutes — support services — school administration — a
decrease of $670,480, Discipline in expenditures for other purchased services
freed funds for transfer to general administration,

Undistiibuted expenditures — support services — general administration - an

increase of $771,709.  The funds transferred in from school administration were

largely in support of costs relating to the Village School addition.

Undistributed expenditures — custodial services — a decrease of $536,157, Fewer
expenditures in support of custodial needs allowed this transfer.

Undistributed. expenditives ~ fequired inainténarice for school facilities — an
increase of $853,807. This transfer allowed an increase in expenditures in support
of maintenance needs.

The: District also experienced significant variations between. the final amended budget
and the acfual expenditures for various reasons including;

Instruction - regular programs — a remaining balance of $1,796,972. While the
budget anticipated enrollment growth, enrollment held steady. Discipline in
regards to class size led to favorable balances.

Undistributed expenditures — undistributed instruction — a remaining balance of
$1,810,241. Utilization of federal funds forspecial education tuition resulted in a
balance remiaining in the general fund.

Undistributed expenditures — support service - general administration — a
remaining balance of $1,008,658. Fiscal restraint with respect to purchased
professional services resulted in a favorable balance,

Undistributed expenditures — custodial services - a remaining balance of
$1,370,837. Moderate temperatures and energy prices resulted in this favorable.
variance.

Undistributed expenditures — personal services— employee benefits - 'a remaining,
balance of $3,142,260. Moderate health premium incteases combined with a
decline in PERS retirement contributions due to actuarial recognition of the
outsourcing of buildings and grounds personnel fueled this balance.
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Capital Assets

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the District had a net capital investment of $132,339,465 and
$136,355,690, respectively, in land, construction in progress, site improvements, building
and building improvements, and machmery, equipment and vehicles,

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)
Governmental Activities  Business-type Activities

2013 2012 2013 2012

Land $ 7,722,907 § 7,722,907

Construction in progress’ 1,765,865 1,052,335

Site improvements 4,013,516 4,148,541

Buiilding and building

improvements 116,807,601 120,880,325

Machinery and equipment 1,924,079 2,425,300 $105,497 § 126,282
Total $132,233,968 $136,229,408 § 105,497 § 1267282

The latge decrease in capital assety is due to the current year capital asset additions that
were less than depreciation of capital assets. For more detailed mformatlon -please refer

t0 Note 4 to the basic financial staternents.

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2013, the District had $81,707,401 of outstanding long-ternt liabilities. OFf
this amount, $5,157,858 is for compensated absences; $2,562,937 1s for the unamortized
premium of bonds payable; $(1,475,394) is for unamortized deferred interest costs: and
$75,462,000. consists of outstanding principal on serial bonds, For more detailed
information, piease refer to Note 3 to the basic financial statements.

At June 30, 2013, the: School District's overall gross bonded debt was: $75,462,000,
compared fo total capital assets of $252,139,578. The remaining unutilized school
borrowing margin is $324,381,560. For more detailed information, refer to J-13
(statistical section) of this report.

Enterprise Funds

Community Education had a solid year in the still weak economic environment. It
sustained a positive change in net position.

Food service had a solid year despite the impact of new federal nutrition requirements,
As with many districts across the country, revenue declined. Expenses also declined,
leaving a positive change in net position,
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¥or the Future

The West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District is in a strong financial condition.
The District is proud of the commymity’s support of the public scliools. However, future
finances are not without challenges. A major concern is the continned prowth of
salary/benefit costs to the District and the reliance on local property taxes. The State has
restricted funding and taxpayers are increasingly reluctant to find education at much
more than at the rate of 'inilaiion Legislation by the State of New Jersey contin’ues to

did restore a portion of c;ta‘uz- aid in the 2012-2013 ﬁsca] year

In conclusion, the West Windsor-Plaingboro Regional Schoel District has committed
itself to smmd financial practices. The School District plans to continue o improve its
fiscal management to meet the challenges of the future,

Contacting the District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the District’s finances and to show the District's
accountability for the money it receives, If you have guestions about this report or need
additional information, contact Mr. Larry Shanok, Assistant Superintendent  for
Finance/Board Secretary at West: Wmdsor—Plamsboro Regional Board of Education,
Administration Building, 505 Village Road West, Princeton Junction, New Jersey 08550,
Please visit our-web site at www.ww-p.org.
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Government-wide Financial Statements

The governiment-wide financial statements provide a financial overview of the District’s
operations, These financial statements present the financial position and aperating results
of all governmental activities and business-type activities as of and for the year ended
June30, 2013, o




West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Assets _
Cash and cash equivalents
Internal balances
Accounts receivable
Other current assets
Deferred charges

Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets, non-depreciable
Capital assets, depreciable, net
Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Contratts payable
Agerued interast payabls
Infergovernmental payables:

State
Unearned revenus
Current portion of long-term obligations
Noengurtent portion of long-term obligations
Total liabilities

Net position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Capital Projects
Debt service
Other purposes
Unrestricted
Total net position

Statemetit of Net Position

June 30, 2013

Governmental Business-type. -
Activities Activities Total
$ 33,138,212 % 6,753,384 § 39,891,596
(3,239 3,239 -
5,471,901 79,997 5,551,808
6,614 6,614
635,094 635,094
12,432,494 12,432,494
9,488,772 9,488,772
122,745,196 105,497 122,850,693
183,015,044 6,042 117 190,857,161
2,543,938 61,122 2,605,060
161,642 2,266 163,908
718,870 718,870
25,834 o 25,834
991,286 613,510 1,604,796
7,037,462 8,827 7,046,289
74,669,939 74,669,939
86,148,971 685,725 86,834,606
55,684,425 96,670 55,781,095
4,697,984 4,697,984
240,600 240,600
34,408,214 34,408,214
2,734,850 6,155,722 8,894,572
$ 97,766,073 § 6,256,392 § 104,022,465

See independent auditors' report and accompdnying notes to the basic financial statements,

30




§9Y ZTOYOL

SPBHELIS IIUDILS Disoq ayr oy katou Budtinduoson pun wodas sionpan maptiadap g

uomIS0 JAN] Ui sedueq)

pue anmaady {(osuad ) N

SINUIAY MelSory

€107 "0E 2UL[ PIpua Fax

SOLIATIOY JO WINUBYEIS

LRSI [00Y0S [eudiSay] 010qsUIBIA-I0SPTT A IS5

§  Z6L9ETY § £L009L°6 g Supus-—oonisod 1N
Y PPLTE T 96018 080°PE698 Burum2sg—uonrsod 19K,
B00°8LTIL G566 CHY £10ZE807 uenrsod 191 U 3R
60T 016 601 6OEGT6 60T “5INTAA [eIa0SE 2307,
89T RYE F9T6HC SUI00UI STOALRFSISTA
785°04T TRSCLT ST JUIUHFIAN]:
2108675 81E086°C $30.N0S. [RIDPAY DUE 2BIG
85€°108°T 2SETORT SITAIVS 12D 30J PtAs] “saxeyAyradolg
£r6TIETHL EETIC T sssodind elausd Jof popa] ‘Soxel Aradosd
s3],
SINUIAAL [BIINAE)

(0GEREDBST) 966°CrF (0SE'pR0'65 1) TTEC0E § SCO9Ild § $DER0CS $ PE9RYS 9T Justnuraaod Lewnd [moey
066 CFF 966°CPY SSO6LC 601TFC S BOTCIES SA[IAToR-2dA1-SSRTASTY [R30],
SLIHFE SLIPVE _ FEL BGL T GITYTr & TOURITpS Ayuntnmo))
1Z8°101 178101 ¥ $CO'6LE SLLELY'T 696°056'T 30TALDS POO]

SAANDE ddAj-ssauisny

(GEEFR06EL) B T12 0% 009°IESE 661 907 OOF E61 £91 _ SANARTR RIUSUHIZRACE (B0,

(01£7806°T) 101578067 (IS306T SUOUENGE TKsy Suo) ne SeRIeys ISYI0 puR SR

{(z06'01) (zoe'01) TO6'01 S[OATOR TR,

TN (e6T) £62 S[ooyRE ERadg

(6LL7156°6) (6LLT1E5°6) 6LL156% UORRjIOdSTRT TUepRIg

(1ze5988) (1z£7898°%) 176785878 yueyd J0 TonRIadn

(zev'err’7) (ELy'sLr'n [1E£750€ ¥ ERLBID'E BR0TAISS JURI.JO QOWRTAImE palmbay

tLergety (zs1°88L%zy Lsi'esL AolonToay LGN PUe "URUPE ERTED

(0705578} PGy 9es s FOFCCS UOLEBSILUIPE [00438

{Fe6 210 {Fe6°L11°2) yeeLYLT “UCTRLSTUIpE Tel3ieD)

{ooLzom)- (0047298 00L7Z5% Surume FFEs Rioglonmsuy

(Ra5'sc1T) {88¢°681°7) 395651 Are1q] [ooyag

Leps'con) {EPSE0L°D) CPSE0L"E TGINNST JO JUSUSAOIRIL]

(Lps'sTETD) (LyCceeTi) YIPOLY. LL6'S69°TT Sa07ATes Hoddng

{+687250T) {r68'760°T) Y68 TS0T ‘SD01A108 (ERY

. Senjaras poddng

(ZsT ey 101) g (Z8TPLF TOT) g 9LI'LS0E 5 681952 § LTYLO8Y¥OT Heangsy

STYIALDF [RITIMTUIIAN0LY
180, SILANYY SAABDY SHOUNQLING]  SuOnnqLIue]y CEETERETS SSWILXY SUTE£502 J/SUORIN [
2dAy)-ssruysnyg [BIHAUILIIADLY PRE SjUEES) PuE SpuELs) Joy sofieyy
[eardey Suypaadpy



Fund Financial Statements



Governmental Funds



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Governmental Funds

Balance Shéet

June 30, 2013
Major Funds
Special. Cagpital Del Total
General Revenue Projeces Service: Governmental
Fund Fund Tuand Fuad Funds
Cash and cash equivalents . $ 31,148578 % 550,721 § 1039356 % 23300 % 32,961,964
Cash hetd with fisual ugents 176,248 116,298
Acvomls receivabla: . o
State 1,537,455 11,858 3499671 5,048,984
Federal 912 324,484 325,396
Qtfer 4,521 59,000 97,521
Interfind 87,532 17,293 104,823
Dther-Current Assets. 6,614 6414
Rostrieted cashand cash equivalents 12,432,404 12,432,454
Total assets 3 43,166,574 3 1,031,593 3 4.715.275 3 240 600 3 51,154,044
Linbilities end fund balnnees
Ligbilities:
Acedunts paynble § 2529463 % 14,475 £ 2,543,938
Conlracis pnyabls 161,642 - 16) 642
Tntergoverrunentsl payables:

State 25,834 25,834
Interfunds payable 98,771 3 17,291 108,062
Uneamed revenue 951,286 991,286

Total liabilities 2,761,876 031,555 17,291 3,830,762
Tond balances:
Restricted fort
Excess Surplus - carrent year 10,200,069 10,200,069
‘Bxcess Burplus - pricr year - desipnarod ' ‘
“subsequent year's expenditurés 11,775,651 11,775,651
Emergency reserve 999,633 996,033
Maintenante reserve 805,539 £05,539
Capitul reserve 10,627,922 10,627922
Debt séirvice ¥ 20600 240,600
Capital projests 4,697.984 4,697,584
Assipned tai
Designatad-for
substquent year's expenditurcs 1,708,734 1,708,734
Other purjposes’ 2,461,506 267,506
Unassigned:
‘Ganera} fund 3,800,244 3,500,244
“Tofal fund halances 42,384,698 4,697 934 240,600 ’ 47,323,282
“Tots! lishilitied and fund balances b3 43,166,574 $ 1031,595°  § 4715278 3 240,600

Amounts réporied for guverimental gctivities in the
statement of net position (A-1) are different because;

Capital assets ussd in govermenml achvities are pot .
finaneial fesourecs wnd therefore are not Teported in’
the funds. The cosl of the usketd. is $252,139,578 and
the aecumulaled depreciution is 31 19,905,610, 132,233,968

Avcrued ifitersst on long-term debtis not due and
payable in the curent peried and thorefore i3 not
reported g5 & lisbility fu the funds, (718,870}

Unwmorized portion of debt istuance costy is ot _
raported a4 an asset.in the funds, 635,004

Leng-term liabflities, including bonds payable; net,
and eampensated absences are nof dug
and payable in the turrent peifod and thercfore arediot

reported as fisbilitis in the.funds. 81, 707.401)
Net-pasition of gavernmental astivities (A-1} 5 97,766,073

Ses. indepenident auditors' veport and aeconparying sates io the bavie fuaticial simiemants. ‘2



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Goverimenital Funds

Slatement.of Revanues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues
“T.ocal sources:
Loedl fax levy
Tuition
Inferest oo fnvestients
~ Miscellanegus
Total Jocal sources-

State sources
-Federnl sources
Totsl reverues

Expeaditures
Current!
Instruetion
Undistributed-current:.
Inistruction
‘Health services
Supper{ serviess
Improvement of Instruction
Scheod Hbrary
Tnstrgolienul stafl raining
General adm?nistrotion
Schuol admindsiration
Central services and informatipn
leclmoly by )
Reguirsd malhienange of plant services
Cperation of plant
Student transporiation
Unalloeated benafits:
On-behalf pension
contributions
Reimbursed TPAF social security
contributions
Charter schooly
Capital outlay
Bpecial schools
Debi Service;
Principal
Interes|
Costs of issuance,
Total expendiurss
Exéess (deficfency) of revenues
aver (linder) expenditures

Othet financing sources (uses);
Refanding bonds issued
Promium on the lasuance of Refundihg Bonds
Payment to.refunded bond eserow agen?
Insurance Resovery
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total gther financing sources {uses)

Nat change in fimd balanoes

Fund balances, beg‘inning
Fund balances, snding

Yeur ended June 30, 2013

Mujor Funds

B-2

Speeial Cupital Debi, Totnk
General Reyense Brojects Service Govérimentnl
Fund Fomd Fung Fand Fands

§ 14231498 $ 2801356 5 145116301
(266,199 266,199
265,462 $ 5,120 270,582
339841 $ 144082 15,37 495 297
143,186,445 144,082 3,120 2,812,722 748,148,379
23437205 70,532 305,311 494,852 24,307,880
48,261 3,323,006 3571267
166,671,911 3,537,600 310,431 3307584 173,827,526
64,580,321 3,067,176 67,647,457
3,944 456 3,544,456
1,420,235 1.420,235
8,608,008 453,647 9.060,625
2,128 200 ‘ 2,128,200
1,669,950 1,669,950
441433 441,433
1,699,235 1,609,235
6,070,459 6,070,459
1,997,390 1,597,390
2,979,648 2,379 548
8,090,595 8,090,595
8,774,248 §.774,248
23,284,267 23284262
4,628,034 9,628,034
5,086,346, 5086346
{0,502 16,502
1,183,216 17,807 804,230 2,005,253
203 293
6,406,000 6,400,000

2,952,540 2,952,940

187.978: 187,078

151,397,340 3,537,600 804230 9,540,913 155 480,088
15.074.571. . (493.795) {6.233334) 8,347,438
20,090,000 20,090,000

2,352,609 2,352,609
22,254,631y (72,254,631}

197,953 197,953
593,300 107,500 6,264,291 6,965,09]
(6.366,671) . {59%,420) . (6,963,081)
(5,575.418) (490,9203 6,452,269 . 385,931
9499153 - {984,719) 218,925 8,733,369
33,885 543: - 5:687.703 21,665 38,589,913
3 42,384,698 & - 3 2697980 § 240600 § 473237282

The reconcitiation of the fund balances of governmental fundsto the net position of povermmentai activitiesIn the statement of sctivitiesis

presenied in an sccompanying scheduls (B-3)

Nde itidepenident anditors” repart ord aeedmpaiying otes o S Fasic finansial sicremeris,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Seheol District
Govepnmentaf Fungds

Recenciliation of the Stalemeni'of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes fnFund Balances of Govetnmenial Funds to the Statement of Activities

Yesur endod June 30, 2013

Tetal ned vhange in fund balinges - governmental fundy (from B-2)

Amounts reperted for governmental rethvitics In the statement
of nofivifies (A-2) are different becavse:

Capital owtlays ars sepeied in govemmental funds as expenditures, However, (n the siatement of
uslivities, the ¢ost of those nasets 15 dlloented over their estimated usehul lives us depreciation exponse,
This is the amonnt by which dcprcmahon spense exceeded ¢apital additions in the perdod:
Capital additions
Depréciaticn expense

Interes! an long-term del in the statement of nulivities is acerved, repardloss of when die,
fvthe governmgital funds, inferest is feported when die.

The issuante of lome-term debt for general and refunding purposes provides current finansial rosourees to poverzmental
Funds, howover lias no sfiéet on net position;

Refunding Bonds Jysued

Bonds refunded

Repayments of bond principel ase expenditures-in {he governmental finds, kut the repayment réduves long-term Habifities
in the-stMement-of Aet position and is st reportéd in the stuiement of acfivitivs,
Serinl Bonds Payable

Govermental funds report the effcct of Issumice posts, premivms and stnilar ftems when debt bs Jirst issued, wherpus
these amounts are deferred and amartized in the statement oftaotivitics, This emount is the net effect-of these differonces,
Premium onm Bond Issusnce

Amortization of Prembum on Bonds

Deferred Interdst Costs oo Bond Refunding
Deferred-charges offset against deferred foss on refinding
Amaostization on Deforred Interest Costs

Payment-of Bond tssuance Coits

Amortizatian of Bond lssuanee Costs.

In she statemsnt of ketivities, certnin operaling expenses, £.p., compensated absences (vnmuons) are
messured by the amonnts enmed duriag the year, In the governmeninl funds, howeyer, expanditires
for shess ftems g reported in'the amount of financlal vespurees useif {prig)

:Change in et position of governmental notivities {A-2)

Seg independeit auiiipra’ fepari and accompanying riates to-the baie fieial daterznty,

$ 873,360

$ 1948396

(3,944,766, (3,995,440}

78,528

(20,990,200}
L MSWAN Adind0

3,680,600

(2,352,609)
283,179
644, 184

{165,353
{198,133}
187,974

(53,198 (1,668,178

(405,272)

s 10,832,613

kL]




Proprietary Funds




West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Net Position

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Acconnts receivabler
Federal
State
Interfund réceivable:
Total curreni dsséts

Capital assets:
Equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Tota! capital assefs, net
Total assets
Liabilities
Current lighilities:
Accounts payable
Costracts payable
Unearned revenue
Purchase apreement payable - current portion
Total current liabilities
Total Tiabilities

Net position

Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Tatal net position

June 30, 2013

Major Enterprise Funds

B-4

Food Comnmunity
Service Education Tofals
$ 306,611 6,246,773 6,753,384
73,603 73,603
6,394 6,394
3,239 _ 3,239
589,847 0,246,773 6,836,620
1,287,778 1,287,778
(1,182,281) (1,182,281).
105,497 N 105,497
695,344 6,246,773 6,942,117
40,146 20,976 61,122
2,266 2,266
92,107 521,403 613,510
8,827 8,827
141,080 544,645 685,725
141,080 544,645 685,725
96,670 96,670
457,594 5,702.128 6,159,722
$ 554264 5,702,128 6,256.392

See independent mz‘dr-‘tars";-epon‘ arid qoconipanying notes 1o the basic Jfinahclal stafements,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Position

Year ended June 30, 2013

Operating revetiues:
Local sources:
Daily sales reimbursable programs
Daily sales non-reimbutsable programs
Special functions
Miscellaneous
Community service activities
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchaséd professional - educational services
Other piirchiaséd services
Travel
‘Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Cost of sales
Miscellaneotis

Total operating expetises

O_perat_ihg (léss) incoms

Nonoperating revenyes;
State sources: :
State school lunch program
Federal sonrces:
National school lunch program
Special milk program
PB lunch - HHFKA
Food donation program,
Total nonoperating revenues
Change in net position

Total net position, beginning of year
Total net position, end of year

Major Enterprise Funds

B-5

Food Community

Service Education Totals
$ 1,258,576 $ 1,258,576
1,043,606 1,043,606
142,427 142,427
29,106 29,106
. $ 2,768,394 2,768,394
2,473,715 2,768,394 5,242,109
929,884 1,266,512 2,196,396
267,451 502,353 769,804
439,125 439,125
246,270 246,270
18,148 18,148
182,937 152,414 335,351
29,095 29,095
1,253,505 1,253,505
A1,807 45 667 87,474
2,950,949 2,424,219 5,375,168,
(477,234 344,175 (133,039}
25,072 25,072
327,508 327,508
3,587 3,587
30,975 10,975
191,913 191,913
579.055 579,055
101,821 344,175 445,996
452,443 5,357,953 5,810,396
% 554264  $ 5702128 § 6956392

See independent auditors' report and accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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Foad Community
Serviee Education Tetals
Cash flows from opperating activifies
Receipts from customers $ 2,563,889  § 2,957,086 § 5,520,975
Payments o operating personnel {929,884) {1,266,512) (2,196,396}
Payments for operating personnel benefis {267,451 502,353} (769,804)
Payments fo suppliers {1,827,675) {660,904) (2,488,579)
Nef cash (used in) providéd by aperating activities : (461,121} 527317 66,196
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Cash received from state and federal reimbursements 560,608 560,609
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 360,609 360,609
Cash flows from éapital and related finaricing activites
Payment of purchase agreemoent payaijle (10,8023 {10,802)
Purchase of capifal assets-- equipment, net-of related debi {8,310} {8,310
Net ¢ash (used in) capital and related financing activities {19,112) (9,112)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 80,376 327317 607,693
Cash and ¢ash equivalents, beginning of year 426,215 _ 5.719.456 6,145,691
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 506,611 3 6,246,773 5 6,753,384
Reconeiliation of operating (Joss) inconte to net cash (ased in) provided
by operating activities
Operating {loss} income % (477,234 % 344,175 % (133,059
Adjustments fo reconcite operaling {lossy income to net.cash (used in}
-provided by operating aclivities: o
‘Depieetslion 28,095 20,005
Change In.assefs and liabilities;

Tnerease in accounts receivable 92,755 92,755

{Decredse) In accounts payable {103,156) (1,520) (104,676)

{Decrease) in accrued liability ' (4,030) (4,030

{Increase) Decrease in unearned revenue (2,581) 188,662 186,111
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities § (461,121) % 527,317 b 66,196

Noncash neneapital finaneing activities

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2013

Major Enterprise Funds

The District received $191,913 of food commodities from the 1.8, Depattment of Agriculture for the year ended June 30, 2013,

See independent auditors' report and-gecompanying notes 1o the basie financial statements.
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Fiduciary Funds




‘West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

B-7

Juse 30, 2013
Unemployment
Private-Parpose: Coinpensation
Scholarship Fund _ Trust Fund “Agency Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 120971 % _ 911,046 $ 1,180,547
Total assets 120,971 011,046 § 1,180,547
Liabilities
Accounts payable 10,747
Payroll deduetions and
withholdings payable $ 79,348
Due to student groups _ . 1,101,199
Tota] Habilitles 10,747 & 1,180,547
Net position
Held in trust for unemployntent
claims b 900,299
Held in trust for scholarships g § 120,971

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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B-8

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Year'ended June 30, 2013

Private-Purpose Unemployient:
Scholarship Compensation
_Trust Fund Trust Fund
Additions
Board contribitions $ 550,000
Employee: contributions 172,268
Donations $ 5,985 ‘
Total additions 5,985 722,268
Deductions
Scholarship payments 10,719
Unemployment benefit payments _ 148,795
‘Total deductions 10,719 148,795
Change in net position (4,734) 573,473
Net position-beginning of the year 125,705 326,826
Net position-end of the year $ 120,971 $ 900,299

See indeperident auditors' report and accompanying notes fo the basic financial statemenis,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District:
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District (the
“District”). have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles. generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and finaneial repoiting principles.

The more significant of the District’s dccounting policies are described below.
A. Reporting Entity

The finiancial reporting entity consists of a) theé primary governmeént, b) organizations for
which the primary government is financially accountable, and c¢) other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are
such that exclusion would cause’ the reporting entity’s financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete.

The definition. of the teporting entity is based primarily on. the notion of financial
accountability; A primary government is financially accountable for the organizations
that make up its legal entity. It is also financially accountable for legally separate
organizations if its officials appoint a. voting majority of an organization’s governing
body and either it is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for
the organization to provide specific finaricial benefits to, or to impose specific finaneial
burdens on, the prithary government, A primaty government may also be financially
accountable for governmental organizations that are fiscally dependent on it.

The District, as ﬂlje: primary governmient for financial repotting entity purposes, has
oversight responsibility and control over all activities related to the West Windsor-
Plainsboro Regional Schoo! District in West Windsor, New Jersey, The District receives
funding from local, state, and federal government sources and must comply with the
requirements of these funding source entities,

The District has no component Tnits that are required to be included within the reporting
entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental

Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District:
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements {(continued)

Year enided June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e;, the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activitics of the
District. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
infergovernmental revemues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which
rely to a significant extent ori fees and charges for support.

The: statement of activities demonstiates the degtee to ‘which the ditect expenses of a
given function or segment are offset by program revenues, Direct expenses are those that
are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted
to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function, Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues. |

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual. govemmental funds and major individual enterprise funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The New TerRey
Department of Education requires all funds be reported as. major to promote consistency

among the school districts in the State of New Jersey:
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Preésentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the ecoriomic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fimd and
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when camed and expenses
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they arelevied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have beeri met,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
{continued)

Governmental fund financial stafements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soou as they are both measurable and available, Revenues are considered
to bée available when. they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers
all revenues, except property taxes, to be available if they are collected within six months
of the end of the current fiscal year. Property taxes are considered to be available if they
are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally arc recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expendifures related to compensated
absences afe recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, interest, and state equalization monies associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal year. All other revenue items are considered to be
méasurable ahd available only when the District feceives cash.

The District has reported the following major governmental funds:

General Fund: The general fund is.the general operating fund of the Distiict and is used
to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. Included are certain expenditutes for vehicles and movable instructional or
noninstructional equipment, which are classified in the capital outlay subfund,

Special Revenue Fund: The District maintains one special revenue fund which inchides
the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures
for specified purposes, other than debt service or capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for and report
financial resources that are restricted, cominitted, or assigned to an expenditure for
capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and
other capital assets (othier than those financed by proprietary funds). The financial
resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds, state and local fiinds that are
specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either durmg the
anniual election or at a special election,

Debt Service Fund: The debt service fund accounts for and reports financial resources
that are restricted, committed, or assigned to an expenditure for the principal and interest
on lorig~term g,eneral obligation debt of governmental fiinds.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Measirement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statcment Presentation
(continued)

The District reports the following major proprietary funds:

Food Service and Community Education Enterprise Funds: The food service. and
community education funds acéount for all revenues and expenses pertaining to
cafeteria and community education program operations and account foi opérations that
are financed and operated in a manter simildr to private business enterprises. The
stated intent is that the cost (i.e., expenses including depreciation) of providing goods
or services to the students and others on a continuing basis are financed or recovered
primarily through user charges.

Additionally, the District reports the following fund types:

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds of the District include the ynemployment compensation
and private purpose scholarship trust funds: and agency funds. The frust funds are
reported using the economic resources measurement focus, Agency funds are purely
custodial {assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve measurements of results of
operations. The following is-a description of the fiduciary funds of the District.

Trust and dgency Funds: The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets
held by the District on behalf of outside parties, including other governments,. or on
behalf of other funds within the District.

Trust Funds: These unemploymert compensation and private purpose scholarship
funds are accounted for using the economic resources measurement focus. The
unemployment compensation fund is used to account for contributions from the District
and employees and interest earned on the balance as well as payments to the State for
reimbursement of unemployment claims. The private purpose scholarship fund is
utilized to provide scholarships to stizdents ard to account for the related transactions,

Agency Fynds (Payroll and Student Activity Fund): Agency funds are used to account

for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as their agent, Agency funds
ate custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operations.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
(continued)

As a gencral rule the effect of interfund activity has been climinated from the
government-wide financial statemeénts.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) fees charged io customers or
applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and
contributions; and 3) capital grants and coniributions, Internally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general
revenues include all taxes.

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenue and expenses from nonoperating items,
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with a enterprise fund’s principal ongoing operations.

The principal operating revenues of the District enterprise. funds are charges for sales of
food and tuition, Operating expenses for enterptise funds include the cost of sales,

administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets, if applicable. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

The Distriet reports unearned revenue on its balance sheet and statements of net position,
Unearned revenue arises when a potential revenue does not meet both the “measurable”
and “available” criteria for recognition in the current period. Unearned reveriue also
arises when resources ate received by the District before it has legal claim to them, as
‘when federal agsistance is received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the District
has a legal claim to the resources, the Hability for imearned revenve is removed from the
combined balance sheet and statements of net position and revenue is recognized.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30,2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accoanting and Financial Statement Presentation
(continued)

Ad Valorem (Property) taxes are susceptible to accrual as, under New Jersey State
Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes
in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year. The District
fecords the entire’ approved tax levy as revenue (acciued) at the start of the fiscal year,
since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive
moneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to
be an “accounts receivable.”

The County Board of Taxation is résponsible for the assessment of properties, and the
Municipal Tax Collectors are responsible for collection of taxes. Assessments are
certified and taxes are levied on January 1; taxes are due February 1, May 1; August 1
and November 1, Unpaid taxes are considered delinquent-the following January | and
are then subject to lien,

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general,
special revenue and debt service funds and submitted to the county office. In accordance
with P,L, 2011, ¢.202, which became effective January 17, 2012, the District elected fo
move the April 2013 School Board election to the date of the November general election
thereby eliminating the vote on the base budget. Budgets are prepared using the modified-
accrual basis of accounting and the special revenuve. fund uses a. non-GAAP budget
(budgetary basis). The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest {(most specific)
level of detail as established pursvant to the minimum. chart ‘of accounts referred in
N.JLA.C. 6A:23. The over-expenditure in the general fund is due to the inclusion of the
non-budgeted on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey as Disirict
expenditures: These amounts are offset by related revenues and as such do not represent
budgetary over-expenditures. All budget amendments must be approved by School
Board resolution and certain other matters require approval by the County Superintendant
of Schools, Budgetary transfers were made during the current year in accordance with
statutory guidelines.
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30,2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
D. Budgets/Budgetary Conirol (continued)

Formal budgetary integration into. the accounting system is employed as a management
control device during the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial
differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States with the exception of thé legally mandated
tevenue recognition of the last state aid payments: for budgetary purposes only and the
special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an
extension of foimal budgetary integration in the governmental  fund  types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are mainfained on the grant
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in
that the grent accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures. and
also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient
supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis
finaneial reports.

E. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Inveéstments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, amounts on deposit, and money market

accounts,
F. Interfund Receivables/Payables

Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for
goods or services rendéred to/from a particylar fund in the District and that are due within
one year,

G. Inventories
Inventories, which benefit future petiods, other than those recorded in the entorprise fund,
are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. The consumable inventory is

the property of the District’s food service vendor,

At June 30, 2013, there were no unused Food Donation Program commodities owned by
the District.

46



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30,2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continned)
H, Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, property, plant and equipment and construction in
progress, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities colymns
in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as
assets with an initial individual cost of more than $2,000 and an estimated useful life in
excess of two years. Such assets are. récorded at historical cost or through estimation
procedures. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date of
donation.

The costs of normal repairs and maintenance that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend the assets lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant and equipment of the District is depreciated using the straight line
method. The following estimated useful lives are used to compute depreciation:

Years
Machinery and equipment 2-20
Buildings 50
Building improvements 20-40
Vehicles 5-10

1. Compensated Absences

A ligbility for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and
employee i§ acciued as employees eain the rights to the benefits. The District uses the
“vesting method™ for estimating its accrued sick and vacation leave liability.

District employees #re granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the
District’s personnel policies and. collective bargaining agreements. In the event of
termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation, Sick leave benefits
provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after one year of
service. Upon retirement, employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick
leave in accordance with Districts agreements with the various employee unions. Under
terms of association agreements, employees earn vacation and sick leave in amourits
varying with tenure and classification by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with Districts agreements with the various employee unions.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regiorial School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (contfinued)
I. Compensated Absences {continued):

The. Hability for vested compensated. absences of the District is recorded in the district-
wide financial statements and includes salary related payments.

The liability for vested compensated ahsences of the propristary fund types is fecorded
within those funds as the benefits accrue to employees, As of June 30, 2013, a liability
existed for compensated absences in the governmeént-wide financial statements in the amount
of §$5,157,858 and no liability existed for compensated absences in the proprietary fund

types,

J. Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash, which has been received
but not yet earned and ‘outstanding encumbrances. Unearned revenue in the enterprise
fund: represents cash receipts from students for future meals that have been received in
advance and tuition fees for community education programs received in advance of the
program offering.

K. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and enterprise fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or enterprise
fund type statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issyance
costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight line riethod
which approximiates the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the
applicable bonds premium of discount and upamortized loss on a refunding, Bond
issuance costs are reported ag deferred charges and amortized over the life of the related
debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts; as well as bond issuance costs, during the cutrent period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financing sources, Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether of not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as- either capital projects fund or debt service fund
experiditures in the year of issuance.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

L. Fund Balances

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions (“GASB 54”) established fund balance classifications that comprise a
hierarchy based primarily on.the extent to- which a government is bound to observe
constraints imposed upon the use of the rescurces reported in governmental funds, Undeér
GASB 54, fund balances in the govertimental funds financial statements are reported
under the modified accrual basis of accounting and classified into the following five
categories, as defined below:

b

2)

3)

4)

5)

Nonspendable — includes amounts that cannot be spent because they ate either
{a) not in spendablé form or (b) legally or contractually required to be

maintained infact. Assets included in this fund balance ecategory include
prepaid assets, inventories, Jong-term receivables, and corpus of any
permanent funds,

Restricted - includes amounts that-can be spent only for the specific purposes
stipulated by constitution, external resource pr0v1ders or through enabling

legislation.
Committed - includes amounts that can be tsed only for the specific purposes

imposed by a formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-

making authority. The District’s highest level of decxsmn-malc_mg authority is
the Board of Education (the “Board”) and formal action is taken by resolution
of the Board at publicly held meetings, Once commitied, amounts cannot be
used for other purposes unless the Board revises or changes the specified use
by taking the same action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds.
Assigned — amounts intended to be used by the government for specific
purposes but do not meet the eriteria to be classified as restricted or
committed. Inient is expressed by either the Board or Business Administrator,
to whom the Board has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used
for specific purposes, including the encumbering of funds.

Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the othér
classifications, in the general fund, This classification represents fund balance
that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted,
committed or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The
general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance
amount, In the other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific
purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those
purposes, it may be necessary 1o report a negative unassigned fund balance.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

L. Fund Balances (continued)

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Digtrict’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For-
the unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned
funds, and finally, unassigned funds..

Of the $42,384,698 of fund balances in the General Fund, $2,467,506 are encumbrances
which are classified as assigned to other purposes, $10,200,069 has been restricted for
excess surplus-current year, $11,775,651 has been restricted for prior year excess surplus
that has been designated for subsequent year’s expenditures, $10,627,922 has been
restricted for the capital reserve, $999,033 has been restricted for the emergency reserve,
$805,539 hag been restricted for the maintenance reserve, $1,708,734 has been ¢lassified
as assigned fund balance designated for subsequent years éxpendinires and $3,800,244 is
classified as unassigned.

M. Calculation of ExceésSurplus

The designation for restricted fund balance - excess surplus is a required calculation
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended. New Jersey school districts are required 1o
reserve general fund fond balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not
appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent
years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2013 was $10,200,069, which will be
utilized in the 2014-15 budget.

N. Net Position

GASB. Statement Number 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources,
Deferved Inflovis of Resources, and Net Position became effective for financial
statements for perlods beginning after December 15, 2011 and established standards for
reporting deferred outflows. of resources, deferred inflows of resources -and net position.
The adoption of this staterent resulted in a change in the presentation of the statement of
net assets to what is now referred to as the statement of net position and the term “net
assets” is changed to “net position” throughout the financial statements.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements {continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
N. Net Position (continued)

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the government-
wide financial statements. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any leng-term debt
used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net positions aré reported as restricted in the
government-wide financial statements when thefe are limitations imposed on their tise
through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of
other governments.

Implementation of GASB No. 65

In March, 2012, GASB issued Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities (“GASB No, 65"). This statement establishes accounting and financial
reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred cutflows of rescurces or deferred inflows
of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and
recognizes as outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were
previously reported as assets and lisbilities, The provisions of this statement will
improve financial reporting by clarifving the appropriate. use of the financial statement
élements deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources to ensure
consistency in financial reporting: The ‘requirements of this Statement are effective Tor
financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2012, The District has not
completed the process of evaluation the impact that will result from adopting GASB No.
65.

0. Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with- accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates. and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

P, On-Behalf Payments
Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the: State of
New Jersey social security and post-retirément perision and medical contributions for

certified teacher and ofher members of the New Jersey Teachers Pension and Annuity
Fund. Theamounts are not required to.be included in the District’s annual budget,
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended Juné 30, 2013

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Q. ‘Subsequent Events

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions that occurred
between June 3¢, 2013 and October 29, 2013, the date that the financial statements were
available for issuance, for possible disclosute anid tecognition in the financial statements,
and no items have come to the attention of the District that would require disclosure.

2. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet
and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance —
total governmental funds and net position — governmental activities as reported in the
government-wide statement of net position, One element of that reconciliation explains
that long-ferm liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are
not repoited in the funds, The details of this $81,707,401 difference are as follows:

Bonds payable $75,462,000
Unamortized deferred interest costs (1,475,394y
Unamortized premium on bonds 2,562,937
Compensated absences . 5,157,858

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance-total governmental
funds to arrive at net position — governmental activities  $81,707,401

3. Deposits and Investments

Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with Governmental  Accouiting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Certain Investmients and for External Investment Pools,” The Board classifies certificates
of deposit, which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than
twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments and are stated at cost, All other
investments are stated at fzir value.



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District:

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30,2013

3. Deposits and Investments (continued)

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of
financial institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of
permissible investments that .may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.
Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit
public funds in. public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”), GUDPA was enacted in 1970
to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution in New Jersey,

N.J.8A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of
governimental units, The statute requires that rio governmental unit shall deposit public
funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordancé with the Act.
Public depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks (both state and national
banks) and savings banks, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public
depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of
the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of
goveramental units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the
collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their
deposits to the governmental units.

Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public
depositories located in New Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other
agency of the United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. ‘School
districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash
Management Fund, M.B.LA. Class and the New Jersey Asset and Rebate Management
Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposm of
public funds that exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance
of collected public funds on deposit,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

3. Deposits and Investments (continued)

[ addition to the above collateéral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed
75% of the capital funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral
having a market value at least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal
Reserve Bank of Ph11adelph1a the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking
institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not
less than $25,000,000,

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are classified below to inform financial
statement users about the extent to which a government’s deposits and investments are
exposed to custodial credit risk. Pussuant to GASB Statement No. 40, “Deposit and
Investment Risk Disclosures” (“GASB 40™), the District’s operating cash and money matket
accounts are profiled i order to determine exposure, if any, ta Custodial Credit Risk” (risk
that in the event of failure of the counterparty the District would not be able to recover the
value of its deposits and investments). Deposits are considered to be exposed to- Custodial
Credit Risk if they are: uncollateralized (securities not pledged to the depositor),
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or collateralized with
securities held by the financial institution’s trust department or agent but not in the
government’s hame,

The District does nat have a policy for the management of cusiodial credit risk, other than
depositing all of its funds in banks covered by GUDPA. At least five percent of the District’s
deposits were fully collateralized by funds held by the financial institution, but not in the
narie of the District.  Due to the nature of GUDPA, further information is not available
regarding the full amount that is collateralized.

Operating cash accounts are held in the District’s name by several commercial banking
institutions, AtJune 30, 2013, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits for all funds

was $54,360,407 and the bank balance was $59,813,953. Of the bank balance, $752,591
of the District’s cash deposits on June 30, 2013 were secured by federal depository
insurance: The New Jersey' Governmiental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA).
covered the remaining bank balance of $59,061,362, The District also has $176,248 of
cash held with fiscal agents,

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits: Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the District’s deposits, in the form of certificates of depasit, money market aecounts.
and checking accounts, may not be returned to it. The District does not have a deposit policy
for custodial credit risk,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes io the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30,2013

3. Deposits and Investments (continued)

Tavestments

New Jersey statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities:

& Bonds and other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the

Unifed States. _
b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit: Bank,. Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal

National Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank, which have a thaturity date
not greater than twelve months from the date of purchase.

¢. New Jersey Cash Management Fund, New Jersey Asset and Rebate Management Fund
and MBIA CLASS,

The District did not hold any investmerits at June 30, 2013.

Custodial Credir Risk: The District does not have any investments. that are exposed fo
custodial credit risk and does not have a policy for custodial credit risk.

Credit Risk: The District does hot have any investiients exposed to credit risk and does not
have an investment policy regarding the management of credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk; The District pla_cefs‘ no limit on the amount the District. may-
invest in any one issuer and does not have a policy for limiting the concentration of

mvestments.

Interest Rate Risk: The District does not have a policy to lirnit interest rate risk.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended Rine: 30, 2013

4. Capital Assets

The following schedule is a summarization of the governmental activities changes in
capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2013:

Beginning Transfers Ending
Balance . Increases In (Out) Balance.
Gaovernmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land § 7,722,907 _ _ % 722,907
Construetion it progress _ 1,052,335 % 804,230 $(90,700): 1,765,865
Toral capital agsets; not being depreciated 8,775,242 804,230 (90,700) 0,488,772
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Site improvements 0,028,606 237,511 10,166,117
Buildings, and building fmprovements 187,811,250 814,034 90,700 188,715,584
Machinery, equipment and vehicles: 43,675,134 93,551 43,768,705
Total capital assets being depreciated 241,415,010 1,145,096 90,700 242,650,806
Less accumylated depreciation for:
Site improvements 5,780,063 372,536 6,152,601
Buildings and building improvements 66,930,923 4,977,458 71,908,383
Machinery, equipment arid vehicles. 41,249,854 594,772 41,844,626
Tdtal aceumulated depreciation ©OE13.960.844 5,944,766 119,905,610

“Total capital asséts, being depreciated, net 127,454,166 .(4,799,670) 50,760 122,745,196

Governmentgl activities capital assels, net  $136,229,408 $(3,995440) § - $ 132,233,968

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows:

Instruction $4.664,664
General administration 117,172
Operation of plant 557,898
Student ansportation 605,032
Total depreciation-expense — governmental activities $5,944,766
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4, Capital Assets (continued)

The: following is a summary of enterprise fund changes in capital assets for the year
ended June 30, 2013, '

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Balance
Business-type activities: | | o
Capital assets, being depreciated: |

Meachinery and equipment $ 1,279,468 § 8310 § 1,287,778
Less-accumulated depreciation for:

Machinery and equipment 1,153,186 29,095 1,182,281
Total accumulated depreciation ~ 1,153,186 29,095 1,182,281
Total business-type activities capital

assets, net $§ 126,282  $(20,785) $105,497

S. Long-Term Liabilities

During th¢ year ended June 30, 2013, the following changes oceurred in long-term
liabilities:

Beginning _ Ending Die within
Balance Additions Reductions-  Balance One Year
Governmental activities:
Compensated absences _ _
payable $ 4,751,586 % 774,730 $ (368,458) § 5,157,858 § 600,000
Bonds payable 83,552,000 20,090,000 (28,180,000) 75,462,000 6,390,000
Deferred mterest costs (1,033,363} (640,184) 198,153 (1,475,394y (270,662)
Premium on bonds 493,507 2,352,609 (283,179) 2,562,937 318,124
Total governmental
activity long-term , _ _ _
liabilities $ 87,763,730822,577,155 $(28.633,484) $81,707,401 .$7,037,462

Busingss-Type activities;

Purchase agreement: _ . N
payable $. 19625 § - § (10,802 $ 8,827 § 8827

Total business-type '

activity Jong-term _ ‘ ‘

Habilities $ 19629 % - .8 (10,802) $ 8827 % 8827

The District expects to liquidate the compensated absences with payments made from the
District’s general fund, Bonds payable are expected to be liquidated by expenditures
charged to the debt service fund. The District expects to liquidate the purchase agreement
payable with payments made from the District’s food service enterprise fund.
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5. Long-Term Liabilities (continued)
Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law or by the voters of the municipality
through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory
period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are general obligation bonds:

On August 14, 2012, the District issued $20,090,000 in Refurding School Bonds with
interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 4.00%. The District issued the bonds to advance
refund $21,780,000 of the outstanding School Bonds dated September 15, 2002 with
interest rates ranging from 4.25% to 5.00%. As a result; $21,780,000 of the refunded
bonds is considered defeased and the liability will be removed from the basic financial
statements. This advance refunding was undertaken to reduce fotal debt service payments
over the next eight years by $2,674,638 and resulted in a net present. value savings of
$2,760,638.

Prificipal and interest due on all bonds outstanding is as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30
2014 $ 6,390,000 §$ 3,024,316  § 9,414,316
2015 6,465,000 2,641,741 9,106,741
2016 6,400,000 2,405,316 8,845316
2017 6,410,000 2,161,934 8,571,934
2018 6,355,000 1,964,578 8,319,578
2019-2023 29,095,000 5,997,978 35,092,978
2024-2028 14,307,000 1,201,232 15,508,232

$ 75,462,000 $ 19,397,092 $ 94,859,092

Purchase Agreement Payable - Enterprise Fund

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009; the Disirict contracted with Sodexo, a third-party
food management conipany, to operate the District’s food service program. As part of the
contract, Sodexo agreed to expend up to $65,000 for facility renovations and food service
equipment o be used on the District’s premises. After completion of the purchase of the
renovations and equipment, the District is required to reimburse Sodexo on a. straight line
monthly basis for-a term of five years interest free; The remaining $8,827 is due during the 2014
fiscal year.
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6, Pension Plans
Description of Systems

Substantially all of the District’s employees participate in one of the following
contributory defined benefit public: employee retirement systems which have been
cstablished by State. statute: the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the
Public Employees” Retiremént System (PERS). These systems are sponsored and
administered by the State of New Jersey. The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund
Retirement System is- considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan, with a special
funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the
State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s other related non-
contributing employers: The Public Employees” Retirement System is considered a cost-
sharing multiple-employer plan,

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund

The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund was established in January 1955 under the
provisions of N.JL.S.A. 18A:66 to provide coverage includ‘mg’ post-retirement health care
to substantially all full time public school employees in the State, Membersth is
mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years. of service for pension
benefits.and 25 years for health care coverage.

Age eligibility and benefit provisions were affected by Chapters 92 and 103, P.L: 2007,
Chapter 89, P.L. 2008, Chapter 1, P.L. 2010, and Chapter 78, P.L, 2011. Members are
classified into one of five tiers dependent upon the date of their enrollment, Tier 1, 2 and 3
members are eligible to retire at age 60, 60, and. 62, respectively, with an annual benefit
generally deterzmned to be 1/55% of the average annual compensation for the highest three
fiscal years® compensation for each year of membership during years of eredited setvice, Tier
4 and 5 members are eligible to retire at age 62 and 63, respectively, with an-annual benefit
generally determined to be 1760™ of the average annual compensation for the highest five
fiscal vears’ compensation for each yeéar of membership during vears of credited service,
Anyone who refires’ early and is under their respective tier’s retirement age teceives
retirement benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formulas but at a reduced rate in
accordance with applicable New Jersey Statute based upon their tier,
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6. Pension Plans {continued)
Public Employee’s Retirement System

The Public Employees’ Retirement System was established in January 1955 under the:
provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care
to substantially all full time employees of the State or-any county, municipality, school
Board or public dgency provided the employee is not a member of ancther State-
administered retirement system.

Age eligibility and benefit provisions were affected by Chapters 92 and 103, P,L. 2007,
Chapter 89, P.L, 2008, Chapter I, P.L. 2010, and Chapter 78, P.L. 2011. Members are
classified into one of five tiers. dependent uporn the date of their enrollment, Tier 1, 2 and 3
members are eligible to retire af age 60, 60, and 62, respectively with an annual benefit
generally determined to be 1/55™ of the average annual compensation for the: highest three
fiscal years’ compensation for each yéar of membership during years of credited service, Tier
4 and 5 members are eligible to rettre at age 62 and 65, respectlvely with an annual benefit
generally determined to be 1/60™ of the average annual compensation for the highest five
fiscal years’ compensation for each year of menibership during years of credited service.
Anyone who retires early and is under their respective tier’s retirement age receives
retirement benefits as calculated in the. above mentioned formulds but at a reduced tate in
accordance with applicable New Jersey Statute based upon their tier,

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits,
issued publicly available financial reports that include the financial statements and
required supplementary information for TPAF and PERS. The financial reports may be
obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of
Pensions and Benefits, P.O.. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295,

Funding Policy

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and coniributions are required
by ‘active members and contributing meinbers, Plan member and employer confributions
may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78,
P.L. 2011, employee contribution rates for TPAF and PERS increased from 5.5% 10 6.5% of
employees armual compensation. An additional increase is to be phased in over the next
seven years that will bring the total pension contribution rate to 7.5% of employees® annual
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6. Pension Plans (continued)

compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in
both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined comitiibution includes funding for
cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement: medical
premiums, Under current statute the Board is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF,

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the State of New Jersey contributed $9,628,034 to
the TPAF for on-behalf medical and pension contributions on behalf of the District,
Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A, 18A:66-66, the State of New Jersey reimbursed. the
District $5,086,346 during the year ended June 30, 2013 for the employer’s share of
social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base salaries.
These amounts have been included in the district-wide and fund financial statements,

The District’s actuarially determined contributions to PERS for each of the years ended
Jone 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 were $1,275378, $1,709,380 and $1,774,146,
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

Post-Retirement Benefits
Plarne Description

The School District confributes to the New Jersey School Employees Health Benefits
Program (the “SEHBP”), a cost<sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healthcare plan administered by the State of New Jersey Division of
Pension. and Benefits,. SEHBP provide medical, prescription drog, mental
health/substance abuse and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered
dependents, The State Health Benefits Programi A¢t is found in New Jorsey Statutes
Amnotated. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in
Title 17, Chapter @ of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey
Division of Pension and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information for SEHBP, That repost
may be obtained by wiiting to Division of Persion and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton,
NI 08625-0295,

Funding Policy

P.L. 1987, chapter 384 -and P.L. 1990, Chapter 6 required Teachers” Pension and Annuity
Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees” Retirement Systern (PERS), respectively, to fund post-
retitement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years
of credited service or on g disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢hapter 103 amended the law to
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6. Pension Plans (continned)

eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through: the TPAF and PERS. It
created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment. of post-
retirement medical benefits for retired State employées and retired educational employees As
of June 30, 2012, there-were 97,661 retirees cligible for post-retirement medical benefits, The
cost of these benefits is funded throygh contributions :by the State in accordance with
P.L. 1994, ¢,62. Funding of post-tetirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding
basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost atiributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides
free health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired
from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service, The State paid
$146.6 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 16,618 eligible retired members in fiscal year
2012,

The State will set the contribution rate based on the animal required contribution of the
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of GASB
45. The ARC represents the level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover hotmal cost each year and amoitize any unfunded actuarial Labilities (or funding
excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State’s contributions to the
SHBP: Fund for TPAF retirees” post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District for the years
ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 weré $5,109,416, $4,329,933 and $4,385,301
respectively, “which equaled the required contributions for each year. The State’s
contributions t6 the SIIBP Fund for PERS retitees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the
District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey.

7, Interfund Receivables and Payables

The total interfund accounts receivable and payable for the District amounted to
$108,062 analyzed as follows:

Interfund Interfund

Fund Receivable Payable
General Fund $90,771
Special Revenue Fund $ 87,532
Capital Projects Fund 17,291
Debt Service Fund 17,291
Food Service Enterprise Fund 3,239

$108,062  § 108,062
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7. Interfund Receivables and Payables (continued)

The interfund payable in the general fund is offset with an interfund of $87,532 in the
special revenue fund, which represents a reimbursement to the genetal fund in excess of
the amoust payable, and an interfund of $3,239 in the food setvice enterprise fund, which
represents food service fimds received by the general fund and not transferred to the food
service enterprise fund by Jung 30. The interfund between the capital projects fund and
debt service fund represents inferest earned in the capital projects fund that has not been
tutned over at June 30, 2013, New Jersey statute requires’ that. interest earned on the
investments in the capital projects fund be credited to the general or debt service fund.
All interfunds are expected to be liquidated within one year:

8. Econemic Dependency

The District receives support from fedéral and state governments. A significant reduction
in the level of support, if this were to occuir, would have an effect on the Disfrict’s
programs and activities.

9. Contingent Liabilities

The District part1c1pates in numerous state and federal grant programs, which are
governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies; theréfore, to the extent
that the District has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants,
refinds of any moriey received may be required and the collectibility of any related
receivable at June 30, 2013 may be impaired. In addition, the District is receiving
funding in the form' of grants from the New Jersey Schools Development Authority,
(NJSDA), in connection with capital projects. '

The costs associated with the funding received from the NJSDA are subject to a final
review of eligible costs-and compliance by the New Jersey Department of Education and
the NJISDA. To the extent that the District has not complied with the rules and regulations
governing the NJSDA funds or has not met the final eligible costs requirements, refunds
of any money received may be required and the collectibility of any related receivable at
June 30, 2013 may be impaired. In the opinion of the District’s Thanagement, there are
no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulatlons
or final eligible cost requirements gOVermng the respec‘ave grants or funding; therefore,
no provisions have been recorded in the accompanying basic financial statements for
such contingengies,

In the opinion of the District’s management, there are no 31gn1ﬁcant contingent liabilities
relating to compliance with the riles and regulations governing other federal and state
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9. Contingent Liabilities (continued)

grants. grants; therefore, no provisions have been recorded in the accompanying basic
financial statements for such contingencies.

The District is also involved in several ¢laims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. In
the opinion of the. administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these
matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the Board.

10, Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

During the 2013 fisca] yeat, the District was covered by & joint insurance fund as well as
commercial ingurance.

Property and Liability Insurance

The Board is & member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund (SAIF), a public entity
tisk pool cuitently operating as a common risk management and insurance program. The
SAIF is a School District Joint Self Insurance Fund comprised of Boards of Education.

The Board pays an actuarial determined annual assessment to SAIF for its insurance
coverage. Supplemental assessments may be levied to supplement the fund. The Board
has not been notified of any supplemental assessments.

The coverage provided by SAIF is partially selfiinsured retention and partially excess
coverage provided by commercial insurance. The self-insured retention coverage for
crime is $50,000, and $10,000 for theft, disappearance and destruction.

The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including
employee health, accident insurance and public officials bonds. Settled claims resylting
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past
three fiscal years and there have been no significant decreases in insurance coverage from
the prior year,

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance
under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method.” Under this plan, the District is required to
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10, Risk Management (continued)

reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid fo its former
employees and charged to fts account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for
amounts dye to the State.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee confributions,
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s
unempioyment trust fund for the past three years:

Interest on Amount Ending

Fiscal Year Investments Contributions Paid Balance
2012-13 $ - § 722,268 8 148,795  $900,299

2011-12 1,069 585,520 490,320 326,826

2010-11 3,652 335,559 1,008,767 230,557

11, Deferred Compensation

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensatioti plans created
in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b), The plans, which are
administered by various insurance companies, permit participants to- defer a portion of
their salary until future years, Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to.
employees.until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. Participants’
rights under the plan are equal to those of general creditors in an amount equal to the fair
market value of the deferred account of each participant. The District has no liability for
losses under the plan. Since the District does not hold the assets in a tristee capacity, the
related assets are nat included in the District’s Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements,

12.. Capital Reserve Account — Restricted Assets

A capital reserve account was established by the District by inclusion of $228,986 in June
of 2002 for the aceumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent
fiscal years. The capital reserve gecount is maintained in the general fund and its activity
is included in the' general fund annual budget. Funds placed in the capital reserve account
are restricted to capital projects in the District’s approved Long Range Facilities Plan
(LRFP), Upon submission of the LRFP to the department a district may increase the
balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general find budget
certified for taxes or. by transfers by Board resolution at year end (June 1 to June 30) of
any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line item appropriation amounts, or both,
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12. Capital Reserve Aceount — Restricted Assets (continued)

A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time of by & special
question -at ohe of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2.
Pursuant to N.JJA.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the accourit cannot at any time exceed
‘the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2012 1o June 30, 2013 fiscal year is as
follows:

Beginning balance, June 30, 2012 $ 4,806,454
Intetest earnings 15,600
Deposits; _

Approved at April 2012 vote 9,829,239

Approved by June 2013 resolution 1,750,000

Unused capital reserve funds 718,300
Withdrawals:

‘Transferto capital projects fund 232,500
~ Transfer to debt service fund 6,259,171
Ending balance, June 30, 2013 $ 10,627,922

At June 30, 2013, the amount deposited in the capital reserve account does not exceed the
District’s local shaté reported-in its Long-Range Facility Plan,

In addition, &t June 30, 2013, the District has restricted amounts resulting from the
maintenance reserve of $805,539 and emergency reserve of $999,033,

13. Deferred Charges

The ‘deferred charges recorded in the Governiment-wide statement of net position
represents debt issuance costs that are being amortized using the straight line method
over the life of the related bonds. The unamortized costs associated with the issues of the
various bonds amounts to $635,094 at June 30, 2013, As a result of the bond refunding
during the 2013 fiscal year, the District incurred current year issuance costs of $187,978.
The amortization expense for the year ended June 30, 2013 amounted o $63,198. In
governmental funds, debt issuance costs are expended in the current period;
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14. Transfers — Reconciliation
The following presents a reconciliation of transfers during the 2013 fiscal year:

Transfers Transfers

In Out
General Fund $ 593,300 $ 6,366,671
Capital Projects. Fund 107,500 598,420
Debt Service Find 6,264,291

$6.965,09T § 6,965,091

The transfer of $107,500 from the general fund to the capital projects fund represents the
transfer of funds from the capital reseive account and capilal outlay for use for the
ongomg capital projects, The transféer of $6,259,171 from the general fund to the debt
service fund represents the transfer of funds from the capital reserve account for payment
of debt in the District’s debt service fund, The transfer of $5,120 from the capi_tal
projects fund to-the debt service fund represents the transfer of interest earned for use in
the District’s debt service fund. The transfer of $593,300 from the capital projects fund to
the general fund is to teturn unused capital reserve funds.

15, Commitments

The District has contractual commitments at June 30, 2013 to-various vendors, which are
recorded in the general fund as fund balance assigned te othér purposes in the amount of
$2,467,506.

There were $635,916 of contractual commitments at June 30, 2013 to vendors related to

the ongoing construction projects recorded as restricted for capital projects in the capital
projects fund.
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Revenues
Local sonrces:
Local tax levy
“Tuition
Interest on investmenis
Miscellanebus
Total révenves - local sources

State soiirees;
Categorica! Special Bducation Aid
Equalization Aid
Categorical Security Ald
Categorical Trarisporiation Aid
Exracxdinary Aid
Other stale dids- _
On behalf TRAF pensich costribution.
{non-hudgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF soeial security
coniributions (non-budgeted)
Tofal - state sources

Federal souries:
Medicaid Assistance
‘Education Jobs Fund

Total - fedaral sources

Total revennes

Expsuditures
Cursent expenditures:
Instruction - regular programs;
‘Salaries of teachers:
Kindergarten
Grades 1.5
Gredes 6-B
Grades 9-12
Home Instruction
Salaries of teachers;
Undistributed Instruction:
Other safaries for instroétion

Purchased professional-educations] servioss:

Other purchased -services
General supplies
Texthooks:

Other objscts

C-1

p- 1
_ {continued)
West Windsor-Plairisboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2013
. Variance
Original Budger Final Final to
Budgef Transiers Budget Actual Actual
142,314,943 142,314,943 143.314,543
"136 858 |236,858 266,195 ¥ 25,341
17,560 § (17,500) 265,462 265,462
372,469 17,500 380,062 339,841 {50,128)
142,941,770 . 142,941,770 143,186,445 244,675
5,790,800 5,790,800 5,790,800
593,498 593498 593,468
140,564 140,564, 140,564,
752242 752,242 752,242
1,504,203 1,504,203
33,222 33222
9,628,034 5,628,034
5,086,346 5,086,346
7,277,104 1,217,104 23,528,909 16,251,805
29274 29,274, 47349 18,075
$12 9i2 912
20,274 512 30,186 48.261. 18,075
150,248,148 912 150,248,060 166,763,615 16,514,555
1,269,347 44,122 1,313,469 1312617 $52
16,520,907 (123,990) 16,396,917 15,683 281 713,636
13,182,196 (15,128 13,167,068 12,992,205 174,863
14,986,368 (46,401) 14,035,967 14,838,977 100,990
70,000 (20,170 49,830 45,630
673,678 (33,621 640,057 143,905 496,152
850 850 850
376,298 (124;697) 251,601 237,834 13,767
[,473,387 441,399 1,914,786 {,714.951 199,835
362,440 (24,885)° 337,555 294,497 43,058
5,050 716 5,766 2,637 3,139
48,519,671 98,195 49,017,866 47.220,894 1,796,972

Total instruchen - regular programs
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Expenditures (cduﬂnued}

Current expenditures (Gontinned:

Special Education:

C-1

L.earning and/or langnage disabilities:

Salaties of icachers

Other salariés for institiction
Other purchased services
General supplies

Textbooks

Total learning and/or langyage-disabilities

Behavigral disabilities;
Salarics. of teachers
Otheét salaties for insiructipn
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks

Total behavioral disabilitiss

Multipie disabilities;
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruetion
Other purchased services:
‘Genetal supplies
Textbocks

Total multiple disabilities

Resouree reony/center:
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries Tor instruction
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks

p. 2
{contimied)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2013
Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actnal Actual
$ 1,244,063 $ (134,041) $ 1109922 § 1001800 § 18122
526,195, 25,629 551,824 651,709 115
3,150 3,150 2,929 221
9,720 9720 1,999 5,721
500 500 201 799
1,883,528 (108,512} 1,775,116 1,750,638 24,478
292,356 18,662 311,018 300,381 0,637
77,200 6,564 43,764 75,642 4,122
810 810 554 256
2,130, 2,130 71 1,159
250, 250 250
372746 25,226 397,972 381,548 16,424
1,206,191 119,450 1,325,641 1,322,051 2,650
1,028,252 50,021 1,088,273 1,086,013 2,260
5,850 5,650 3,008 2,621
232,825. 22,825 10,333 12,492.
300 _ 300 300
3,263,218 179470 2432689 2,422,326 20,363
5,758,924 {29,868) 5,729,056 5,720,409 8,647
1,378,024 3,799 1,381,823 1,224,999 156,824
16,875 16,875 1,225 15,650
35,625 35,625 13,067 22,558
1,000 1,600 877 123
7,190,448 (26,0605 7,164,379 6,960,577 203,802

Total resource room/center
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p.3
{continued)
‘West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
(General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30,2013
‘ _ Variince
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Fransfers Budget Actusl Actual
Expenditures (continted)
‘Current expenditures (continued);
Spccial_ Education (eontinued):
Preschool Disabilitics Part-tite:
Salaries of leachers 448,789 § 57,740 § 506529 § 475181 § 31,348
Other salariés for instraction 149,146, 640 149,786 135,025 14,761
Other purchesed services 1,575 1,575 1,575
General supplies 4,227 4,227 2,808 1419
Total Preschiool Disabilities Part-time 603,737 58,380 ' 662,117 613,014 49,103
Home. instroction:
Salaries af teachers 70,000 30,170 106,170 100,091 79
Total home instruofion ey 70,000 30,170 106,170 100,091 79
Total special education 12,383,777 148,666 12,542,443 12,228,194 314,249
Bilingual education:
Salaries of teachers 1,222,964 (60,291) 1,162,673 1,012,263 150410
Other purchased services. 450 (150} 300 199 101
Géneraf supplies 4.196 {1,694} 2,502 1,908 594
Texthicoks 1,000 - 246 1,246 930 266
Total bilinguat educaiion 1,228,610 (61,889 5?166,721 1,015,350 151,371
Basig skills/remedial instruction:
Salarics of teachers 1,899,164 1,199 1,900,363 1,848.845 51,518
Other salaries for instroction 61,692 (4,500) 57,192. 49,36 8 7,824
Other purchased services 1,125 (726) 99 199 200
General supplies 5,001 (1,878} 3,213 2,253 960
Texthooks 1,006, (594) 502 106 396
Total Basiv skills/remedial instruction 1,968,168 (6,499) 1,961,669 1,800,771 60,898
School » sponsored caeyrricular aptivities: _ ] _
Salarics 514,594 49,227 539,821 536,225 23,596
Purchased services 33,360 8414 AL774 40,472 1,302
Supplies and materidls 52,408. 10,111 62,519 39170 23,349
Other obiects 16,080 6,995 23,075 20,734 2341
Total school - sponsored cocurricular activities 612,442 74047 - 687,189 636,601 50,588.
Schonl - sponsared aililetics ~ instruction: ) o _ _
Salarics 1,201,152 (13,(}55) 1,188,097 I,'11_1,662 76:,435.'
Purchased services. 305,424 {92,426) 212,994 177,468 35,526

Supplies and materiafs 161,832 81,049 242,881 212,716 30,165



Expenditures (confinued)
Current expenditures (comtinued):

Schooi - sponsored athietics - instruction {continued):

Orher objects
Total school - sponsored athlefics - instruction
Total mstruction

Undistributed expendibies:
Tnsiruction:
Tuition to other LEAS within the state-regular
Tuition to other LEAs within the state-special-
Tuitien te Co, Yoe school Dist.- regular
Tuition 1o CSSD end regional day schools

Tuition to priv school for the disabied - w/in state
Tuition to priv school for the disabled-out of siate

Tuition - state facilities N
Fotal undistributed Instruction

Health sarvices;
Salaries
Purchased professlonal and.technical services
Other purchased services
Supplies and materfals
Qther objects
Tolal heaith services

Speeth, OT, PT and related services:
Salarigs
Trave!
Supples and materdals
Other objects.

Total other support services - speech, OT, PT and related

services

Other support services ~dtudents - extra services;
Purchased professional edicational servioes
Total extravrdinary services

Other suppart services - guidanes;
Salaries of other professional staff
Sularies of seorstarizl and clerical assistanis
Purehased professionsl edycational services
Other pusc.h.ased services
Supplies and materfals
-Cftier ohjests

Total othersuppeit services - guidance

Other support services - chitd study toams;
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical nssistants

p.4
{continiiedy
West Windsor-Pldinsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparisoit Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended Jime 30, 2013
Yariance
Original Budget ~ Fina) ‘Finat 1o
Budget Trimsfers Budget Actual Aetpil
$ 26408 % S3076 . 79484 § 76565 § 2,819
1,694,812, 28,644 1,723,456 1,578 511 144,545
56,807 480 251,864 67099344 64,580,321 2,519,023
344,062 {50,080) 293 982 20,288 273,694
124076 84,745 208,821 178,645 30,176
45,000 143,000 188,000 {54,130 33,870

2,183,651 (830,253) 1,353,298 492,160 861,238

3,171,281 265,676 3,436,957 2,972,593 464 364
233,539 233,539 126,640 106,899

40,000 40,000 40,000
6,141,609 (386,912) 5,754,697 3,944 456 1,810,241
1,252,585 115,953 1,368,538 1,367,593 945

26,000 26,000 26,000

3,765 {1,861) 1,904 1,882 22
20,420 4,420 24,840 22,769 2,071
7400 (2,039} 3,361 1,991 3,370
1,310,176 116,473 1,426,643 1,420,235 6,408
1,821 631 36,165 1,857,796 1,857,526 270
5,400 5,400 1,038 4,362
34,353 {6,900% 27453 15,794 11,657
5,400 {5,400}

1,861,384 29265 1,890,649. 1,874,360 16,289
411,480 335,337 746817 622,732 124,085
411,480 335,337 746,817 622,732 124,085

247475 79027 2479402 2452905 26,497
289,042 38,538 327,580 325,268 2.312.

3,060 3,060 3,000 60

22,510 (8,572 12,938 10,375 2,563

40,035 (3,472) 36,563 33,935 2,528

10,415 (4503 9.965 1,001 6,874

2,833.477 36,031 2,869,508 2,828,574 40,934

3,011,104 (21973) 2,989,131 2,942,153 45,978
385,658 (307) 188,355 280,527 107,828

C-1
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.5
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
{Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2013
Yarlance
Original Budget Final Final to
Bhdget- Transfers Builget Actual Actual
Espenditures (Lontinued)
Uidistributed expenditures (continuedy: )
Other support setvices - child study teams (contimied):
Miscellanzous purchased serv; §oo3L80 § 10,706: § 43,346 19,005 § 23,541
Sapplics and materfals 55,340 3,710 51,630 37,079 14,351
Other objects 10,880 10,880 3,578 7,302
Tota} other support services - chiid sfudy teams 3,497,822 (15,280) 3,482,542 3,282,342 200,300
Tmprovement of insiructional seryices:
Salaries of supsrvisors of instruction 1,156,610 1,156,610 1,067,033 49,577
Salaries of other professional stafl 142,596 (3,660) 133,935 134,213 19,723
Salaries of sacretarial and clerical assistants 62,791 62,791 62,4449 342
Other sylarles 698,979 115,732 814,711 807,599 7,112
Salpries of fucilitators, math, liléracy coaghes 12,006 (801) 1,199 11,199
Purchased Professional -Educational Services 51,000 5,950 56,950 56,903 47
Other purch services 4,000 1,001 5,601 3,327 1,674
QLhcr chjects _ 11,500 (2,665) 8,835 5,477 3,358
Total improvement of insiructional services 2,139,476 110,557 2,250,033 2,128,200 121,833
Eduéational media servicesfschoo! library:
Salaries 1,170,708 {35,838) 1,134,870 L0412 76,454
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 474,590 (33,58%) 441,009 441,008 |
-Other purchased Zervices 26,380 (515) 25,865 23,442 423
Supgpkies and materials (64,031 (15,518) 148,213 145,007 3,116
Other chjetts- _ ] 1,170 (1,110 60 60
Total educational media services/school Jibragy 1,836,879 (B6,862) 1,750,017 1,669,559 80,058
Insructional stalf rafiing servioes:
Salaries of dther professional staff 47,006 :Z-?GGG ) #5971 1,039
Other salaries 706 700 700
Purchased professional - educational services 35;1}00 (2910) SZ,QQQ 27453 4,637
Other purchesed services 617,264 (60,065) 557,199 364,753 193,446,
Supplies and materials 3,000 400 3,400 3,256 144
Cther objzcts 300 300 300
Total instructional stafl training services 703,264 (62,575): 640,689 441,433 199,256
Support services-gencral adminisiration:
Salaries 708,468 26,000 728 468 718,779 11,689
Other pu'rchas_cd professional services 716,717 753,830 1,470,547 684,528 785,719
Communications/telephone 272,840 {10,651 261,389 156,354 65,835
Other purchased sérvices: 137,615 6,79Q lfM 405 53,651 90,754
General supplies 37,650 (14) 37,576 5,043 31,533
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Expenditurey (¢onfinued)
Undjstributed expenditures (continued).

Support services-general administration (continued):

Miseollansous expenditures
BOE méembership dues.and fees
Total support services-getieral administration

Support servives-scheol admindstration:
Salaries of principals/ nssistaat prineipais
Salares of other professional staff.
Salaries of secretarial and clerical rssistants
Purchased profossional and technical services
Other purchased services
Supplies @nd materialg
Other objects

Total support services-school adminjstration

Central'services:
Salaries
Purchased prof, services
Pirchiased technical services
Miscetlaneous parchased services
Supplies and materialy
Miscellaneous expenditures

Tetal central services

Administrative information techuologry:
Salaries
Supplies and materials
Total administrative informaticn fechnology
Required matntenance for school facifities:
Saleries
Cl_eam'ng, repﬂfa: and maintenance services
General supplies
Other ohjects
Total required tnainterance for school facilities

Custodial services:
Salaries
Cleaning, repair and meintenance services
Rental of fand and buildings other than lease
Other purchased property servives
Insurance
Miscellaneous purchiased services
General supplies
Energy )
Other objects

Tofal custodial services

P 6
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fimid
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2013
) ] Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Badget Actual Actinal
B 324650 % 1814 8 34464 % 11,460 § 23,004
31,044 34,044 30,120 934
1,936,184 T7LI09 2,707,893 1,699,235 1,008,658
3,151,060" () 3,151,059 3,128,258 22,861
561,521 (12,5100 549,01 536,964 12,047
1,933,997 (67,783) 1,866,214 1,708,543, 157,671
280,300 (54,735) 225565 215514 8,951
780,748 (587,033 193,715 163,644 30,066
281,811 74,501 356,414 276,427 79,287
70,634 (32.921) 47,713 41,004 6,709
7,060,071 {670,480) 5,380,591 6,070,459 315,132
1,337,609 48,292 1,385,901 1,370,371 15,530
33,020 33,020, 29,343 3677
25,000 439 25439 25439 o
138,900 1,894 140,794 31425 108969
229,000 (162,269) 126,731 117,930 4,801
21,900 21,900 10446 11,454
1,752,469 (18,624) 1,733,785 1,585.354 148,431
445,393 (96,330) 149,063 338,998 10,065
213,000 {38,892) 176,108 73,038 103,070
660,393 (135222) 525,171 412,036 113,135
217,911 12,721 230,632 214,297 16335
2,003,091 795,794 2,798,885 2,492,589 306,256
248,550 16,115 264,665 252,119 12,546
29,177 28,177 20 6453 8,534
2,469,552 853,807 3323339 2,979,648 343,711
265 422 24,185 289,607 272,295 17,308
3,480,071 (387.652) 3,092,419 2,991,895 100,524
31,950 (5,288) 26,662 26,662
275,000 (15008 259,992 758,185 1,807
478,050 57,600 535,650 535,606 44
100,000 (89,725) 775 275 -
206 340 (61,609) 235231 224,730 10,501
4,330,120 (35,1605 4,294,960 3,054307 1,240,653
13,500 (13,500} _
9,270,553 (536,157) 8734796 7,363,959 1,370,837

C-1
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b7
(corifinued)
West Wiitdsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2013
Variance
Origlunl Budget Final Final'to
Buelpet Transfers Budgel Actant Actual
Expenditures (continued)
Undistributed expenditurés (vontinued);
Cuare and upkep of grounds!

:Cleaning, Repair' & Maintenstios Services s 430,391 §. 45,502 § 475,853 § 434433 8 -41,460.
General SuppHes 28611 28,611 28,611 ’
Total eare zud upkeep of prounds 436,391 74,113 504,504 463,044 41,460,

Sedarity:
Sularics: 97212 28,15% 225371 202,679 22,692
Purchased professional & ¢echnical services 4,108 6,100 1,000 5,100
General supplies 18,908 118,500 60,013 58,887
Total seurity 197,212 153,159 350,371 263,692 86,679
Student truisportation serviges:
Saturies for pupi! transportation;
Salaries of non-insfudtHonal aides 87,084 87,984 56,693 31,001
Betwees home gind sehiod) - regiilar T.OOL,7IR (3,070) 098,548 880,151 8,497
Between horte and séhool » spacial 184,747 {27,679} 157,068 148,257 2,811
Other thay bef home and school 63,493 23,805 £7.268 43,245 45,053
Other purehnsed professional mud technicat serviges 1,771 {437) 11,334 10,023 1,309
Cleaning ropair and inaint: Servises BS,800 {1,657} 79,143; 14440 8,703
Lease purch paymients - schaol buses 3,060 3,060: 1050 2,010
Capstracted services:
Bet, Home & Sclt: -vendots 3,821,353 38,587 3,859,940 3,835,671 24,269
Oither than bet honie & scb - vendors 954,082 (265,691 688,391 607,740 85,651
Special Bd Stds- vendors 1,758,943 278,529 187,472 197799 9,539
Soecial Ed Stds- Joint apreeiicnts- 60,645 (38,800) 21,845 19,774 2,0M
Special Td Sids-EEC's AND CTSA's 562,124 53,763 655,987 654,597 1,350
Aid in lien of payiments-Non-Public 154,192 1,000 155,192 147,793 kL
Traivel ’ 4,000 4,000, 1,459 2,541
Mizeéllancous mirchased services 43,416 (28,000) 15,416 1,284 14,132
General siipplies . 229,000 11,877 240,877 212,114 28,763
Gther objents 10,430 (7,000) 3,430 1,822 1,608
Totul studént traitspor(ation services 9,030,798 26,287 5.057,08s: 8774248 282,837
Pessonal Services - Empleyee benafits = Unallvosted: ) _ .
Socinl gecurty conhiibutions 1,800,060 (24,000) 1,776 300 1,316,978 459,02'2_
Othar retirensent contrib, - PERS 1,649,000 1,644,000 3,275,378 373,622
Other resirement-¢omiib, - vepular 24,000 24,000 23,260 40
Unemployment Compensation 300,800 250,000 550,000 550,000 )
Workmet's cutpensalion 1,214,000 (29,400} 1,174,600 $67:426 307,174
Health bengfits 21,153,016 (405,088) 20,747,922 18,875,712 1,872,210
Other employee besistils. 509,400 (4,400} 505,600 325,508 120,492
“Total unailocated benefids 26,625,410 (198,888) 26,426,521 23,284.262 3,142,250
On-hetinlf payments:
On-behalf TPAT fiension contribution (non-budgetad) 9,628,034 {5,628,034)
Reinthursed TPAR sucial soourity
cantributons (nen-budgsted) 5,086,346 (5,086,346)°
Tatit or-behalf payoents 14,714,380 (14,714,380)
Total undistributed expendinges 80,168,934 395738 80,554,674 55,932,608 (5,257,936}
Tatal sdpeiiditures - cucrent 146,976,414 CGBTA02 147,664,016 150,402,929 (2,138,911}

T4



Expendifures {coutinned)
Undishibuted exponditres (eentinned):
Capital outlny:

Iricreass i oapital reservo.

Triterest deposited to cipital resstve
‘Tolal ifereass in enpital reserve

Eqiipment;
Regolor programs - instraction;
‘CGrrades 6-8
CGrades 912
Undistributed sxpenditmes:
Required Matnt tor Schos! Faa:
Totnl eqnipmiont

Faeiliﬁes aequisidon and construction services:
Purchasod professional ad technical seivides
Consfriction ser\,éica_s
Giher Objects-Debt Assossment
Torx_ﬂ_f‘auiliﬁcs and construgidon seivices
Total expenditures - capital outlay

Fmorgensy and meintenance TESeTVe
Inerest deposited to emergeiiey reserve
Deposit fo maintenance Teserve

Total irorease in reserve aecomts

Special schools:
Adult edncation - loss! support services:
.Silpplqu and maccrials
Total adult education
Tolal special schools

Teansfer of funds to charter schopls
Total &xpendifures

Excess (deficiency} of revenucs over {under)
expendiiures

P8
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Gerteral Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year cnded June 30, 2013
Yarvinnes
Original Bud et Tinal Final to
Budgat Transfers Budgct Actual Autual
$ 3570058 §  (3,570,068)
15,600 (15,600)
3,585,669 (3,585,666)
33479 § 23,479, & 23,897 582
45,526 45,525 45,526
75,000 16,500 97,500 16,500 75,000
120,526 39,979 160,505 30,397 121,108
1,339,412 (1,334, 144} 5,268 5,268
1,507,846 1,597,846 1,103,757 494,089
40,062 40,062 40,062 )
1,370,474 263,702 1,643,176 1,143,818 499,357
5,085,668 {3,281,587) 1,803,681 1,183,216 620,465
1,900 (1,903
300,000 {300,000}
301,900, (301,900
9,286 9,286 _ 203 §,593
9,286 9,286 293 8,993
9,286 2,186 293 8,993
1,156,728 1,150,728 10,902 1,139,826
153,523,006 (2,896,285 156,627,711 151,597,340 {069,629)
{3,275, 848) 2,867,157 (378,651) 15,166,274 (15,544,926}

C-1
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Recapitalation of fund bulanees
Restrioted Fund Balance:
Bxeess surplus restrigted for subsequent vears expenditures
Excess surplus - current year
Capital reserve!
Muintenance reserie
Bmergeney rescive
Assigned to!
Desiymnted for subsequent years sxpenditures
Yorr pid encymbraiiées.
Unassigned fiind batance

Recorciliation to Govermment Funds Statements (GAAP):
Last stale aitl payments not recognized on GAAP basis
Fund balanee per Governmental Fonds (GAAP}

p.9
West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 39, 2013
Oviginal Budgef Final Varlance
Brdpet Transfers Hudget Actuat Final dg Actnal
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers:in o . . 3 383,300 § 593,300
Capital reserve transfir fo debt service - transfer out §F (5259,171) $ (6,259,171) (6,259,171)
Capital reserve fransfer to capital projeots fund - iransfer eiif (232,500) (232,500} {107,500) 125,000
losuranca Reeovery Related:to Othr Costs of Stiper Storm Sandy 197,953 197,953
Total othver financing sourees {irkds) {6,401,671) - f6491,671) (5,575,41%8) 936,253
‘(Deficienoy) excess of revenues (undm_‘} over ) ) )
sxpendituies and other finpncing (tses) 19,767,519} 2,897,197 {6,870,322) 9,500,857 16,461,179
PFynd talanees, July 1 33270831 33270831 33,270,831
Fund balances, Junoe 30 % 23,503,312 2,897,197 3 20,400,509 § 42851688 % 16,461,179
Reenpitulation of (deficiency) excess of
revenues (nnder) over expenditures and’
oiher finrneing {nses)
Budgeied fund balance §  (9,535,01%) $ (8535019 8 4759761 & 14,294,780
Budgeied withdrawal from capital reserve (6,451,671} {6,491,671) 6:491,671) ‘
Inereass incapiml T4sEIYe 6,259,171 3,887,569 10,146,740 12,313,139 2,166,399
Adiustment for priet yeir ehewmbranceas (99G,372) {990.372) (990,372} )
Totat £ (3767.519) 2897097 § [6B70322Y $ OSODH57 16461179

§ 15775851
10,200,069
10,627,922

805,539
999,033

1,708,734
2,467,506
-4,277,234
42,861,688

(476,290}

$ 42384698
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund

Education Jobs Fund Program - Budget and Actual

Revenses:
Federal sources;
Education Fobs Fund
Total revenies

Expenditures:
Unallocated Benefits
Health benefits
Total Unaliocated Benefits
Total Utidisiributed Expenditures
Total Expenditares
Excess (deficisnicy) of reventies aver
{under) expenditures

C-1b

(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2013
¥ariince
Oviginal Budget ‘Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Alclual Actual
$ $ 912 § 912 § 912 -
912 912 9i2 -
812 412 912
512, 912 912
912, 912 912
912 912 912
s .8 I :
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West Windsor-Plainsbero Regional School Distriel

Special Revenge Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

‘Ravenues:
State sources
Federal sources
-Other sodrees:
Totzl revenues

Bxpenditures:
Current expenditures:

Tstrustion;
Saldries of tenchérs
Other sularies for instruction _
Purchased protessional and technical services
Purchased professional - eduentional services
Rentals
Other purchased services
Contracied services- vendors
Tuition®
Travel
General suppliss
Textbaoks:

Total instruction

Support sérvices: .
Salaries of other professional statf
Employee benefits ]
Purchased professional und teohnical seryices
Purchused professional-edugationn] servives
Other prschased professional servicos
Rentals
Othet purchased seivices
Contracted seryices- vendorg
Travel
Miscellaneous-purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objeets.

Total support services

Capital outlay!

Facilities atquisition and

) cqnstmctﬁon services:

-Consfruction services
Ipstructional equipment
Total facilities acquisition and consiruntion
services

Total expenditures

Bacess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Budgetary-Basis

Yoar ended June 30, 2013

c-2

Origina) Budget Tingl Vatinnce
Budpet Transfers Budpet Actus] Eina to Artun)
] 60,436 % 42,695 '103!13]' -3 66,545 § {36,586)
1,663,407 2,620,154 4,283,561 3,330,367 {953,194)
105,233 640,519 745752 143,317 (602,235)
1,829,076 3,303,368 5,132,444 3,540,429 (1,392,015}
95,079 260,347 355,426 167,464 187,962
58,092 4,187 62,279 57,732 4,547
108,751 108,791 100,667 8,124
25,455 25455 25,4355
1,260 1,200 ' {,200
14,750 14,750 5,528 5,222
6,500 . 6,508 ) 5,500
1,448,032 1,587,913 3035945 2,494 841 541,304
9,505 8,565 8,362 1,143
196,213 680,214 878429 185201 693,228
4275 13,182 17457 15330 2,137
I 803.691 2,712,046 4,515,737 3,060,370 1,455,367
38,705 38,705 22,803 15902
200 S04 9050
181,239 181,239 173,166 8,073
94,242 94,242 75,167 19,075
15,385 17,700 43,085 19,326 23,759
' 3,000 54000 5,000
21,356 21,356 15,723 5,633
5,000 5,000 5,000
11,228 11,228 6,250 4578
367 367 ) 367
178,654 178,654 133,432 45,222
11,158 J1.138 11,158
25,385 565,549 590,834 457025 133,909
10,255 (10,255)
45,773 25,773 12,779 12,594
25,773 25,773 23.034 | 2,739
1,879.076 3,303,368 5,132 444 3,540,429 1,552,015
§ - § - -3 . & :
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoel District
Noté to Required Supplementary Information
Budget to GAAP Reconeiliation

“Year ended June 30, 2013

Spécia!
General Revenue.
Fund Fund
Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue” from the
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (C-1, C-2) _ $ 166,763,615 $3,540,429
Differences - Budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP iri that
encuntbrances-are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized,
Corrent vear (141,693}
Prior year 138,864
State aid payments from prior year recoghized in prior year for
budgetary putposes, and recognized fTor GAAP staternents in
the cutrent fiscal year, 385,286
State aid payinerts recognized for budgetary purposes;
not recognized for GAAP statements, (476,990}
Total revermies as repoited on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balandes - Governmental
Funds (B-2) $166,671,011  $3,537,600
Uses/outflows of resoarces:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from: the
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (C-1, C-2} § 151,597,340 § 3,540,429
Differences - budget to. GAAP:
Encumbrances (net) for supplies and equipment ordered but
ot received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are recelved
fot financial reporting purposes, {2,829)
Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (B-2) $151,597,340¢  $3,537,600
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E-1.
p. 1
{continued)

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School Diistrict.
Speelal Revenue Fund

Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgotary Basis

Year ended June 34, 2013
Tifle 1, Barl A LDEA:
Carrent st Carreat ind Cyeryover
Cofryover - Part It ) Preschanl
Revenuos;
Bederal sonrces ¥ 236,507 % 2R73R0L. § S0
Stalo yaurces -
Other sonrces: ,
‘Totad Tovanios - i 236,562 . % 2673302 . § 30,600
“Fxpendinires:
fneiryotion:
Solnries of fencherg § 1584 ps2

Qther aulurics for fpstruption .

Purchesed prafessiangl and feahnical sorvices

Pubchassd professionnt < edpontisno services 25,433

Othior purchused servives

Tudtion 3 ZAd44t §- 0,000
‘Travel ’

General snpplies inmi 21,789

“Foxthoale -~ .
"Fotel insiruction, v §te 2,466,230 50,660

Support serviess:
Sularies of nther pmfesstonal sinff 13,291 X
Purchusod professionsd and lechnionl services 40,000
Purchised professionai-cduoationn] servivos 1839 35,775
Qlher purchused professiarin] seryices-
Oflier purchosed sorsdees
“Tripval '
Supplios and materials 6,300 103,227
O objecds . ) :
Tetal sippost services 37,583 200,002

Faallities acquishion wid consiruelion services:
Cpistrucfion Seiviies

Insiructional equipuient _ 7am
Towt facilitics acquisition pod constrction scn’ﬁ:es 7310
Tutal expenditures s 296,502 2,675,803 8 50,000
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p-2
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regianal. School Distiict
‘Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule ¢f Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Basts
Year ended June 30, 2013
Title TTA . Title FIT Culig and
Curzens and : Currend pagd . Adplt Food
Carrysver Carryover FEKIA Program Starfalk
Revenuss: . . .
Foderal sources ¥ 128445 & WA § 12585 % 1,158 % 136,046
State sotirces ’ ’ ’
Cilier sotmpes”
Towut revoniey § 128448 § 0300 0 % 10255 &% TN 136540
Expenditures:
Tostruofion:
Saipries of iopcliers § 498
-Other sabnies for Tosiraction 3 49
Purchesed prafossional and techifoal ser 106,600
Purchinsed profercional + edwentionul services :
Dilher prirchased services 5328
Tuition
Trmgel 1362
Genernl supplics by &k 8987
Testhools 1,443
“Tutal fnstraetion &h211 123,369
:Support services:
Salaries of uther profoséionul siaf? ) L 4,521
Purohnsed profissional and teohuionl rervices $ 128,678 5,088 :
Purchoged professinnal-cdueational rervices
-Other phrshased profossdonal services. .
Other purchascd services 367
Travel £330
Supglies and muorialy i
. Dithor ohijects 5 1158
Fotal suppart services . 128,045 5,088 11,158 10,771

Fucifiiios acqulsifion el ponstroction servipes::
Congiruction Servicos M 10,258
Taatructionn] eqwipment

Tatal fpcilllen eoquitition and sonstruction services 10,255

Tot! expentdilures 5 128445 % 839 3 0255 . % iLIsk 3 136,045




Reyeaues:
Feders] sources
Siale yourcos
. Dibet spuress
Toinl revenuos:

Expendiores;
* Tstratdion:

Salarier of teachors
Ollier salackes for nstruotion
Furchnsed prafessionnt ond technival sere

Purshused professionrl - cileiatidnal sorvices
Ciher prarchased senvices

" Tuitian
Travel
Gionorsl spppics,
Texibocke

Tatal instrustion

Suppont sorvicas:
Saluries of plbet professional staff
Purghosed proltssional and technicnl services
Parchescd professiomal-¢duealional serviccs
Diher purchnsed professional services:
Other purchased sorvices
Travel
Supplies tnd malerials-
Oher-ohjnie

Total suppor{ services

Froiilies segquisition wsd consiruction services;
Congtruction Services
Instructivan! equipment

Total fcilithes wequitition md constrution scivices

E-1

p.3
{continiied)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Fxpenditures — Budgetary Basis
Year ended June 30, 2013
New Jersey Non-Puhilie Aid
Amadlinry TWandieapjicd,
Services Sarvicen
‘Texthoolss . Ch 192 Chi93 Mursing Techoolopy’
5 a7 % 1493 & 337 3 14263 § 540%
3 TE 8 8% & 33/ § 14263 & sAm
13377
H 1,695 % 330 % 14,263
7,683, EXEN .26
§ S48
5,405
T BAT 3 [N 3370 8 4gss § saww

Talal expeniihires
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p.4
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional Schicel District
Spacial Revenye Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Basis
Yearended June 30, 2013
Pyranrulizat L
Rotatae . Bfdent Rebel Yuuth BMS Conneet
the Fap Learning Plan Gritnt - E-Grant Ginnt Ed
Revepues: .

Podenyf gesex 14836

Strte sorees 5 5736 .

Diher somrees £ 20 % T3S § 580 £ 1,200
Total roveunes ¥ 14,656 §- 5736 % FIE 7387 % 5RO ¥ 3,200
T pendiiurss;

Tastraction;

Snleries of tenshers § 4277
Chker muluvios Tor instrection X
Prrchpsed protesziona) and feghnicpf sery
Purchased profexslonal » cducafianhl servives
Ctber prrehinsed serviees
Tuition
Travel . . B
General supplies ¥ woF TR § & 0§ 1,200
Tentbaoks . R
* ‘Teipl ingtrusioi 377 1] TR ] 150y
Suppott services
Bulares of pther professionn] stafl” 1494
Porchrzed professional and fechmicel services
Purchunsed pipfeseivimb-educational sorviees
O purchased profeseions] sctvices
Otker purchosed services £ 14856
Travel
Suppifes and materiels 365
Otier objects o L
Tolal supprorl services . H k5% 1,458
Frofiies gequisiton and canstonption services!
Constructlon Scrviess
Togtragtions] equipment

Tolal farilites pequisidon pnd constructivn seivices

Totil expuditirgs 5 144% 8 5706 % ] 73873 % 380§ TI00
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Reglonat School District

Special Revenue Fund

E-
9.5
{continued)

Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Busis

Revenues!

Yoar ended June 30, 2013:

Municipal
Aflinnee Wopdrust
Grant Award

Feders) souctas

Stite sanrbes
Diher zowrces
Totel rovonucs

Expenditres
Tnstruction:
Salnries of

5 22,197
LRCIT a0

Ontelaby
Eduentisn

383

Fed Challenge
Award

§ 21937 % 00

383

wnfon

leaghors.

Ofhyer sufories for jastrmtion

Turchnsed professional wal tedhivion! serv
Puschaged profossional - iduediivnal services
Other purchised seivices

Tuition
Travet

Genernt cupplies H

Textbooks

‘Tola} inginucition

3n

83

4

Support servives
Snlaris-of cther profbssiomal staff H I,R07

Purshused
Purchaged

professlongl id technical servises
professionni-eduentional services

Other purthaced profossionnl sorvicas
Othiey purchasd s¢rioes 300

Travel

Supplics and mglérinly 23,540
Criber abjéniz.

Tatal eipport services

Fagififles acqy

37,957

iithin aild consiruolion services;

Construgtion Sevvices
Tnstrigtional eralgineal

“Fatel Tacilisics

“Tat! expendimres

Aequlsition sad constzvetion serices

383

2

g 27037 % 500

3r
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p.6
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Speclal Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Basis
Year ended June 30, 2013
Coh Pelide
Reeeufiment Calle Conrect
Gram - Geany L] Tated
Tegrimion:
Federal sources ¥ 3330347
Stalg fonrcos . o . 66,595
Gillior saurcs 5 is6i 8§ 57,000 5 2637 LFERTEN
Total revenucs N L3 S T 3340429
Bpenditares;
Instruction:
Safuries of teachers s 627§ 187464
Othor sulrerigs for instruction L% 57,000 (A2
Parchased professivnat and teekiieal yery 4 &7 li667
Purghneed grofessional - educations! servives 25,435
Dhher purchused wervites . 5,528
Taltion 404,641
Travel 8362
Genern! supplics 1496 188,301
Toxtbooks B 15,320
*Fotal instrustion 1,563 37,000 2,637 3060370
Suppor sorvices;
Snlaries 5 other profgssiorat stafl 22,803
Purchnscd prefessionsl and teehuical sevices 173,166
Prrchased profegsionnl-sducational services 75,167
Gilior purchased prafbssionn! services 19,326,
Other pirchased servipss 5,728
Travel 6,250
SuppHes ind malerlals 133,433
Otiter phircis 11,158 .
Tote} suppost services: 437025
Tuolfifed sequisitlon and conpraslion geriest
. Eonsizection Services: 10,253
Tnstnuclional equipmen! 12,779
Total facilitiis gegulsition sud O_\!l!sk‘ﬁli:ﬁun S5IvigTL 23,037
Total sxpenditired $ 1303 3 ST.000 § 2R3 ¥ 3,540.420
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Detail Statements



West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Summary Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures

Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basig)

Year ended Jupe 30,2013

Revenues and othice financing soilrces
State Sonrees - SDA Grisnt
Contribytlon Fom Private sowrces
Transfier from capital resérve

Transfer from capital ouilay

Interest on investiments

Tuatal revenpes

Expeaditures nnd Other Financhig Uses

Turehased professional and technica) services

{Tonstruciion services
“Taial expencifures
Esscess of Expenditures over revemies.
Onther financing uses;
‘Transfoes aut
Tolaf other ﬁreanc_fng usas;
Net chango in finid baloces:
Fund Halarcs; fuly 1

Yund ’ﬁ'a!anm{ Jane 30

R iliation te Summary Schiedule of Prejent Txpendinyes

Fund halanee, June 30, 2013 - budgélary- hasis
Bond Proceeds- 1996 Rofertndum,

Dthor axpenditures from son referendum projects
Fonds exponded on 1996 seferenduin

Balanee per sehedula B2
Recancilsation to Fund Finaselst siplements

Fund bikmee, Tune 30, 2013 - budpelnry- basis
Baxpenditures for non- SDA celated projects.
Revenues for retroaclive projects

CRAAF basiy revenues nat rcx:_ugni'md.
Expenditures incurred prior to 2005
Mizcellateous revenue

Pund blapee, Jane 30, 2013 - GAAP basiy

>

Fol

Current.

YE.'I!’

F(213,940)

107,500

A
(201,320}

¥04,230

804,230
{905,350)

(S98,410)
(598.420)

{1,503,970)

7,769,450

U5 6265490

$ 6,265,450
53,760,405
100332
59,538,043 |
$ 6426778

§ 626549
(53485)
4672128
{1,595,711)
(4,576,000
185,562
4,697,984
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Weist Windser-Plainsboro Regional School Dj strict
Capital Projects Pund

¥-124

Schedule of Preject Revenues, Expenditures, Projecl Balance and Project Status
{(Budgetary Basis)

From Iiception and for {he year ended Tume 30,2013

* Hevenues and other finanging sourees
Stute Suurces - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and translers
Contribution from Privale sources
Transfer fromcapital reserve and trarisfers
Transfer fram ¢apha) ontlay

Tatal revenues

Expenditures and Gtbicr Finuncing Tars
Purchased profossit_)m!! and-technicat services
Land and freprovements
Constmction services
Equipment
Tenitsler fo Cipital Reserve

Total expendiures

Excess (deﬁcienc__\}}. of revenues over:

(under) expetdifures

'_Revisril.
Priar Current Authorized
Teriody Yeor Tndals Cost
§ 6750496 $ {213,940 & 6,536,556 & 6,5365%
27,502,900 - 27 502,006 41,502,000
576504 - 576,500 -
£,562,924 107,500 8970424 8,970,424
5,388,838 - 5,388,838 5,388 §38
49,080,758 (105,440) 48,974,318 48,307 R1%
2,136,988 - 2,156,983
57,429 - 57,428
35,994,851 804,730 39,799,081
122,030 - 122,030
- 64,500 553,300
41,311,258 1,397,530 42,708,828 N
£ 7769460 3 {1,508,970) $ 5265450 § 48397812
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F-1b

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School Iistrict
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Statug
(Budgetary Basis)

Community Middle Schoot Roof 5715-140-05-10600

From Inception and forthe vear ended June 30,2013

Reviged
Prior Cusrent Aulhorized
Toriods Year Toiak' Tt

TRiyerues and nHior Anepeing sosirees

Stais Sibrces - SDA Granit 5. 683,341 5 83341 § 6H3340

Tond proceeds dnd tmnsfers .

Cantribution from Privite sovrces

‘Iransfer from capital reserve and transfers

Yranster from eaphal outlay 3,025,012, 1,025 012 1,025,011
“Potal revenués 1,708,353 - 1,708,353 1,708,353

Espenilifures il (Hher Finnucing Tses

Pirchased professional and fechnical services 56,757 56,757
Lynd and improvements

Construction servives 1,363,702 1,363,703
Equipmenl

Teansfor to Capital Reserve :
Total expenditures 1,420,260- - 1,420,460 "

Bxcess {deficiency} of revenues over
{under} éxpenditures 3 287593 & - $ 2ALEDY § 1,708,353

Addiiena) projecd informaiion’
Project mumbes 5715-140-05-1600
Grait.date’ Si6/2004
Trond authirization date
Bonds Aulhorized

Bonds Teeued

Origioal ‘Authorized Cost 5 1,708,353
Additionad Avtherized Cost

Hevised Authorized Eost 1,708,353

Peceentage Inarease over Original

Authorized Cost ) 0.00%
Percentage compietion 1un%
(riginal larpel completion dzie 805
Revised tarpet completion date Completa
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F-le

West Windsor-Plainsbora Regional Schodl District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Preject Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

High School South Electrical Paned 5715:020-03-1373

From Ineeption and for the year ended June 30, 2013:

Naylsed
Privy Cuxrent Awdhoriced
Perfody Year Totuly Cnsd
Tevennes and ollier Gnanciaj soorces
Stare Sources ~ SDA Grunt $ 75,732 §  (5G458) $ 19374 3 19,274
Buoid pmcu.-ed':g and tritsfers
Cantribntinn from Private sources
'i‘mnsfcr:from capital reserve and Lmn;[‘em
Transter from capitsl qutlay 113,598 113,598 133 598
Told revenues 189,330, (56,458) 132,872 132,872
Expeaditires and Ofher Finaacing Uses
Purchiased professionn} and technical services 22776 22,776
Lend and improvemenis
Constryetion servicse 7,865 7,865
Equipment
‘transfor tv Cupilal Reserve . .
“Tolnl expendiiures 30,641 - 30,641 -
Hxeess ((_{Cf'l cizncy) ol revenues over

(undor} ipenditarss § 158,689 §  (56458) ' § 1oaadl § 132En

Additional project information

Project number $715-020:03-1373 -

Grant date. 5/6/2004
Bond atithorizaiion date

Bonds Asthosized

“Bonds tssued

Olginal lulhuﬁ‘ze_é Cést % 189,330
Additionil Authorized Cost (56,4583
Revised Autherized Cost 134,87

Percenlage Icrease over Orginal

Authorized Cost -29.82%
Teicentagt completion 100%
Orighni target completinn dale 904
Révised target completion date Coimpleie
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Fid

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

-Schedule of Project Revenaes, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Stutus
(Budgetary Basis).

Maurice Hawlc Electrical Panel 5715-040-03-1374

Trom Ineeption and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Reyised
Friur Cuwregnt Antharized
Perindy Year Tolaly Cost

Repinnes aed offetr Bnanikg souress
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 28,800 $ 28500 H 28,800
Bond proceeds dnd tiansiers,
Cantribution from Private $ources
Transfer from capiial reserve and transfors
Transfér from capifal outlay, 43,200 43,200 . 13,200

Total revenues 72,000 - 72,000 72,000
Expenditures nnd Oiber Fiiancing Ukes
Purchased professional and techinical servias 8,044, 6,044
Lapd srd inprovementy
Construgtion aervices 26,500 26,900
Equnipment
Transter o Cupital Reserve . . -

Total expénditures 32,944 - e i -
Excess (d:r.ﬁcimcy) of revenues over

{under) expendilures s 33,056 & - TS 39056 % 72,000

. Adilitiorial project inforusation

Profect mumber 5715-040-03-1374.
Granf date She/2004
Bend autharizition date

Bonds A'u'lh_urized

Bosids Tisued

Original Authosized Cost $ 75,000
Additionz! Autherized Cost.

f{cvis‘ed Authorized Cost 73,000

Percentage Tncrease uvcrﬁ'rig'énxl

Agtharized Cost D.00%
Vercemage compléfion 100%
Driginal targef completion date o4
Revised farpel completion dute Conpleié
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West Windsor-Plainshore Rogional School District

Capital Projects Fund

¥-le

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

Millstone River Roof -5715-150-04-1000

{Budpetary Basis)

From Inception ard for the year ended June 30, 2013

Roveniies and eiher fumicing sowrces
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bmid proceeds and iransiers
Contribution Fom Pdvile soniees
Frusstiey from capital sosaryo pod trenshors
Traasfer from capifal outlay
Taolel revenues

Erpeeditures nud Other Finaneing Uses
Burehased professionyl and techoical senvices
Land and jmpravements
‘Corstruction services
Louipment
Transfer tn Capital Keservo

Talsl expendilures

‘Bxeess {deficiency) of revemes over.
(under) expenditores

Adhditiooal prefect information
Praject puntber
Gran( dute,.
Baund anthorization date
Bouds Authirized
Bonds lssued
Onginal Authorized Cogt
Additions| Authatized Cost
Ravited Authorized Cost

Purcentsge Merese oser Originat
Anthorized Ceit:

Perceotage completion .
Osiginal target completion tiile

Revised target completion date

Re-yiked
Priur Corrent Awthorized
Terjnds Yeéur Totuks Coxt
¥ 373,586 § 373,586 £ 373586
360,379 560,379 566,379
933,965 - 933,965 533,965
5,988 5,588
610,000 610,000
615,988 - 615,988 -
H 317,977 - $ 117,977 § 933968

S715-150-04-1000

22004

£ 9320697
1,868
233,985

0.20%
0%

siod
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsbors Regional School Districl

Capital Prajects Fund-

schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Roof 5715-040-04-1000

From Tnception and for the year ended fune 30; 2013

Revenucy andd giher financing sources
‘Stute Sovorces - SBA Grant
Berd pirgeceds and 1tmalers
Cantribulicn from Privite saprces.
“roatufer Fram eapital resopve.and tmosiers
Transfer frew capital outlay

“Tolil reventts

“Expeuditures and Other Fommeing Tisex

Purchased professional and technie seryices -

Land sind improvements

Construction services

Equipment .

Trarsfer i¢: Capital Reserve
Total exponditiros

Excess {deficiency} of revenues over:

{utde) expendilures.

Additiorat project Information
Project nnmbor.
.ijnl dale
Eond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
TBonds Trsned
Original Athorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
_R'm_rised HAmthorized Cost

Deteentage Inciense sver Osipinal
Authorized Cost

Percentmpa complatitn
Original targel completivn duiz
Revised target completion dite

Revised
Prior- Cugrenf Authorfeed
Periods Year Toiuls Clst:
S 104,490 $ 164,490 £ 104,490
156,735 156,735 156,735
61,225 - 261,225 281,225
22,250 22,250
265,858 205,855
328,105 - 238,145 .
5 33,120 s - § A300 $  ims

5'_? ]5—040-044()0_0
12917004

§ 260,703
sy
261,225

0.20%
1o0%

-B/04.
Complele

)




Blg

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoel Distriet
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgztary Bagis)

High School South Pool Heater, Switchgear, Chiller, Boiler 5715-020-04-2000

From Incegption and for the year ended June 30,2013

Revired
Priot Current Authrized
Teriods Year Tolnls Cost

Revenies aitl other Tinateing sources

Siste Sources - SDA Grant - 8 548,494° $ {96,562 $ 451932 § 451,932

Boaod procesds znld trmsfers

Contribution from Privale sduwrces:

Transfer from capital reserverand teansfers

Transfes Fom capltal autlay . . 822,747 . B4 _ £22,742
Toal revenes 1371,236. (26,562) 1,274,674 1,274,674

Expenditures and Qher Financing Uses

Parchaged prolessinnel and lc_&:}nriuﬂ services 105,950 105,950
Land and improvonienls 4,500 4,500
Censtrucibon services 1,025,078 1,025,078
Equipmeit:
‘Itensferto Capital Reserve X
Total expenditures 1,135,528 - LI3s,528 -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(udes) expendinires $ 235,708 § (96563 § 135,146 $  La74,674
Addidiunal project § fon
Project ambur 5§715-020.04-2000
Grrant dute 922004
Bond authocization deie
Bonds Auvtherized
Yonds Bsved
Criginal Antherizéd Cost £ 1,368,494
Additional Authorized Cost (93,820)
Revised Authon: ch énsﬁ 1,274,674

Percentage Iocrease over Origingl

Authorized Cost -6.56%%
Percentage complefion 100%
Original larget completion date 804
Revised tarpet completion dale Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoof Distriet
Capits] Projects Hund

Schedule-of Project Revenucs, Expendilures, Project Balance ard. Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

High Schiol South Additions & Renovatians 3715-020-06-2000

From Inception and for the year ended fume 30, 2013

Revived
Prior Current Authprized
Peguils Year Teluls Cosi

Jeveoues and dilier Nagacing svurces
Siaic Sources « SDA Grant.
Bond proceds ;n& transfers £ 19,055,100 ¥15,055,100 § 15,055,100
Contribution froin Privaie savrees .
Trinslor Cram eapilul reserve and trinsfers 153857 1535574 1,538,574,
Transfer from capital ontlsy

“Toral revenues, 059367 - 20,593,674, 20,593,674
Expenditures and Other }Tiaamwing Uses
Purchased pmfgssio_m_li hd tuchnical services 1,153,179 3,153,179
Land andd improvements 18663 18,965
Constraedivn, services 14,317,622 b 3,000 19,323 622
‘Equipment 54,020 64,020
“Transfor to Capital Reserve

Totnd expenditures 20,553,786 5,000, 20,551,786 -
Exesy (defﬂ.ciency) af:révenuﬁ‘ uyver - ]

{under) expenditures ¥ 39,288 $ (B,000) £ 31,388 § 20,593.674

Additions] praject information

Profott numbor 5715-020-06.2000
Grant dat

Bond autherization date 1/24/2006
Tonds Autharized s 18,036,579
Bords Issued 18,036,159
Original Autherized Cost 16,038,138
Adilitionul Anthorized Cost 1,557,515
Reyised Authorized Copt 20,593,674

Peicentayge Increase over Origival

Authocized Cost 14.18%
Pereentage completion’ 00k
Oriyinal 1arget somplectinn date 12108
Rovised {arpet complation date Coniplete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regiondl School District:
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenucs, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgotary Basis).

High Schoal Scuth Fxterior 571 54020-'06—300_0

From Inceplion-and for e year ended June 30, 2613

Rovised
';_Pribr Currenl Authovized
Periods [ Yéar I'otaly Cosi

ilr.vz-n_ucs aind ither ﬁhm‘cﬂng Errrees
Stute-Souress ~ SDA Crant’
Bond ;_)zncguds and !rﬂnsfprs 5 $G8,150 ] Db4g, 150 % 568,150
Conisibution from Privale sources
‘Pransfer from capital reserve and transfers 16352 18,352 15352
Trunsfer Somi capital outlpy

Tolu! Fevenus ‘984,502 N 984,502 884,502
Fxpeaditureés aid Qfliér Finaucing Uses
Purchased professtoan] and technieal services 89,304 89,304
Land and tmproveinents
Constructinn services 839,302 39,302
Enuipmen|
Trinsler 1o Capltnl Reserve

Totel erpendifurns 428,506 - 928,606, -
Biiess (deficiency} of revenues over .

(under) éxpenditures 5. 55,806 - $ 55806 5 984,502 )

Additinnal project information

Eroject number 5715-020-06-3000
Grant date

‘Bond authenization date 1#24f2006
Tronds Awtilorized $ 944 517
By Tevned 944 817
Qriginul Avthorized Cost 944,817
Addional Avthorized Cost 49,485
Revised Authotized Cost 984,502

Yermentape Increase over Criginsl

Authorized Cost 4.20%
Pereenfage compintion 100%
Original tamet completion daje 503,
R_evissd lnrgelc_ump[eﬁun date: Compleié
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West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund:

F-lj

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

High School North Exterior $715-025-06-1000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Reverstes mnd sther finadelng sosrees
Sinte Souiees - SDA Granl

Bond preceeds and wansléns

Contribution from Private sources
Transler from capital reserve and transfecs:
Transfer from capiml oulliry

Total revemes,

Expendiiures and Qfher Rivanging Uses

Purchased professional and {echnival services

Eand and improvements

Construclion services

Fapslpment

Transfer to Caphlal Resorve
':].‘pml'e.x,pmdilur_ﬁ_

Hxeess {deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenilivres

Additional profecd infurnativs
Project number
Grant dite
¥ood autharization date
Bords Avthorized
Bonds lssied
Ori'gi.:r_al_ Authotlzed Cost
Addifieml Autherizéd Cost
Reised Authorized Cost,

Pezcentane Increase over Osipimul
Asthunized Cosr

Perceniage completion.
Original torget completion date
Revylsed tarpet mmpinﬁpn date

Revised
Prior Antherized
Periors Terdnly Cost
$ 444,614 F 444,614 § 444,614
444,614 444,514 444,514
35,002 39,992
IEZITL 382,371
432,363 423,363 -
$ 22,251 ¥ 23253 ¥ 4614

5715-025-06-1000.

142472006
H 394,159
394,199
394,199
50,415
444,514

12.79%
100%

907
Caniplete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoal District
Capital Projects Fund.

Elk

Scheduls of Project Revenues, Expendilures, Project Balance snd Project Status

Revennes and other Tmanciap sonrees
State-Sources - SPA Grant .

Bond procegds and tnnsfers
Contribution from Pavads saurces
"Transfor from ezpital teserve and upsfors

Transfer frony capitil ontlay

Total revenues

Expenditures nnd Other Financing Uses

Purchased professionat and technical servives

Eand and improvements
Conslmiction sarvices

Eguipmignt

‘Transfer wr Caphial Keserve

Tetal sependiturss

Kxeess fd(:'ﬁnicu:j) of revenues byvor

. fmder) expinditures

Additional project informaling

Profect number

Gomd date,

Bord guthosization dain
Beyrds Anthorized
Bonds Issued

Originet Authorized Cost
Additional Authotized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentapge Increase uver Original

Authorized Cast

Percenisge somplotion

Criginal iarpef completion date
Revised target completion dife

(Budgetary Basis)

Dutch Neclk Infrastruciure 5715-030-06-2000

From Tnception and for the year ended Fune 30, 2013

Revised
Priir Crurrent Authorized
Periods Year Cost
3 283,732 5 258732
253,732 - 253,732
69,847
180,060
3,525
253,732 - -
s B . PN

5715-030-06-2000

12420606

$ 1,244,000
1,244,000
1,244,000

(290,264)

253,732

~70.60%
100%

957
Conaplets
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regfonal School District
Capital Projeets Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Projest Balance and Project Slatus.
{Budgetary Basis)

Duich Neck Additions & Renovations 5715-030-06-1000

From Inception-and for the year ended June 30, 2013,

Revised
Frive “Carvent Anilsovized
Terinds Yeiir Taisls Cosl

Revenues and nther {ingncing sourees
Slals Souzens « SDA Grant
Bund proceeds und transfors § 3,623,468 § 3623458 & 3,623 468
Cantribusion from Privine souces
Trtisfer fiom eapiful reserve nd transfers 460 460 460
Tranufer from capital outlay

Toisl sevenues 3,623,928 “ 3,623,528 3,624,918
Expenditures and Othier Finaaetng Uses
Puschased professionatand dechnical services 247,648 247,648
Jand 2nd improvements 15,810 15,410
Comstruction services 3,209,335 3,209,835
Eéuipmenf 54,185, 54,185
‘Transfer 1o Capilal Reserve - .

‘Tatal cxpenditeres 3,617,478 - 3,617,478 -
Fxeess (deficiency) of severmes aver .

(uader) expenditures $ 6450 H - H 5456 § 3,623528

Additionul profect infermation

Projeet namber $T15-030-06-1000--
Grant difo

Bond autherization dule /2412006
Bonds Aulfiorized ks 2,870,268
Bonds Issued 2,870,268
-Original Authorized Cosi ﬁ‘87u;268
Additionat Amthorized Cost” 753,660
“Revised Authorized Gost 3,623,928

Fereentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 26.26%
Percentaga completion 100%
Origiral tarpet completion date S8
Revised mpet completion dute Compleie
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West Wiu&_ébr«?laihsbpm Regional Schiool District
Capital Projests Fund

Schedule ol*Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis):

Hawk Rehabilitation 5715-040-06-1000

From Tneeption and for the yeat ended June 30,120 13

'R_cviscd
FPriar Canient Aathorized
Verlads Yaar. ‘Votals . Gosi

Reveaies ind sther (inancing rources

State Sources - SDA Granl

Bond pracceds and frimsters H 972,893 F eyiges $ 9I2Rm

Cowmiribuiion from Frivate sonrees .

Trasfer Hotn enpilal reserve md Wansfirs

Tiansler fiom capitil Sutlay _ ) . .
"Fotal mvenues ‘ YR80 - SFLBGE; 972,593

Expenditures and Other Winanging Uses

Purchased profesaibnal and technical services 84,698 84,698

Land aud iniprovorents

Cumtmcﬁpn‘xewim 865,945 865,948

Equipment

Transfer in Capital Reserve
Telul expenditores 950,643 - 950,643 -

Excess {déﬂcicncy}_ of revemues bver
(under) cxpenditures 3 22250 ¥ - ¥ 22250 § O72H93.

Additionul project infurmation

Project sumber 5715-040-06-1800
Grent dalé ‘

Bond muhm‘iz:zﬁm\ dale 1/24£2006
Bonds Auwthorized b 1,041,376
Bnnd_.s Isswed 1,041,376
Gilginal Autherized Cest 1,041,376
Additional Authorized Cost {68,483)
TRevised Authorized Cost 872,833

Percentage Tagtense ower Original

Authorized Cost -6.58%
Percentage completion 100%
Grigimal target camplefion date 9105
Revised twpet comphetion date Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schaol District
Capital Projects Fusd

Schedule of Project Revenes, Expenditures, Projeet Balance and Project Stafus
(Budgetary Basis)

Wicoff Rehabilitation 5715-050-06-1000

Froin Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Heviged
Pidor Cwrrent Audliorized
Perioldys Yeur: Tuinly Cost

Revenues nnif oflier inancing sources,
Stute Souices - _S]?!_A Grant
Bond proceeds urd tinifend 5 473,611 $ 473,611 £ 4761
Contribrution from Private squrces
Transfer fion eaptial reserve sad transfors
Trinsfer Fom capitil eutlay
Total revennes 473,611 - 473,611, AY3,611

Expenditures and (bier Tinancing Uses

Purchaséd professional and techrienl sarvices 48,129 46,1249

Tand end inproverasnis

Construction services 427462 427,482

Hauipnent

Iﬁm&f‘gr to Caplin) Reseree . .
Tota} expendilures 71,611 - 473,611 "

Txcess (deiiciexicy) of rebenyes over
(under] wipenditures’ B - 3 - 3 - £ dnsn

Addifional project informutfin

Project aumber. 5715-050-06-1000
Grant date’

Bond sutiorization date 1/24/2006
Bonds Authorized ¥ 863,761
Bondy Issusd 653,751
Oyipingl Authorjzed Cost 663,761
Additions? Authorized Cost (190,250}
Revised Authiirized Cnst 473,611

Perceninjze ncrease over Original

Anthirized Cost 28,655
Pereentage completion 100%:
Orfjginal target completion date 9/06
Revlied target complétion dare Conpleie

100




F-lo

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Sehedule of Project Reveaues, Expenditires, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Bagis)

High School South Turf 5715-020-06-1000

From Inception and for the year clided-June 30,2013

Revernes und other: finpncing seurees
Stale Sources - SDA. Grunt

Bioyid procéeds and transfers

Coateibutibn from Privale souzces'
Transfer from m;;iull r.e.imws and fransfers
Transfer from capital dtlay.

Teohl revenues

Fxpendifures and (haer Finauriru; Uses
Purchnsed professional and 1echnical secvicés
Land and imprevements
Construction services
Bauipmen(
Tramsfer to Capits] Reserve

Tetal expenditares

Txcass (deficiency) of tevenues aver

(wnder) expenditires

Additionst project infornestion
Troject number
Grant daie
Bund tuthorizti iy ﬁaie_
Bonds Athorized
Thomds Tssued
Onginat Awthorized Cast
Additiaral Autharized Cost
Revised Anthorized Cosl

Tercentage Increase over Driginal
Autliorized Cost

Perceatage conipleiion
Orlgine target campletion dite
Revized larget pompletion date.

Reyised
Prior Cureenl Authorized
Perivds- Year ‘Tuotals Cost
$ 1,153,956 $ 1,153,956 § 1153956
1,153,954 - 1,153,956 1,133,556"
69,205 69,308
14231 14231
1,070,520 1,070,520
1,153,956 - 1,133,956 -
¥ R N % - $ 1,153,936

3715-020:08-1000

142442006
¥ 1,163,350
1,163 350
1,163,350
(9,394)
1,153,936

-4,815%
1009

807
Complete
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West =W£ndso’r~?1ainsboro Regional School District:

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Projeet Revermes, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Stants

(Budgetary Basis)

High Schoel North Turfl 5715-025-06-2000

From incepﬁon ‘and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Reyeaues and other findncing spurces’
Stale Scurcey - SDA Grant .

" Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Yrivate sosrces
Transler frem capital reserve ind pansfend
Trarisfer from capital outlay

Tolsf revonues

Txpenditoras snd OzilerFimnting Uses
Pun‘:h_.\sod prpf;:.ss.imml aid 1echnienl services
Land and biprovements
Consiruction services
Heuipment
Tramsfer (o Capifi} Reterye

Total expendifores

Txeess (daﬂﬁency} of revenues pver

{Qunder) axpendifutus

-Additienel project infermation
Project number
Grant date
Bond anhorization thte
Bonds Aurborized
Boads Tssurd
Original Authurized Cest
“Additionat Authorized Cost
Revised :‘\m[_!u}i?,ed Codt

Percenmge Indrease over, Grigiiml

. Authorized Cost:

Percentnge complation
Qrigimal farget complation date
Ravised arget complelion date;

Tevised
Prior Cutrrent Aunlhorived
Periods Year Totsls Cast
B 1,007,090 £1,001,000 § 1,007,090
1,001,000 . 100,090 1 001,000
74,675 74,675
3,073 3,923
922,492 922,492
1,001,056 - 1,001,050 B
H - § - 3 - $ 1,001,000

S7135-025-06-2080

1/34/2006
5 1,144,070
1,144,070
1,144,070
{142,980}
1,001,690

12.50%
100%

50T
Corplate
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'Wcst_Windsor»P_l ainshore Regiondt School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Praject Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

District
Other Bxpendituees from Non-Referendur Projects

Froin Triception &nd for the year ended June 30, 2013

Revised
Prior. Curreat’ Authorized
Torlods Vear Tulaly Cost

Fevényes and eiher fnincing sources
State Sourees'- $I¥A Grant

Bond proceeds and frunslers

Cuntribution from Private sources
‘Fraesfer from capiial seserve and trmisfers

Transfer fiont caplial oiflay

Total reyeaues - - -

Eapenfiteres imd Qdher Tinuncing Uses

Purchased professional and technical services s 24,505 § 24,505

Land and fsprovements )

Construgiion services 75527 75,827

Equipment

"Transter to Crpim) Kesotve .
Tolal éxpanditures 100,332 - 100,132 -

Excess (defisierioy) of revenes twer ) )
(umsder) expendiwures 5 {oo3an’ & - § (100332 -
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schcd_uie of Profect Revenites, Bxpenditures, Project Balance and Project Stafus
{Budgetary Basis)

High Schiool Souih Doar/ Security System 5715-020-09-1001

From Inception and for the year ended Tune 30, 2013

Revised
Priar Corvenf Authorired
Perivds Year: " Totals Cost .

Reveaucs:and oiher faancing sourees

State Qources - SDA Giant 5 20,000 £ 20,000 5 20,000
Bond procceds and transfecs

Comribufiqn Fmrnl’ﬁvme sources

Transdir from capital reserve and tansfers

Trausfer fran: enpital nuﬂay 97,000 9?;000 97,000

Tota] revenues 117,000 - 117,000 117,600

Expenditures and Offier Finuricing Tsex
Purchased proféssional and mehnieat
Land and irprovemenis
Construction services 117,000 117,606
. Equipment.
Trimsfer {o Capital Reserve
Totm! grpendinres 137,006 - 117,000 -

xeess (dofcioncy).of foventes over
(under) expenditores 3 - 5 - 3 - $ 117,000

Additiona$ profecet Infornimtlon

Prmject numiber 5715.026-09-1081
Grant date 8/20/2000
Beind authosization dutc

Bands Authorized,

Bonds Issued

Origindl Authovized Cost 3 117,000
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cosi i17,000

Pereentage Trerease over Original

Authorized Cost’ 0.0%%
Percertage completion 100%
Originel 1arget complelion dole, B0
Revised mryel completion date | Comnplate
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West Windsor-Plamsboro Regional Scliool District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, xpénditures, Project Balance and Project Siatus
(Budgetary Basis)

High School North Proor Coutrol/ Video Security 5715-025-09-1002

From Inception and for the yearended June 30, 2013

‘Revised
Prior Current Asthorired
Pedads Year Foizls Last

l%«f\'nmmg and other lusancing sonrces

State Souices - SDA Grant 5 6,860, $ GG ‘$ 6,560

Bund procceds o tramslers

Cartiibutian from Private souraes.

Tranisfer from' capitnl reserva ahd trassfers |

Tmns'fer'ﬁ'om capital auila_y‘ 32,140, 3240. 32,140
Tatil mienucs 39,000 . 39,000 35,000

Fxpenditures and Other Financiig Tses
Turchased professional and technical
Lard und fmproverments

Conslraetion services 39,000 39,000
Bquipment

“Iransfor {o Capitel Resorve |

Tolal expendilures 35,000 - *49,000 -

Excess (doficiéney) of revenuzs gver
(under) expenditures h - & -~ 5 - 5 39,000

Addiiit_)md profect information

Broject muirtber - §Y1S-025-05-1002
Granf date /2002009
Band sutherization dafe

Boads-Authorized

Baonds Tesued

Original Anthoiized Coat. s 39,000
Addﬂianal;kullmrized Closl

Revised Aunthorized Cost 39,000

Pertentaye Incréase dver Original

Autherized Coxt 0,00%
Parcentape complelion 100%
Originul farget completion dote 1o
Reviswd tnpel completion date Camplete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School Risttict:
Capilal Projects Fond

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expcn’diture_s, Project Balance and Projcet Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Thomas Grover Middle School Door Control/ Vided Sccurity 5715-035-09-1004:

From Inceplion and for the year ended June. 30,2013

Jtevised
Privre Curreat. Apitiorized.
Terinds Year Totuls. Cost

Hevenucs surd uther finaneing searces

Sinte Sources - SDA Grant $ 6,860 % 6860 k- 6,360

Bond proceeds and trapsftns

Contribution from Private soireds

Trutsler Form capital reserve und hurisfers

‘Transfer from capital outlay 32,140 . 32140 32,140
Tofal revenues 32,000 - 39,000: 39,000

Expenditures and Ollier If‘i'nancing Usos
Purchased professiomi nud technical

Land and improyements
Construction sorvices 39,000 39,000
Hauipment
Taurelor 1o Capiial Resprve
Total expenditurcs 39,000 - 39,000, -

 Excess (deficitney) of revenies gver
(under) expentlitares £ -. 5 - § - R 39,000

Addittonal project i dan
Proféct muiher 5715-035-09-1004
Gren dete. B/20/2009
Bond authorization date
Bonds Autharized
Fonds Issued
Origiral Authinized Cost % 38,000
Additional Auhorized Cost
Revised Awthorteed Cost 39,000

Percentaye Increase over Uriginal

Authorized Cost’ 0.00%
Percentage compiction 1%
Origingl wrget compietiod date LY
Revised farget completiom dute Compicle

166



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoel District
‘Capital Projects Fund

F-lu

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditires; Project Balance and Projecl-Status

(Budgetaty Basis)

Millstone River Flementary Deor Conirol/ Video Security 5715-150-09-1009

Trom Tiception and for the year ended Tame 30, 2013-

Prior
Beriods

Currend
Year Totals

Revised
Authorized
Con

Revenues and ather financing suwrces

State Sources - DA Grant $ ,860
Bend proceeds ind tafisfors

Cautribution fron Trivat soltiees

'l‘r;msl’ur froin capiiat reséive nod trdinifing

Fransfer from copital ouilag:- ) 32,140

$ 6850

33,740

§ 5,860

32,140

Tumf TevEnnes 39,000

Expenditures and Othor Tinancing Uses,

Purchased professionsl and technicad

Land and improvements

Construction services . 39,000
eq_;i’p_meni"

Pransfor te Copitsl Reserva

- 33,000

39,000

35,000

Total expendiiures 38, jess]

Excess (defieiency) of rovenues over

39,000

{under) expenditures § -

Additional projert information

Projecl nimber 5715:150-09-1009
Grant date . 31202082
- Bond authorization date

Bends Anthorized

Bonis Ssued

Oopinal Avthorized Cosf -8 39,6000
Additions!l Authorized Coxt.

Ravised Anhorizad Cost 39,000

’ Peicenlape Iderease vver Originn?

‘Authorized Cost 0,009
Percentage completion: 100%
Origimil terget completion date 10
Revised target comipletion dafe Compiria

s 39000
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fond

'Schédule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budpetary Basis)

Village: Elementary Daoor Control Video Security 5715-0160-09-1010.

Frar [nteptionand for the year ended hine 36, 2013

Revised
Erior Current Anthorired
"Periods Year Tglaly Cost.

Revenngs mnd other ﬁﬁnncingknnrcc&

Stale Soutces - SDA Grant. % 6,860 $ G860 s 6,350

Tand proceeds and {rmnsfors '

Contribution from Private soprces

“franster from capiial reserve and tranafers

Transfer from capital ontlay 32,140 32,140 32,148
Total reveanss 39,000 - 35,000 39,600

‘Expeaditures wnd Olfier Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technival

Land and lmpiovements
Constraclion services 39,000 39,000
Equipment .
Trensfir 1o Capital Resurye
Totzl oxpenditures 35,600 - 39,000 -

Bxeess (deficiency) of revenues aver
{imder) expenditures b - 5 - 5 - $ 39000,

Additional project imformation

Project number ST15-160-09-1M 7
Grmt date BA20/2009
Bond authorizetion daie

Bands Au!hm"a'},ed

‘Bonds Tsted

‘Qriginat Authorized Cast % 39,000
Additional Authorized Cost

Revived Aunthorized Cost 38,000

Perccilage Increase over Original

Authiorized Cost - 0.00%
Peictatage comptstion 160%
Origgnal 1arpel complition dale B/10
Reised tarpet complation date Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schédule of Project Revenues, Expenditures; Project Balance ind Project Status
(Budgetary Dasis) '

“Toéwn Centér Elementary Door Conttol/ Video Security $715-130-09-1007

From Taception and for (he year onded June 30, 2013

Revised
Prier Carrent Anthorized
Peariody Year Tolsls Clast

Revennes and ather financing soinces

State Sources - 3DA Grant § 5,560 5 6860 H 6,860

Bonad proceeds and irmmslors

Contribution from Privide sources

“I'rensfer frowm capital reserve and transfiers

“Faansler frone capital outlay 32,141 . 32,140 32,140
Tolal revenvey 32,000 - 39,000 32,000

Ex;:mdliurrs aad D&:_:rl"immcing Tiees

Purchased profassicnal and technicel:

Land and impravements

C.onslmmiuﬂ BOViCes 35,000, 39,000

Tnuipment

Teannfor to-Capitel Reserve
‘Totsi expeniditures 39,000 - 39,000 -

Exeess (deficiency)-of revanues pver
{incler) expenditurés s I $ - 39000

Addifional preject iformation

Project number ‘571 5-130-09-2007
Grant duts B/20/2009
.B_c\nd authorzation date

Ronds Authorized

Bonds Tssued

Original Agthorized Cost Ey 39,000
Additional Aiithorized Cost

Revised Awthorized Cos 39,000

Percentige Increase over Original

Anthprized Cost. 0.00%
Perceniage completion 160%
Original tarpet completion date )
Reviged target complation dute Complets
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West Windsor-Plainsbero Regional School District
Capital Projecis Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project: Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Elementary Door Coaitrolf Video Security 5715-040-09-1005

From Ineeption and for (he year énded June 30; 2013

Revised
Prior Currenl Authovized
Peritls " Yewr Totuls Cost

Revenues and other fnnncing sonvecs
State Sources - S0A Grant $ 6,360 § 6,860 & 6,560
Bond proveeds ind Inmsfes )
-Contiibution from Private sonrces
Transfer froms capital reserve and transfors
Trisler from capifal outlay 32,140 32,140 32,140
Totsl revenues 39,000° - 39,000 39,000

Fapenditures and Ofher Financing Uses
Purchased profussional vnd techuical
Land:and improvements
Clansimction servicos 38,600 45,006
ﬁqnipm&:ﬂ
Transferto Cepital Reserve
Tola! expenditures 39,000 - 39,060 -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{undery expenditutes % - & - & - ¥ 39,000

‘Additiens! project iinformafion
Prajest iumber 5715:040.09-1605
Grege dute 82012000
Bond awthoiization date
Bonds Aulhu_sri;_ft_:c_]

Bonds Tesmed

‘Driginal Authorized Cost s 39,000
Additiona) Authiorfzed Cost )
‘Revised Auiborized Coit 30,000

Percentage Increase gver Originat

Authorized Cost 0,00%
Poreentngs complation 100%
Originel tacget complation date 810
Revized target completion date - Complele
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Reglenal School District
Capital Projects Fund

-1y

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balanoe and Projéct Status

(Budgetary Basis)

John Wicoff Glementary Door Control/ Video Seourity §715-450-09-1006

From Inception and for {he year ended June 30, 2013

Hevennes nnd vther finsneing snarees

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceedsand tmnsfers

Cantribution fram Private soorces

“Trensler from capiial reservs and transfers

Transfer from capitl outlay

“Fotol revenucs.

Expenditures and Other Fi

ing [ves

Purchased profissianal and rechinical

Land and iniprovements
Construction services
Equipmént

Transfer to Cnpiial Reserve

Telal expenditures

Facess (deficlency) of ravanues over

{under) orpenditurcs

Adiifsonad projeet infurmation

Project number

Grant dyle

Bond suthorization dute
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issusd

Original Autherized Casl
Additiona? Authorized Cast
Reyised Authorized Cost-

Pereentuge Inerease aver Original

Authorized Cost

Percentape comp]e.u'uri

Origimal forget comipletion date
Reyled taret completion date

Revised .
Privy Current Asthorized
Puriols Year ‘Tofaly Cust
5 6,850 5 6860 &260:
AL 32,140 | 32,140
39,000 B 35,000 29,000
35,000 19,000
3%,000 - 35,060 -
5 - & - 5 -

. 39,000

5715-030-08-1006
sizorzans

¥ 39,000

39,000

0,00%

100%
819

Complete-
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West W'indsor-Plains_boro Regional School District
Capital Projecls Fund’

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Projsct Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Dutch Neek Elementary Door Control/ Vider Security. 5715-030-09-1003

TFrom Ineeption and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Tevised
Piler Current Aulliurized
“Periody Yane Totuls -Lost

Hevenues mnf pther I‘i_nnncing sDurees

‘State Seutces - SDA Gmnt H 6,850 £ G880 £ 6,560

Bend proveeds un truasfers

Contribution from Private sources”

“Fransfor from capital yeserveand trmusfors

Tsansier rom capital outlay - 32,140 32140 32,340
“Totul revenues 35,000 - 15,000. 45,000

Expenditares ant Other Financing Tses

Purchased professiondl and technical

Land nind improvements

Constructipn services 35,060 39,000
Byuipment

"Transier to Capits! Ressrve

Tedal c).'p_a_ndimre_s 38,000 - 35,000 -

Excess {deficiency) of revenuegs over . )
“(indar) expendilores ¥ - ¥ - & - ¥ 35,000

Additional projeei Wformatien

Projeet number 5715030081063,
Grond date /2042005 -
Daoni euthoificanon date

Bonds Authorized

Bonde Jekued

Origing} Autharized Cost § 39,600
Additional Autherized Cout

Revited Aulkorized £ps 35,000

Percentape Inerease aver Oripingl

Autherized Cost Q0%
Pereenfige complelion 100%-
Original fargel complution dute &0
Tevised mrger enmypietion date Complets
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School Pistrict
Capital Projects Fund

Scheduls of Project Revennes, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Community Middle Schoel Door Controlf Video Securily 5715-140-09-1008

From Inception and for the yesr ended Junic 30, 200 3

Tevised:
P Current Autlorized
Perfode Year ‘Fotals* Cosl
Revenues snd other Bnuneing souvees
State Soirces - SDA Grant ¥ 6,860 £ G860 ¥ 6,860
Boud proceeds nnd transfers
Coaisfbution Gom Private sourges’
‘Eransfer from gapifal poservé und transfers
Transter from capital outlay- 22,140 32,140 32,140
Tuolal revenues 35_9,000 - 35,000 39,000
Expenditires and Other Finaneing Usee
Plichnsed professicial ang technical
Land und improvemeals
Cafstmctior services 39,000 39400
Bquipment
Transfer 1o Capifal Reserve
Total expenditures 39,000 - 39,000 -
Exrcess {eticlenty) of inventes aver . .
(u'u_d'cr)' expenditures g - 5 - .- 5 39,000

Additimial prejeet inforusption

Project mniber ST15-140-09-1008
Grant date 212002009
Bond authdrization dutd

Honds Autlurized

Bonds Issued

Cripinal Authorized Cost $ 38,000
Additions) Authorized Cost

Revised Anthorived Cos{ 39,000

Perenfage Increase ovel Driginat

Anthorized Cost 0.00%
Pereentage completion :100% .
Original farger eompletion date 810
Revised fsrpet completicn diie Complete’
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Scheduile of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgeiary Basis)

Dutch Neck Flementary Paving and Lighting 5715-030-09-1016

Proiit Inception and for tlie year ended Fune 30, 2013

Ttevised
Prior Crreni Andhorized
Porivds Year Toisls Cosi

Weyrnnes pod dther financing snuvces

State Sowrées - SDA Gl s 16,529 5 80,529 $ 80,529

Bond proveeds and transfers:

Coniributien fron Privale sources

“Fransfés from capital reservoand trmsfens

Transfor from capital ontlay’ 120,193 120,793 124,793
Total reveérues 261,322 . ' 301,322 201,332

Expenditiires and Ofher Frvandhng Uses
P 1 loork 1 ﬂﬂd techntonl

Tand.and fmprovaments

d p

Construction scrviees 145,469 85,4483
Eopizment
Transter to Capital Reserve
Total expenditures 185,463 = 185,463 -

Hxcess (deficlency) of Tevenues tver . )
(vnde?} exprndifures. 3 15,859 % - $ 15359 § 201322

Additinnat projuct inforniatian

Project number - 57154050-09-1014
Grant date: 2/20/2009
Bind aktharization dais
Ronds Antligrizzd
Tomwds Tegted
Original Authprized Cost + 201,322
Addilional Anthrotized Cost. .
Hevised AutHorized Cost 01312

Pércentage Inerease over Original

Authorized Cost D.09%
Percentage complefion 1605
Criginal facpel completian date’ §10:
Revived target complétion date Complele:
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
Capilal Projects Pund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expendifures, Project Balance and Project Statns
(Budgetary Rasis)

Milistone River Blementary Roof Replace Pod-B 5715-150-09-101"7

Erom Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Revised
Prior Current Authgeizod:
Perinds Vear ‘Fulaly Cogl

Weverues and ather financing siircer

Siate Souries - SDA Grane 5 232,758 $ 232,758 b 232,758

Rond procgeds and transfers

Cantsibution fom. Privalé sources

Transfer fom cnpital reserve and transfers.

Translerfom eapita! outlay 349,337 349,137 349,137
Totl iavenies SR1,R95 - 581,895 581,305

Expeaditures sind Odliee Finauciog Uses.
Purchased profussional and techuicat

Land and improvemesnls

Caomstraction services 3U8,675 30RE78
Tquipment
Transfer to Capital Réserve
Tot! expenditures 398,675 ) - 308,675 -

Excess {deficiency] of revenues over
{under) exponditures £ 183,220 5 - £ 183,220 b3 5R1,805

* Additieral project informialing -
Project mumber AT15-150:08.101
Granl dute 8/30/2005
" Bond antharization date
Bopds Aul‘lm_n'ﬂ_:_;%=

_Bonds Issued.

Original Autharized Cost F 584,895
Additienal Antharized Cost

Reviged Authotized Cost 581,895

Percenlage Increase over Criginal

Anthaorizad Cost ekl 3
Perceniaga completion . 160%
Original Larget complelion date 310

‘Revised taryst completion dale Complete
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West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District:
Capital Proj_ects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budpetiry Bisig)

HS South Little Thoater Ceiling Replacement 5715-020-09-1018

From Tnoeption »ind for the year ended June 30,2013

Revised
Prior Curvent Autkorized
Teriods ¥ iar Foials” Cusl

Revenyes and ather financing sources

State Sources -SRA Graill 5 H2,060 $  R2LO80 ¥ 82,060

Bond proceeds and iranafers

Cnntriﬁutip_n from I_’r'nfvatc souTCes

“Transfor from espiial resenve aad (iabslers

Transfoc From capita) cutfiy 123,690 123,090 123,090
Total revenues 205,150 - 205,150 ) 205,156

Expeaditures wod Other Financlny Tsex
Turdhised professional and feetmical
Lind ind Empmvurn_culs
Goustruction services 189,485 189,485
Bquipment
Transferto Capiisl Resorve
Tolil expenditores ' e R 189485 B

Excess (defctency) of rovennes pyer
(under) expandifures .4 15665 . & < $ 15665 £ 205,150

'Axl_dilibnal project inforveativn

Projeei namber B 5715-D20-09-1018
Grant date 8120/2069
Band duthorizition daté

Boads Anthorized

Bonds Tasued

Origingt Aufhorized Cosi % 205_,150
Addifional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 205150

Percentige Inoreqds aver Origial

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completivn 100%
Original farget complerion date 510
Revised larget completion date "Completa-
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West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures; Project Balance and Project Staluy
(Budgetary Basis)

Duich Neck Shingle Roof §715-030-08-1011

From Inceplich and [or the year ended June 30,2013,

Hevised
Prior Cureent Autharized
Ferivdi Year Totals Cust

Reveaties and other Gusncing gourers

State Sources - SDA Crank ¥ 72,007 3 72,007 5 THOOT

Bond proceeds snd transfers

Corzlt_i.lmlijon_fxqm Private soufess

Trausfer from capitl reserve and tassters

ransfer fram capital outlay 108,010 108,010 108010
Total revesues ’ 180,087 ) - 180,017, 180,017

Expenditures aind Oiler Finanéing Tses
Purchased professional and {eclinical 1,720 1,720

Luiid mnd Smprovements

Canstruction seryjces 8,080 -GE, 080
Equiptieat .
Transler to Capfial Reserve
Total expenditres 69,800 - 59,800 N

Excess {daficiency) ef revenues aver
{under) expdnditires 3 116,217 3 - F 115,217 p] 180,017

Additiomak projet infarmatisn

Peaject nuniber 5715-030.08-3011
Grant date B/20420009:
Bond authorization deie
Honds Authmized
Bonds Issucd

. Original Aithorized Cast § 180,007
Additional Authodzed Cost
Revised-Auihorized Cost 150,017

TPercentage Ingrease eyer Onginal

Aulborszed Cost 0.00%
Percentige completion 100%
Orlginl targe completion dagé ®fin
Ravised tigel completios Suls Complele
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-laf

Schédule of Projdef Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Profect Status
{Budgetary Basis) '

Wicoff Ceiling and Lighting 5715-050-09-1012

From Inception and for the year ended June 30; 2013

Ttevenues and athier ligancing sources
Stafe Sovrges - SDA. Grant

Bond protesds and trivsfers
Contribution fram Vrivate sources
‘Teansfer from capifal reserve and fransfers
Transfer from x:a.pilul outlay

Total reyenies

Expenditures and Otfier Rinaneing Uses
Purchased proféssianat and rechinicsl
Land and improvements
Cossltuelion services
Fquipment
‘Iransfor to Capital Roserve

Total expeadifuzes

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
(under) Bxpmd;rturcs

Additional project ipfutmatinn
Piojécl auntber
Grant date
Band authorkestion dafe -
Bouds Athorzsd
Bands Tosued
Originad Autliorized Cast
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Autharized Cost

Percentage Inofenye ever Origmal
Authorized Cost

Perceninge completion
Original target completion date
Kevised farpet vomplotion dale

Rovised
Prior Current Avthorized
Periods Vear Todals Cust
1 ine 27,110 s a7l
40665 40,665 0,665
£7.775 N 67,775 $7.175
1,420 1420
28,000 28,000
27,420 - 29,420 -
5 33§ - 38,355 '3 67,775

S715-050-00-101%
/202009

¢ G775

b7.T15

0.00%

106%
10
Cemiplex
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoof District
Capital Projects Fund

‘Schedule of Project Revenues, E‘xpandit’ure—s,_ Project Balance and Project Status
{(Budgetary Basis}

Village Schoel Diainage 5715-160-09-1013

From Inception and for the year ended Tone 30,2013

Revised
Prior Cureent Anthoried
Periodi Yeoar Totsls Chst

Reveaues and siher fianclng sonrces

Stalé Snoeées - SDA Grant & 10,252 Cos e § 10252

Bond proceeds and transler

Contritmsion from Frivata raurces

Trewster from onpilal reserve sud foansfers:

Trupsfor Fum é.api.!al"nullay 15,378 15378 15,378
“f'iun} revenies 25,630 - 75,630 95 635

Wxpenditures awd (Hber Bicoving Tses

Puschased professional and technical

Lasd and improvements

Censtruction sorvices 24,030 24,030

Equipment

Trasisfer to Capital Rezerio
Tatal expenditures 24,030 . 24,030 E

Excess (deficion v} of revenues-oyvar
(inder} expénditures 3 1,600 § - & 1s00 I3 25630

Addiiipnsl project informatiorn

Projest numbed 5715-160:09-113
Grant daté 11/6/2009 :
Botd autborlzation dale

Bonds: Aul.hu_ﬁ.zp(_ﬁ

Bands Isgued

Original Authodzed Cost ¥ 25,630
Addisianal Authorized Cost '
Rovised Authorized Cosf 25,630

Tervenlage Tacrease vyer Original,

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Bércentuge completion 10034
Qriginal farget completion-date 8/10
Revised tarpei corspletion date Lomplele
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West Windsor-laiusbore Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Viltage School Paving 5715-160-09-1015

From If;ceptiou and for the year ended June 30; 2013

‘Revised
Priaz Current .A_Il{h(lr?:v:d
Porivds Yeir 'Tutals Cost

Revennes and other Moancing sowrres

State Sources - SDA Grant 5 15,928 5 15928 z 15,998

Band provesds and transfers

Contritution from Prvie soumds

‘Transfor from capital reserve and (rmsfers

Transfer from capital outlay 36,260 36260 36,260
Taial revenues 57,188 - 52,188 2188

Expeaditires and Qther Finpachig Uscy
Purchased professtanal and technical
Land snd improvements
- Constrution services 36,570 36,970
Equipment
"fransferte Capital Resorvé )
Total expendilures’ 36,070 - 36,570 -

Excess (deficiency) of revenies over .
(uesder) exprnditures 3 15318 0§ . $ 15258 § 52188

Addtional project inlyrmistiyn

Project number 5715-160-09.1015
Grant date’ 11/612009
Bond ruthorization date

Bonids Authotized

Bonds Esued

Quiginal Anthorized Cost H s2ves
Additional Authorized Cast

TRevised Autharized Cost 52,188

Purcenlaps Increase tyer Originil

Avitliorired Cost ﬂﬂﬂ%
Percenlage complefion 100%
Origiaul farget completion date sha
Revieed target completion date Camplete
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Wesl Windsor-Plainshore Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
' (Budpetary Basis)

Tigh School South Paving 5715-020-00-1020

‘From Inception and for the year ended Jane 30, 2013

Revised
Prior Clarvent ’ Authosized
Perinly Year “T'otnls . Cost

Revenors and oiher ﬁrmz_nt‘ing SouTCes
State Sources ~ SDA Grani 5 50,071 $ 50,071 ¢ 50,071
Bond proeceds and trnstery
t::o.;uil;mim-.‘ from Privaie sources
Trunsfiy fram copitul reserva sk ransfers.
Fransfer fruny capital outlay 73,107 75,107 75,167

Tatal revonges 123,178 - 15,175 125,178
Bependitares and Oiher Fingncing Uses
Yirchased professional and jvchaical
Lund and improvements
Construciion services 71,543 71,543
Fquipment -
Transforto Capital Beserve .

Tatal expenditures ;{1,543 - . 71543 -
Bxcess (deficienay} of revenuss over .

Cunder) espendizes 5 53,635 ¥ 5 ¥ 53635 § 125,178
Addifonu] projeel infy i
Yrject sumher. 5715-020-00-1020:
Gr:;mt dnlg’ B/20/200%

Aeond auihorization daté

Bonds Autherized

Bonds Issired

Driginal Authorized Cosi § 125,178
Additional Authonized Cost

Revised Authorized Cosl 125,178

Porceniapc Inereast over Qlizinal

Authorized Cost 0.00% .
Fercentage coptpletion 100%
Original 1arget complotion date 210
Revised tarzet complaiion daie GComplete
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West Windsor-Plainshors Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Bgpenditures; Project Balance and Project Status
' (Budgetary Basis)

Milistone River Fire Alarm Replacemant 5715-150-09-1022

From Incepﬁou and for the year énded June 30, 2013

Revined
Prior Cerreal Antharized
Pericds’ Year TFatals Cost

Revenues and oiliee fnancing Jourees

Siate Sourees= SDA Granl § 18,080 - ‘§ JE080 Y 8,050

Bend proceeds and tmnsfers

Conidbution fien Private sources

Teanafer from eapital reserva and tranefers

Trepisfer fruni copilal oally 27,120 27,120 27,120
“Total reveayes L45,200 - 45,200 45,200

Expenditures ond Diher Winancing Uscs.

Puschied professions) and yechoient 113 £.143
Land and improyenments
Cunisirastin gervices 13,863 13,563
Equipment
Transfer o Capilet Reserve
Total 'expenditures 14,848 - 14,998 -

Excess (doficienoy) of revenues over

{under) expeaditure s 30202 % - F 30202 5 45700

Additi e projsed Infucinaiion

Project number R $T35-350-09-1022
- Grant date: A2 I00T
- Bond autborization dale

Paonds Autherized

Bonds Issued

Origiral Auvihodzed Cést S A3.200

Additivanl Authorized Cost

Revised Authiorized Cost 45,200

Percentugs Tncrvase over Driginal

Awnthorized Cast C.00%%.
Purcontige complation 100%
Origmal target cqn:plcﬁ'ql\ date 8t
Revisod target completion dage Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School Pistrict
Capital Projects Fund

Sehedule of Projeet Reverives, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgolary Basis} ‘

Town Center EIFA (Install Metal Panels} 5715-130-09-1024

From Inegption and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Teevised
Prige Cucrent Anthoriced
Perindy Year I'ntats LCust

Reveages and athier Guancing sonrces.
State Sources - SDA Grant '8 35,064 § 95,264 5 35,264
Bond proceeds and. transfers
* Contribotivn Fom Privale sources
Fransfer fram rapital reserva and transfers
"ransfer fromm capital outlay 52395 51,896 52,806
Tolal revdnues 88,160 - £8,160 38,150

Expeadifupes and Other Finuncing Uses
Purel d tirofussianal and techinieal

Tawd uned Improvements

Canstruction servjees 45,375 45,075
Eqm"pmenl
Trinsferdo Capital Reservg-
Total gxpenditures 43,975 - 45,975 -

Fress (doficiency) of revenues over

{mader} expenditures § 41,188 5 - F 42,185 5 88;160

Additionsd project information
Yroject number STL3-136-00-F074
Grant date BAH/F0D
Bond apthedzition dute’ .
Bonds Authorized

Tonds Issued

Original Autharized Cosi. § 88,160
Additiona] Aathotized Cost.

Revized Awhorixed Cogl £8,160

Percentage Incrense ovor Original

Authorized Cast 0.00%
“Percentage completion 100%
Oripinal target completon date tho
Revised rgef conipletion dijy Compleig

123



F.lal

West Windsar-Plainshoro Regional School District
Capttai Projects Fund

Schedule of Projeet Revemes, Bxpeaditures, Project Batance and Project Status:
{Budgetary Basis) '

High School South Corridor Lighting 5715-020-06-1019

TFrom Tnception and for the ysar ended June 30,2013

Revised
Prior Curreat Anthorized
Periads Yenr Talals Cos{-

Revennes !'md other finaucing sources

State Sources - SBA Gt H 150,224 § 150,234 § 190,224

_Boad proceeds and tnsfers

Centdbution Fom Private sautees

"Iransfer from capitn] reserve ang frnsfers

Transfer from eapital outlay 285,336 485,336 284,316
Total revemses 475,560 - 475,560 475,560

Eapeddifures snd Other Fipaneing Uses

Purchused proftasianal psd techinicsl 31,855 31,855
Land sl improvements
Construction sérvices 174,000 174,000
Eq u_ipment
Tiansfer-to Capital Reserve
Total expenditures 205,855 - 305,855 -

Tixcess {deficicncy} of mvenues over
(unde.r) axp_enéi_lurhj 5 269,705 b3 - 5 269,705 £ 475,560

Addittonal project information

Project fumbes 5715-070-09-101 9
Grent dits 512572010
Bond anthorization daje

Bonds Authorized

Bonde Iusued

Qriginal Authorized Cost - 5 475,560
Additionat Aufhiorized Cost

Ravised Autliorized Coit 473,550

Peteeninege Indrease aver (_)riginal

Autharized Cost 0.00%

" Percontage complation 100%
Original targel completion. dute 810
Raﬁsad ‘target complation daie Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Reglonal School District
Capital Projects Fund

Scheduls of Preject Revenués, Ex_penditurc’:s, Praject Batance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

HS South and HS North Plictovoltaie Projects

TFrom Tnception aud for thé yedr ended June 30; 2013

Revised
Trior Current Authurized
Porfods | Year Tiitals Cest.

Reveiines and oiler luancing sawrces
State Sourees - SDA. Grant
Band proveeds and transties
Contribution fram Private sourecs; 5 598,500 5 576,500
“I'ansics fsom rapita) reserve med translers 1,850,000 1,256,000 § 1,850,000
Translec from capital outlay

Total Tayeimes 2426560 - 2,426,500 T 1,850,000
Expeadifures and (ther Financing Usas
‘Purclrsed professinnsl snd technical 18913 18,873
L’am_i and 'Eﬁpruy:;mu(\ls
Consiritction sdrvices 1,016,766 1,016,766
Equipment .
Tmasfer'te Captial Reserve 3 574,500 576,500 ’

Total expenditures 1,035,579 B 1,612,179 -
Bxzress (dofisloncy) of revesies ovor .

{mmder) expanditures £ 1390821 3 - £ RM3N 3 LER0600

Addifinsak projéed inforimation
Projéct aumber
Graat date
Bomd suthorfzatics doie

Bonds Authirized

Ronds Tasned

Original Aullyorized Cosl § 1,650,000
Additional Authoriced Cost

Réavised Authorized Cost 1,850,600

Pejeentapé Increade over Originud-

Authorized Cost .0.00%
Fercentape completion 100%
{ldg,mnl turget canpletion daie 53]
Ruvised laget completion dote Compiete
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West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Projest Revenues, Bxpenditures, Project Balahes and Project Status
(Budgetaty Bagis)

Duteh Neck Modular Area Roof 5715-030-10-1006

From Tneeplion and for the year ended June 30; 2013

Revised
Pror Current Aviborized
Perivds Year Totals Cost

Revenwes and other Roancing sources -

‘State Soprces - SDA Gram $ 26937 s 26737 26737

Bond proceeds gad transfers

Contrfbution from Privila sovrees

Tr.‘.mst:‘er Em_rn. cipital reserve and transfecs

“Transfer from capitsl outiay 4o,105 40,105 40,105
Taolaf revenues 66,842, - 66,842 56,842

Expeaditures and Other I} Toanding Uses
Purchased professional and 1éehinical

Land and Improvements

Consiction fervices 63,842 63,842
Tiquipment
Teansles 1o Capitel Riservo
Tota éxpenditures 63,842 - 63,842 -

Zxigess {defiviency]) of révenuss over

(under) expengitures $: 3,000 5 Lt $ 3,000 -$ 66,842

Additionst project informstian

Priject number §7L5-030-10-1006
Grant dale B/52010
Tvad authoriztion date

Bonds Aviforized

Bopds Issued

Orjginal Anthorizisl Cost 5 66,842
Additione Authorized Cost

Revised Angiotized Cost 66,842

Perentige Tncreass over Criginel

Autharized Cosy 0,00%
Pereentaye completion 100%
Oilginal larget complefion date . 52
Rewised farpel omplation dite Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional Schoal Digtrict

Capital Projecis Fund

F-lao

Schedule of Profect Revenues, Expf:n’diturcs, Pr_ojc’ct Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Rasis)

Diuteh Neck Gym Lighting Replaéement 5715-030-10-1008,

From fnceplion and for 1he year ended Junc 30,2013

Teevenues aud ofher financing sources,
Shate Sayrees - SDA ("nx_nf

Bend proceeds and tanslers

Contribution from Private sources
Tyaniflr Trom capital teserve and smnsfors
Transler from capital outtay

Totsl revenues

Expenditures gnd Ofher Finsneing Uses
Turchased professionsl xnd technical
Land and improvements
Coastruction services
Equipment
ransfer to Caprtal Rererve

Totnl expendifures.

Excess (deficiency} nf revenes oyer

(under) expenditures

Additional groject mlermation
Project aumber
Granl date .
Band awhorizatinn datp

Boads Authorided
Bonds Issued

Drigina} Anthorized Cost
Addilional Authorized Cost
Revised Autharized Casl

Parcert o Ineresse ovor Criginal
Autharized Cost

Perceniage cowpletion
Driginut farget compietiod dits

Kevised larget completion date

-lti:!_'ined
Prioy Curséit Anlharized
Peripds Yeir Tulals Cust’
¥ 7,008 % (2;31f) 5 41%0 $ 4,140
10,512 16,512 10,512
17,520 (818} 14,702 14,702
5,150 15,150
9,150 - 4,150 -
3 B370 5 (2818) 5851 5 1

S715-430-10-1008
RI512010

3 17,520
(2818):

14702

-16,08%'

100%

6/12

Completa
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedunle of Projéet Revenues, Expenditures; Projcet Balance and-Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Mairice Hawk Gyin Liphting 5715-040-10-1037

From Inception and for the yesr ended June 30,2013

Revived
‘Prioy Curreat Authnrized
Perivdi Year Totale Cost

Revespes dod ofher Bugnuiag spurter?

State Sources - SDA Grant 5. iogEs 5 (3339) F 6549 ] 6,949

Tond proceeds and trensiers |

Contribution from Prvale sources

“Pransfer from capital rexervie and tmnsfers

Transfer fromi capiial cutlny 16,332 16332 16332
Tulal revestes 27,220 (3,939} 23,281 23,281

Ezpendilures and Hler Firuneing Uses
Puichased profsssional and fevhpical

Land.and issprovemnients

Cuimructiu:_\ serviees 15,350 15,330
Equipment
Transfer to Capital Reserve:
Total expenditures 15350 - 15,350 -

Ewcexs (deficiency} of revernes over
{unidée) enpenditires 3 1087 5 5,019 ¥ 793l § 23,287

Additionn) project information.

ijﬁclnumhcr 5715-040:10-1037
Gitant dute 47513010
Bond suthorization dnte

Boids Awthorized

Bonds Isued

Qriginal Authorized Cost £ 2123
Addificnal Aathorized Cost {3,939)
Revised Alttiorized Cost 23,281

Porcentage Incresse over Original

Authoszed Cosl -14.47%
FPervenlage conplelion 140%
Oripluial farget eompletion: data 612
Revised la_rgsi complefion date Compleis
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F-tag

West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District

Capilal Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

{Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Boiler Replacement 5715-040-10-1036

Trom Tneeption and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Revenves and offver Buancing souvces
State Sourees - SDA Grnt

Bund provéeds and Lrunsfers
Contribntinn from Privale sources
Transler from eapilal foserve and transfors
Trunsfer fom capitsl outlay

Tak! rcyenues

Expendifores and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and techdical
Land ond improvements-
Construcling serviees
Equiprment
Transforto Caphtal Iteserve

Total expearitures

Fxcess (deficiency) of mydnped over

{under} expenditures

Alldi(innnl_prujtul i_ni'on_nnﬁ_an
TPreied! aumber
Girant dare
Hond anthoiiation date
DBonds Authorzed
Bonds Tssued
Original Anthorized Cost
Additioral Authorized Cosi
Revised Authorized Cost

Peicentage Incredsé over Originni.
Authorized Cost

Percealnge coniplation
Origina farget completion dafe
Revised taget completion s

Nevised
Prior Curreaf Audhorized
Perisds ) Vear Totuls - . Cost
® 157,800 $ 197,800 $ 197,800
. 296,700 286,700 266,700
494,500 - 494,500 494,500
315,359 315,399
319,399 - 319,399 -
s o 5 - § 175101 5 494500

5715-040-10-1036
&/5R010

¥ 494 500

494,500"

0.00%

1%
&1z

Coiplete
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West Windsor-Plaingboro Régiongdl School Disirict.
Capifal Projects Fund

Schedulo of Project Revenues, Expanditures, Project Balance and Project Statas
(Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Playground Pavement 5715-040-10-1035

From Tnception and for the year ended Tone 30, 2013

Kevised
Triof Current. Anthorized
Perinds . Yewr Totals Casl

Reventes aind ollier Brnacing sources

Stata Sources - SDA Grant b3 45,9690 3 45,960 5 45,960

Boad proceeds and Himsfers

Contribution from Private sourees

Traosfer fram capital reserve and trmsfors’

Truaifer fram cipial ontlay 48,940 68,940 68,0401
Total revenues 134,500 - 114,900 Vi4.500

'Espuldifurus and Other Fimgneivg Uses
Parchased professional and technicl
Land and isprovements
Construction Yervives 59,265 5 18585 75,850
Baquinmient
Fiansfer io Capital Rescrve
Total expendityres 55,265 15,585 75,850 -

Hrcess (duﬁ'cicncy'):cf fevehuas pver .
{under] expenditures & 456385 5 (36,585) ‘B 38050 5 114,800

Additionz} projee! information

Projeet pumber F715-040-30-1035
Grant dale R/5/2010
“Bond anthorization dute

Bunds Avthozized

Baonds Tssued

Originnl.zjlmhoﬁzqd ‘Cast, 5 114,900
Additivunl Authorized Cost

Revised Auihorized Cost 14,500

Parcenlape fncrense over Original

Anlharized Cost 0,40%
Perentige com;ile_liun 1004
Original tarzet completion date 6112
Revised farget completion dite Cemplets :
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West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District
Capital Profects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditurcs, Project Balance aind Projéot Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk HYAC Replacement 5715-040-10-1034

Hrotn lcepticn and (or the yesr ended June 34, 2013

Ttevised
Prior Currend Auwthurized
Periods Vear Tolals Cost

Ieevemies and other Mihcing syurces’

State Sources - SDA Granl 5 20,480 £ 20450 $ 20,430

Rond pruveeds and Isansfers

Conpribution fiom Private souscos

Transter from enpital reserve and ransfeds

Transfer from apitil ontiay 50,720 30,720 36,720,
Total revenues 51,200 E 51,200 51,200

Expenditures and Other Fisanciug Uses
Purchased professional and lechnical

Lard and improvaments

Construetion servfces 49,369 49,169
Equipmenf
“Transfor to Capilal Reserve. )
Total sxpenditures } 48,163 - 49,169 -

Excess (defiziducy) of reveuues aver
(under} expenditutes % 2,431 g - 5 201 g 51,200

Additional projecf informstion
Project aunber 3715-040-10-1034
Grant date 852010
Bond suthorization date
Bonds Aulberized

Bonids Tssued

Originaf Autherized Cost ‘% 51,200
Additicial Authedized Cast

Revised Anthorized Cust 51,200

Percentnge Inceease over Qriginal

ﬂuﬁn;n'z_:d C‘us_t 0.00%
Percentage conpleiion 100%
Orlginal wiget completion date 61T
Revised target rompletion dale Complete
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F-lat : i

Wesl Windsoﬁ-P_]ainsboro Regiohal Schiol District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of }jrojcct Revenues, Expen.diﬁircs, Project Balance and Project Stalus
(Budgetary Basis)

Wicoff Boiler Replacement 5715-050-10-1030

From Inception and for tho-year ended June 30, 2013

Reviszd
rrigr Current Awthurized
Periods Year Todals Coit

Revenues and ather finateiog soures
Slate Soarces - SDA Grant b 228 000 & 228,000 5 228,000
Bond procesds asid franslert

Lontrikulisn from Privote sources

Transfer from capital resorve snd tmosfers 342,000 342,000 342,000
‘I'mnsfar froby caplial outlay X X
Tolal ravenues 570,000 - 570,000 570,000

Expenditufes nnd Other Finanding Uses
Puichised professional and technical
Tead and improvements

Constrpetion services 254,350 5. 14948 309,366
Hquipingnt
Transfer io (‘.apii‘xl Reserve
Tatal crpondityins 294,360 14,546 309,306 .

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) éxpendipes - $ 295640 § {14,940 ¥ 260,694 5 ST0000

Additionz] projeet lnfsrmation
Projeet apaber 3715-050-10-1030
Grant date: RB/20610
Band authorization date

“Bonds Authorized

Bouds Issued

Orginal Asthorized Cost § 137,750
Additionai Anthorized Cast 442,250,
Rovised Autharized Cost 570,000

TPercenfape Incroage over Origine]

Authorized Cost 34618%
Percentage completion 100%
Ofiginal targes complétion daje 6/12
Revised target completion date Compleie
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Wesl Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects I'und

Schedule of _Proj ect Revennes, Expeadilures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

‘Wicoff Café Ceiling 5715-050-10-1628

From Theeption and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Revenaes and other Miancioy Soarces
Siate Sovrces~ SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and fransfens

Contribation from Private sources

Transfer froni capilal reserve and ansfacs

Transfer fom capital-ouilay

Total revennes

Expendityres and Oihcr Fingnring Uses

Parchased prefessional snd technical
J.and and improvements
Construction services
Equipment
T mnsfcr.io‘éslp"uni Reserve

Total expendilnres

Fxtess (deficiency) of revenves over

fander) expenditures

Adlilitional projec! isformation
Frojeot funinhix
Grennit dite
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Isued
Ciiginal Aithorized Cost
.Adilitional Authorized Cost
Revired Auhorized Cost

Percantage Iioreaye over Original
Authorjzed Cost

Parsenyigs completon
Odginel et completion daie
‘Revised el conipletion dale

Revised
TPrior Current Authorized
Pexinds Year Tatuly Cost
3 16,648 5 18648 § 1E64E
27972 27,972 27,972
46,630, - 46,520 46,620,
46,620 46,620
46,520 . 46,620 .
5 - T 5 - 5 46620

5715-05010:1028
18/5/2010

b - A6,420:

46,620

0.00%
3004

[3)
Cotiplets
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West Windsor-Plaitishoro Regional School Pistriet
Capital Projects Fand.

Sechedule of Project Rovenups, Exponditurt_:s, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budpetary Basis)

Town Center Gym and Café Tighting 5715-130-10-1016

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Tteyised
Prisr Curreat Anthorized
Periods Year Taials. Cast
Revensds sl vdher Finnoelng seirces
St $ourees - BDA Grant $ 23,192 5 (10539) 3 22,685 s 22,655
Bend proveeds uod timnsfers
Contribution fram Private sources
Transkor from _cap'l'.lal reserve and anslers
Tiansfer from, caplal Guilay . 44,758 49,788 49,788
Totaf revennes $2,980 (10,537} T2A43 72,443
Expenititures and Other Financing Uses
Pueehusied professionl and techrical
Land dind improvemants .
Conslryction services 50,200 50,800
Eguipmeat.
Transfer ro Cnpiiai Reserve
Total e&;peadi.tmes 50,800 - 50,800 -
Exvess (dcﬁui:uncy.) of ovenues over:
(undier} experiditures $ 32180 § {10,537 $ 21 a43 b3 72443
Aditional project informa Gox
Loject numbir 5715-130-}0-1916
Grant daly 8/5/2010
1ond authoriztion date
Bands Auythorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost 5 82980
Additionz| Authorized Cost (16,537)
Revised Authorized Cost 72‘,4_43
Pereenlags Increase over driginal
Authgrized Cost -12.70%
Percenige cnmpléiinn 100%
Origial target completian date 6/12
Teevised target completion date Complere
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F-law

West Windsoz-Plainsboro Regional School Disihict
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Proj ect Revenes, Expenditures; Projeét Balaheo and Projeot Status
(Budgotary Basis)

Millstone River Gym Lighting 5715-150-10-1042

From neeption and for the year ended Jime 30, 2013

Revisud
Prior Crirrent Anthiorized
Periods Year Tolals Cast

Reveiswes aind other Aupaciug sourees

State Sources - EDA Grant. b3 13,979 $ (4,830) § 9140 8 2,540

Bond proceeds ang ranslers

Coentribution ffom Private sourzes

Trnstor from capital reserve pnd s fors

Trhneler Som eapitol ouilay. 20,055 ) 20,955 20,555
Total vevenues 34,925 {4,530 30,085. 30,005

Expenditures und Oiker Finiecing Tres
Tarchayed professionil mmd wichnics}
Land ond imipreivements
Constriction yervives 20,250 20250
Fouipmént
Transfor to Capital Resarve
Total expenditures ’ 20,250 ’ - 20,250 -

‘Brcss (deficiency) of revenues over
(umdes) expenditures H 14675 § (4830) 2545 3 30,095

Additionnl prefeet fiformalian

ijcci niymber 5715-150-10-1042
Grand date 8502010
. Bond authnrization date

Bands Authorized

Bonds Tssued

On igitiaf Authorized Cost $ 34,925
Additiondt Avthorized Cosi (4350
Revised Aulhorized Cost 30,095

Petcentage Iicrease over Original

Authodized Cost 13.63%
Pereeniage completion 100%
Originut terpet completion dufe 612,
Revised target completion date éompiele'
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F-lax

West Winddor-Plainsbore Regional Schodl District
Capital Projects Fund

Scheaulc of Project Revenuss, Expeaditutes, Prpj_c‘ct’ Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Village Gym and Café Lighting 5715-160-10-1027

From Fnception and for the yeer ended June 30, 2013

ilevi:gc_i.'
TFrior Curreai Antharized
Poriods. Year Totals Cosi
Revenies and oflier fedneing sources
State Sources -S'DA' Gran| 3 3,192 (30,537 £ 73835 L3 23,655
Bond procéeds urid tunsfers
Lontribution frony Prvale sowrces
Trinsfer ffom capital reserve and transfers
. Transfer from cuphtal vutlay 49,788 49,768 . 49 788
Total revenpes ' 52,990 {10,537) 72,443 12,443
Erprndihn_'u‘:nmf Odher Thmmelng Ezes
Porchised professienal and tochnical
1.and and improveraents
Canstruntion services- 56,800 50,500
Eguipment
Transfor io Cﬂpilf_\l Reserve
Totsl sxpenditires 50,800 ‘ - 50,301 -
Excess (defidiency) of revenugs over
{woder) expenditures $ 32,180 5 (10537) T 21543 [ 72447

Adilitienal project informadion

Praject numbet 5715-160-10-1027
Grant daie BIS/2010
Bend suthorization date

Bands Authefized
" Buuds Tssued

Original Authorized Cosi k3 £2,980
. Additional Awthorized Cost (10,537}
“Revised Aathosized Cost 72,443

Purcentape Inicreate dvef Original

Aithcrized Cost -12,70%
Pérceitage compjeiiﬁ;; 100%
Drigink} farjiet completion dsiz 6/12
Revised target complction date ‘ Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School ,Distrig:t
Capital Projects Fund

Bchedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance und Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Village Flooring (Part 1) 5715-160-10-1023

From Tnception and for the year ended Junc 30, 2013

Revisail
Prior Curent’ Awitsorkeed
Perfods Year TFoials- . Cost

Rovennes and other fnancing spurees

State Smurees - SDA Grant 5 10,360 5 10,360 3 10,360

Hond proceeds and transfers

'Comribut_iun Fom Privats sources

Transfer from capital reserve’and tmnsfors.

“Fransfor from capital ontlay. 15,540 15,540 15,540
Toll. revemss 25,900 - 5,500 25,900

Expenditures and Otlter Floancing Uses
Purchiased protéssiodal and iechaient

Land znd improvements

Consiniction services 25509 25,500
ZHgnipment
“.l‘xj‘ansfer_!p Capital Revsrve:
Total ixpéndifures 25,500 - 25,500 -

Excess (deficiency) ol reveaued over
{under) expenditures § 400 ¥ - § 406 5 25,500

Additional profect infarmation

- Project nember S713-160-10-1023
Granl daie §/5/2010
Boed juthortzition dute
Bonds Anthorized
Bods fssued
Origizul Authorized Cost s 25,900
Additional Authorized Cost”

Revised Authorized Cusl 25900

Pexcentrge Increase aver Original

Autborized Cost 0.00%
Pereontage campletian 190%
Orighual farget completion date 612
Revised target L_mm;ilei.iuxi date Tonplude
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund,

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures; Project Balance and Praject Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Community Mjddle School - Gym Lighting 5715-140-10-1014

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Revised
Prior Carrent Authorized
Poriods Yer Totals Cast

Revenuds and otlice Bieanting sources

State Soufces - SDA Grant ¥ 16352 §  {5569) § 10,783 £ 1b7e3

Bond procecds and Lrpusfers

Comigibution fom Priyste sources

Tmnsf‘cr fiom i:a‘pim] eserve and, tmnsfors

‘transfer from capiial outlay 24508, 24,508 24,528
Tolat revenues 10880 £5,569) © 3530t 3531

.[’pr!nd_ifl_l_l?s #anil Other Financing Tses

Purchased prédessional ond téchnical

Land and impravements.

‘Construction services 24,000 243000

"Equiptent ’

Trunsfor 1o Capilal Reserve
“Total vxpendituecs ) ’ 24,000 N 24,000 -

‘Bricess (deficienoy) of revenies ovor .
{under) mq_)endilums 5 16,880 £ {5,569) ¥ 11,311 ¥ 35311

Adidirianal raject inlbrmagion

“Profect iumber 5715-146-10-1014
Grat date 84572010
Hand uthorization date

Bands Autherized

Bonds Issved

Original Authorizéd Cost s A5580
Additiona] Authorized Cost {5,569)
Revist Authorized Coss 35311

Percentage Intcreass over Original

Apthorized Cost -13.62%
Poreentane completion 100%
Orjpinal fugat complation dats §/12
Rayisc& taruet completion dato. Compleie’
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional Sehoel District
Capital Projésts Fund

Schedulé of Project Reventiés, Expenditares; Project Ralance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Community Middle HVAC Replacement 5715-140-10-1015

From Inception and for the year ended Tune 30,2013

Revised
Tror . Currenf Authorized
Perjuds Year "Totals Caxl

Tevenues and other fivncing souites
State Sonrees - SDA Grant 5 148,760, § 148,700 $ 148700
Bond proceads and ixpnelers
Contributing from Privite sovrzes
“Tranxfer from capital Tesesva and transfors 233,050 223,050 223,059
Transter from cﬂpil:ﬂ oulisy. X

Total mevenucs, 71,750 - 371,790 L7580

Expenditures axd Other Financiog Tses

Purchased professionsl snd ieshaical

Tand and Improvements:
Construction services 260,285 3 33,675 293,960
Hquipment
Transfer to Capital Reserve
Tolal expenditures 260,285 33,675 293,960 -

* Excess (déficlency] of revenues gver
{under expendilures b 111,463 $ {33,675) § 73750 % 371,750

Adetional projeet _Eu'i'nnn_ﬂiion
Frojest munnber S7L5-140-16-1815
Grant date BI5/2020
Tond authorimatios datc
Bofids Authorived

Bunds Issued

Oniginal Anthorized Cost 3 371,750
Additional Avthetized Cost

Revised Authorized Cust 37,750

Percontage nerense over Origiopl.

Auihorized Cost 8.00%
Porcanlage compieiion W00
Oripinal fargel vompletion dale &12
Tevised target completion dute” Complete
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Wesl Windsor—?laias%_mro Regional Schoo! District
Capital Projects Fund

F-1bb

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expendifures, Project Balance and Project Staius

{ Bﬁdgctary Basis)
Graver Middic Gym Lighting 5715-035-10-1009
“Frean Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Frior Cusyeni
Periods Year Tolsls

Revised
Autharized
Cost

Revenues und other fAinancing Sourees

State Suureds - DA Grint . $ 16352 5 (5569 % 10,783
Biiﬁd proceeds and transfers

Contributian frem Private sources

Transfar from capfial reserve and transfers

Transfer from eapilal ootk 24,528 24,558

§ 10,783

34,528

Total rovemics 40,850 {5,560) 35,311,

‘Expenditires sind Giher Bnaneing Uses

Tarchased professional and fechnics)

Land and improvements

Conshuction services 24,000 24,0008
TEquipment

“I'ransfer to Capital Reserve

35311

Total expenditurey 24,000 B 24,000

Fseosg {doficiency) of revenius over

{imder} expanditurcs E 16880 § (5568 $ 1,311

] 35311

Additional project informuticn

Project number 5715-035.10:1 009
Grant dizte 8/5/20N0
Rolid authotization data

Bonds Au&uﬁiﬁﬂ

Bonds Isued

Original Authorized Co_sl ¥ 46,880,
Addisional Authonzed Cost (5,569)
Revised Anthorized Cost 35311

Peroentupe Intrease over Qrigims]

Autharized Cost +13,62%
Percentage cumplcﬁon . IOO%
Orginal target completion dats a1z
Revisad target complefion date Complere
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fuad

F-The

Schedule of Project Reveaucs, Expeidilures, Project Balande and Project Statuis
{Budgetary Basis)

High School North Gy Lighting 5715-025-10-1017

From Ingeption and for the year ended June 30, 2013

179,709

Kerised
Prior “Current Anibovized
Periads Year Tofals Cast
Revenies and oiler finnneing svurces
Staie Sources - SDA Grant H 22800 § (5441} $ 19,359 % 19,350
‘Bond pmueed‘s_ and transiers
* Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from cipilo] zeserva and ransfes
Trinsfer from capital astlay . 41,700 41 700 41,700
Tetal revenyes 45,500 (8,441} 61,039 61,059
Expendifares and Qther Finnuclog Uses
TPurchesed pmfession;l{ and thhnic.;:i
Land ond inprovemenis
Cunstruction services 43350 43,350
Eguipment
Transter to Capita! Reserva-
“Tatsl expenditures 43,350 - 43,350 -
Excess {doficiéncy] of reveies over
(ander} expenditurns 3 26150 § (3441) 5 ] 41,059

Additeonad prnj‘cct iefurmuntisa

Prajecl mimber 5715-025-10-1017
Graut date B/S/2010
Bond sulitorization data

Bunds Avthorized

Bands Tssucd

Oripinal Avtharized Cost H 69,500
Additious! Authorized Cost (8,441)
Revised Anthorized Cost 61,059

Percentige lnurease over Origiial

Autharized Cost ~12.13%
Percentuys r.émpleﬁon g%
Original farget completion date a/12
Rovised inrget eompletion dete ‘Complete
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F-lbd

West Windsor-Plainsboro Reiional School Disteict
Capital Projécis Fund

Schiedule of Praject Revenues, Fxpenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

“High School Nortl: Clock snd Sound System 5715-025-10-1018

JFrom Ineeplion.and {or {he year ended June 30, 2013

Revired
Prior -Cuirrent Authorized
Freriods Yeur Totals Cosl

‘Reévenues snd pilier fivancing svurces

Stato Sovrces - SUA Grant H 56,340 § 56,240 $ 56,340

Rond proeceds and tmmislers

Contdbution Som Privale suurces

Ivanstor Fom caphal reserve snd imhsfors

Trausfer from copital ontlny B366 £4,360 ) 84,350
Tutal revenuzs 140,600 . 140,600 140,600

E.xp{'_ﬂlﬁh.ﬂ'ts znd Other Financing Uses
Purchised professionel and technieal
Land end improvements
Conslruction sesvices 91,783 91,783
Tyudipment
Transter lo Capitsl Reseree’ .
Total cxpeinlinires . 91,783, - 91,743 -

Excoss (deficioncy) of revonues over
(under) expenditures £ 48817 § - & 48,817 i 140,600

Additional projecs nformafion

Project nuiber. SF15-02510-1018
Giunt date /52010
Baad authatization date

Roeads Anthoiizéd

Bonds Tesued

Criginal Avthngized Cost ¥ 140,600
Additional Authorkzed Cosi

Revised - Autharized Cost 140,600

Peteentage Increase over Origiial

Authorized Cost oy
Pereenlage compledion 1o0%
Griginal targel completion duig 612

“Reviged {nrget completlon date Corsplete
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West Windsor-Plainshore Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Scheduls of Project Revenues, Bxpenditires, Project Balance an

(degetary Basis)

High School North Stair Tower Doord §715-025-10-1019

From Tnception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

F-Ihe

d Projcot Status

Revised:
Prioe Current Authorized
Petiods Vear Trrlals Cost
Tevennes gt other Moaucing sowrées.
State Sources- $DA Grant’ 5 43528 § 33,528 EE
Boud praveeds ang tronslors
Contribution from Private sources
“Lransfer fiam, cs;;ila_l escrve wnd {raisfers
“Trmnster from eapitul-outtay 50,202 50,252 50,292
Total rovenass 83,820 - 83,320 83,820
Expeaditures 2nd Other Financing {ises
. Purchased professional and technical .
Tand and improvemenis
Copstrustion services 5060 $ 37,033 42,003
Equipment
Trunsfer to Cupital Reservo
Toial expéndifutes ' 5060 37,034 42,063 -
Excess {deficiency) of rovenues over
(unéier) expendifures B 78,750 % (37,033) 5 41,727 ) $ 83,320

Additional profect information

Projeci namber 5715-025-10-1018
Grunt dhite 8/5/2010
Hond authorization date
Bonds Authesized:
Buosuds Tssued
“Origing) A‘m'!inringd‘ Cost. . 3 §3 850
Addilionnl Authodzed Cost
Revised Authorized Cost 83,520
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 2.00%
Perceniape completion 5084
Oriydnitl fargei pomplotion date W2
Revisad fargel completion date 54'13
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West Windsor-Platnsboro. Regional School District
Capital Projedls Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Rxpenditares, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

High School North Auditoriimm Reof 5715-025-10-1020

From Inception and for (he year ¢nded Jing 30, 2013

B-[bf

W Revised
B r_ﬁar' Cureenf Authorized
Periots Year "Tofals Cost’

Bevenues nnd ofhier Hnancing sonrees

Stale Sonrees - STIA Grant ] 3624
Bond proceeds and transfors

Cunirfbution from Privite yonrces

5 3176 § A7

“Transfer frone capital reserye and fansfors £76,436 416436 476,436

“T'ransfer fror capitn) auntlay

Total revenues 794,060, E 794,060 194060

‘Expendifures snd Other Fingncing ees

Puschased prof: 1 and teckinieal

Tarid and improvements
Construction servicss
Eguipraent

“Trensfer to Capital Reserve

Yotal expenditures - - -

Excens {deficiency] of revensas over

{under) éxpenditures $ 784, U60 £ -

£ 794,060 5 794 060

Addigional preject iformading

Profect mumber 5715-0%5-16-1029
Grani daie 8/5/2010
‘Band puthunization dyte

Bonds Au thorized

Bonds Tesued

Original Authorized Cost ¥ 794,060
Additional Antharized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 794,060:
Peregiiage Incréase over Origing!

Asthodeed Cost 0.00%
Percentage complelion 0%
it tachel completion date g/
Revised et complefion date }’rpjeci op held
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West Winilsor-Plainsboro Regivnal Scliool Distiiet
Capital Projects Furid

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status.
{(Budgetary Basis)

ngh Schoof South Gym Lighting 571 54120101003

From Inception dnd for theyear ended June 30, 2013

Revised
Trior Civerene Anthorized
Periods Yeay Tolals Cont

Keyentrey zm;l Oiilt‘l‘ ﬂnn'nu_'ing saurces

Sials Sourees - SDA Grant 5 18000 5 (5,593) $ 12,407 H 12407

Band procestds and transfees .

Centribution:from Vrivate sowces

Trunsfer from copilal reserve and Wapsfors

Transfer from capital outldy 27,000 27,000 27,000
Tota} revenues 45,000 et 39,407 39,407

Expenditures and Other Fimancing Uses

x | i P Fessil 1 :md‘ finical
Land wid impfovernans
Comstruclion:services 27,700 7,700
Equiprnent
Transler tn Capilaf Reseive:
Total expenditres i 700 - 29,300, .

Exueis (deficiency) of revemucs over
(under) expenditures $ 17300 & (5599 s 11K ¥ 39407

Additional project infermation

Project nomber 5715-020-10-)003
Grant date: 843/3010

Bond antborization dite

Bonds Autharized

Bonds Jssbed

Originnl Anthorized Cost $ 45,000
Addifions] Authodized Cost (5,563):
Rovised Aviltsrized Cost 33407

Percentage Increase over Oiiginal

Awthorized Cost -£2.43%
Tereentape complution 10t
Qrigina! tarpet c_nm_pleiio:jc duia 612
Ravised tarzel completion dafe | Lomplele
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West Windsor-Plainshorg Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues; Expenditures; Project Balanes and Project Stalus
{Budgetary Rasis)

Migh Schiool South Roof Réplacement (Part 2) 5715-020-10-1002

From Inception and for the year ended Juane 30, 2013

Revised
Prior Cureent, Autorized
Periods Year Tolals Cost
Revenites and aflier inancing sources
Sinte Sotirces - SDA Grani |3 422,552 § 473,552 422,552
Bond proceeds and trensfers . . .
Contribution from Privas souseds
Trensles fromn eapltal reserve and }Jaﬂgi‘u_:s 633,828 633,828 633,828
Transfer from cupital outlay )
Toial revenues 1,056,380 R 1,056,380 1,056,380
Expenditaves and Qther Financiag ses
Turchased professional and technical
Land and improvernents
Consiruetion services ?3'?,_:@63' 737,363
" Egiripment
‘I'ransTer to Capilal Roserve
Totsl expendituees 737,363 - 737,363 -
Excess {deficioney) of reveues aver
(snder) expeaditures 3 319,017 5 ~ § 3ov £ 1,036,38D

Additienal profect joformafion

Project number 5715:030-1 01462
Graint date- $/5/2010
Bond sofitorization dnte

Bonds Authorized

Bupds Tssited

Qﬁginui_ Authorized Cus(_ 5 1,056,180
Additiinut Avithorized Cosi

Revised Authorized Cost . 1,056,380

Percentaje Mereiss over Otlpinal.

Authorized Cost- “0.00%
Perzantage completion 106%
Origiral target completion dete 611
Revised target complation date Cemplate
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expendituies, Project Balaiee and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Dateh Neek Boiler Replacement 571 5-030-10-1007

From Inception and for the yeor ended Futie 30, 2613

Revised
Prior Current Autiiorized
Perinds Year ‘Faials Cosl

Revennes and olher Snancing sources
State Sourzes -« SDA Grant § 255,520 § 255520 § 25530
Bead procesds and transfers

Contzibutiay fiein Private sovrces

“I'ransfor froni capital reserve and lransfirs 383,280 383,980 383,280
Trgmsfor from capHal oudliy:
Tofal revensts 638,800 . - 538,800 £38,500

" Expeaditures and Diber Finazcing Uses’
Purchased professional and teelinical

Land and improvenients

Cohstruetion services 33,785 $ 21,934 257,719
Eguipment . .
Vransfor 1o Caplial Reserve- . .
Tatal l.'xp_arld-i‘uws' 35785 221,934 257, 7LD -

Excoess (deficiency) of eventes over .
{under) expenditures § 603,015 5 (321,934) % 351,081 13 638,800

Addiiomal groject inforciativa’

Project sumbier “5715-030-10-2007
Grant date 27612012
Bond suthorizatjori date

Bands Authorized

Boads Iyued

Original Authorized Cost % 5'33,3'(?0
Addiional Authorized Cost,

Reyised Anthorized Cost” 538,800

Percentoge Inerease vver Original

Auihorized Cost 5.00%,
Percentige completion 4G%
Oogginal target cumplq{iun-datc £z
Revised tnrget complotion date 11/13

47



F-1bj

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Scheduls of Project Revenucs, Bxpenditures, Project Balatice and Projéet Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Roof Replacement/T ibrary Addiion and Mbdular Addition Shingte Roof 5735-
040-10-1033

From Tnceplion dud for the year ended June 30, 2013

Bevized
Prioz. Cirrremt Authoriecd
Periods Vear "Toluls Caost.

‘Revenugs amil other l‘lqill’ll!ing'!(lul‘_ﬂp!!
State Sources - SDA Gramt § 78,416 £ WAlE % T8ATG:
Bond proceeds and tmnsfers

Contithulion from Privnls sopicds

Transfer [ram eapital reserve und fransfers 117,624 117,624 117,624
Transler Framn capital ontldy
Totel revenues 196,040 = 196,040 196,040

TExpenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchesed professional and lechnieal
Land and-improvemenls
Constrsction servicss 143,300 143,300
Equipacnt
Transler' 1o Capital Reserve .
Total expendinires 143,300 - 143,300 -

F,xcvss(dr:&cicney') of révepnes over . o
(under) oxpunditures $ 52,740 I 53,740 £ 196,048

Additional projectinfemation

Project number 5715:040-10-1033
Grant dafo 2/6/2012
Boud suthdrizalion date

Ronds Authiorized

Bands Tgsued

Gfiginal Authorized Cust 'S 196,340
Additiarinl Apthorized Cost

Revised Authoiized Cost 196,040

Peredntsge Tiereass over Original

Authorized Cosl .00%
Percentugs completion 10%
Qrizinal target completion dala 6/12
Revized farget completjon dafe Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsbofo Regional School District
Capilal Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues; E_}(p_éndittlrcs, Pioject Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Wickoff Flementary Roof Replacemient - Main Building 5715-050-10-1032.

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Hevised
Prloe Cureent Auntherized
Perjudx’ . Year "T'ofals Cast

Revesties and (lier Muaucing sgurces

SlaicSdurees - SDA Grast s 200,822 5 700822 b 200,822
Boud proveeds and transfers . )
LContributian frem Privame sources

‘Trasnsfer from eapial reserve and fronsfers 30[,233 301,233 301,233

Transfer from cepital outlay

Total mveanes 502,055 - 562,055 502,055

Experiditares and Cther Financhup Uses
Purchased professiong! end fachnieal
Tand and Inproveliens
Constiuction services 471085 471,085"
Equipment,
“sansley to Capiinl Reserve
Total expenditures AT1,085 - 471,085 -

Exeess (deliciency) of revenues aver

{under) txpendinires $ 30,970 $ - $ 30,570 & 500055

Addilional projeet information

Priject number 5715-D50-10-1032
Gmnt-dite 2612012,
Hond auntliorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bards 1ssaed

Origing] Authorized Cost H 502,055
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authatized Cost 502,055

Percentoge oizase over Originel

Authorreed Cost 2.00%
Percuntage completion 100
Osfjginal target completivy daie 5112
Revised tarpel completios date Complele
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Waest Windsor-Plainsbord Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

F-Tol

Schedule of Project Ravenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status-

_(Btidgeta[y Basis)

Wicoll Elementary Roof Replacement at Mod Addition Arcas 3,4, and 5 5715-030-10-1031

From Iuception and for the year suded June 30, 2013

Revennes and other financing ssurces
State Seurces - SIXA. Grant

Bond praceeds and trnslers

Contribution From Privade sdiirces
“Feansfor from capital reserve and transfers
“Fransfer from cipifal oudny

Total reveptics

Fxproditeres ond Other Finuncing Tsey
Purchased professiondl and lechnical
Land and improvements:

Coistruction services

Hyuipment

Transferto Capits] Rescrve

Tatal expenditures

Vxeess (defciency) of revehues over
(under) expenditucey

AdilEtional project information
Project number

Grant'dats

‘Bond authorizstion deie
‘Bonds Asthorized

Bonds lssmed

Original Authorized Cost
‘Addltional Awiborized Cost
“Revised Antherized Cost

FPorcenlape Incrcse over Orlgloal:
Authorized Cost.

Perceslape completion
Origina] target completion date
Revised target complition date

Revised
Prior Corvent Antliorized
Teviods Year Tolals Cost

5 152,300. § 152300 152,300

238,450 338,450 238450
380,750, - 380,750 180,750

23,690 % eI 469,972
. 23,692 146,280 369,972 M
3 357,058 5 (345,280) 5 10T 381,750

5715-050-} 0-1031
01

s 380,750

380,750

0,00%

100%

10711,

5/13
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Weist Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School Distriet
Capital Projects Fund

Schednic of Projiet Revehies, Expenditures, Project Balance and Projeot Status
(Budgetaiy Basii)
WicofT Elementary Gym Lighting Replacement 5715-050-10-1029

From Ineeplion and for the yeir ended June 30, 2613

Revisad
Priar Current Anihoriad
Perluds Year Tetals Cosi’

Reévenues and offipr finpuselg seitrees
Siate Sources - SDA Grang 3 7800, & (3,007 $ 4713 $ 4713
Bond precesds and transfirs
Confribution from Privats sources:
‘Transfer from cn]iilél reserve and transfors
Transfer febm capital vuiliy 11,706 11760 11,700

Tatal revenies 19,500 (3,087) 16,413 16,413
i I und Other Financing Ures
Purdhused professivnul and fechnical
Land and improvements
Construction services 10,344 10,340
Equipxﬂeﬂl
“I'mnsferto' Capiisl Meserve

Tolal expendilures 10,340 - 10,340 -
Hxcess (deficiency) of revenucs aver . .

(under) axpenditures § 2,160 5 [3,08T) 3 807 H 16413

Addjtional pirajeel informaion
Projeat sumber 5715-05010-1428
‘Grant date 2/8k2012:
Bend sithonizalion date:
Bonds }\uﬂqu_ized

Bonds Issied

Original Authorized Cost 5 19,500
Additioial Avthorized Coist {3,087
Revised Awhorzed Cast 16,413

Pércentape Incrésse over Oripinal

Authorlzed Cost. <15,83%
Percentage somplation 100%
Original trsel completion date o2
Revised rget vompletion dage 813
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regtonal School District
Capital Projects Fund

_Schcdﬁle of Project Reveaues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status’
{Budgetary Basis)

Wickoff Elementary Sehool Driveway Restoration 5715-050-10-1038

From Hieeption and for the year ended Juns 30, 2013

Revised
Prios Current Autherized
Perivds Year ‘Totals Casl

Kevieaues and ather fikanichig sources

Stie Sources - SDA Orant ] 30,880 5 30,880 T 30,380

Bond proveeds sad transfus .

Contribulion from Privat sterces

Tamsfer from tu[;ihl reserve and Fansfors

"'ransfer from capital outlsy 46,320 46,320 46,320
Total revenues 7700 B 71,200 71,200

Espenditures and Otbee Finascing Uses
Purchased professionl and technical

Land and improvemenis

Constraction services 8,765 E 2,576 13,341
LEquipment
Teunsferto Capital Reserve
Tofal expenditures 8,765 2576 11,341 -

Txcoss (deficiency) of revenues over *
(undar) expendhares ¥ 68,435 & {1576 & 65859 s 71,200

Adegltonal project informtion

Frojeet nunther 5715-050.10-103%°
Gl dale 24612012
Bond autharieation daté

Ronds Authorized

Donds Lssted

Original Avthorized Cost % 'r'.!zzda
Additional Autharized Cost

Bevised Avtharized Cost 77,200

Perentage Increase over Ofiginai:

Authorized Cost 0,00%
Pereentapo compielion T8
Origingl larget ¢ompleiion date” . 9/12
Revised turget completion date . 2713

152



F-lho

West Windsor-Plaitisbord Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Scheditle of Project Revenucs, Expenditutes, Project Balance and Projent Stalus
{Budgstary Basis)

Millstone River Llementary School Replace Clack/PA/Intercoin Syster 5715 150~1D—]041

From Inceplion and for the yearended fune30, 2013

Revised
Frine Currert Authaylzed
Terfods “Year TFolals Cost

Revemues und uther financing sourices

Stile Sourews - SDA Grunt 3 108,220 § 108,220 $ 108220

Bond proceeds and transfers .

Contribulon from Privile sources

‘Transfor [rom capital racerve and tmnsfers

Trunsferdrom fapitel ontlay 162,330 ez 162,330
“Fota] royomags 0,330 - TH S50 270,550

Toxpenditures and Other Dinaneing Uses

Porchesed professienat and techinical

Land and improvements

Construction services 143,134 183,134

Bquipmeat -

Teansfer io Capital Reserve L
Tutal expendifures 183, k34 - 183,134 -

Exgess (doflsitncy) alrevenuva over
{under) expundifurss 3 57416 & - § 876 $ 270,550

Addifiool projeet jolormalign
Traject rtiber 5715-130-109047
Gran} dats 276/201%
Toed aashasization duls
Beads Authorized

Bonds Issoed:

Originat Aulborized Cost 3 270,550
Additionial Authorized Cost

Reyised Authorized Qost 270,550

Forcentage Tnorcse gvor Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Perventage completion s
Origing] target completion dale 512
Bevized largel cornpletion dile Complete

153



F-Ibp

West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District

Capitat Projects Fund

Schisdule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, ?1‘6ject Balazce and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Milistone River Elementary School New Roof over Pods A, Cand D 5715-156-10-1040

From Inceplion and for the yéar ended June 30, 2013

Itevenicies and olher Braincing sources
Stale Sources - BDA Geanl

Bond proveeds wid tanslias
Contributiin from Private Sources
Transfer from eipital reserve and frunsfess
Trirsfer from capital vutlay

Totad revente

Expenditures anid Qdher Financing Usey
Purchased profassfonal and iccimiga“l
Land and iﬁ:pmvemenm . .
Consbruetion services
EBquipment
‘Iransler (v Cophial Riesare

Total expenditures

Excess {deliciency} ol revenues vver

{under) cxpendinircs

Addifiousl praject informatinn
‘Project number

Grent drte

Bend gulhorization dnte

Bunds Anthorized

Bonds Tssued

Original Authiorized Cost
-Additional Autherized Cost

Revised Awhirized Cost

‘Percentage crease over Origing]
Authorized Cost

Percentuge completion
Originn] farget sompletion date
Revised targef completion dita

‘Revised
Frior, Current Authorzed
Perlmly Year- Fotali. Cost
] 163,107, § 193,107 183,107
289,661 2B9,66L 289,661
482,768 E 482,768 481,768
450,800 450,800 -
450,800 - 450,800 -
$ R C§ 31,968 $. aR276E

S715-150.10.1041
WE012

‘$ 482,768

482,768

D06%

160%
612
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional. School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedile of Projéct Revenues, Expcnditurcs,- Projoct Balanee and Project Status

{Budgelary Basis)'

Villa_ge Elementaty School Replace Roof at Main Building Cors Area A 5715-160-10-1025

From Inception and for' the year ended Tuhie 30, 2013

Reéverices xnd ulhm_‘l"ln:mcing eurees,
Staté Sources - $DA Grmni:
Band proceeds and transfers

Conlribytion. Grom Private sources

‘Lednefr ffon cupital reserve and trmsfe:

lfi-_amfér'%rmu capital outlay
“Folslrovenoes

Expenditures and Other Elinnctng Uses
Prirchased profissioal and leslaical
Land und fmprivements
Copstrogtion services
Fquipment
Transler 1o Capitil Reserve

Tutal expenditares

Doeésa {lefoluncy) of revannes over

(under) cxp::n'dilur;’s

Addifionn! projectinformation
Penject number
Grand datey
Bend authurization duts
Bends Authprized
Ronds Issned
Original Authorized Cost
Additonal Authorized Cost
Revised Aathorized Cast

Perceptage Ingresse over Original
Authorized Cost

Tercentnge complefion
QOrigina? target completion dale

‘Raévised wrgel complstion date

Hevised
I"rigr Current, Authorized
Pertals Yeur Totals Cost
& 337,916 § 337816 s 337,918
506,874 508,874 568,874
Kd4,700 - R4, 790 844,790
196,200 498,200
496,200 . 496,200 -
§ 43590 $ B $ 348,390 §  s4479)

5715-160-10-1041
26/2012

$ S44,790

8447790

0.00%

100%
6fiz
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainshoro Regionai Schoo!f District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Profect Revenues, Expeniditures, Prajéct Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Village Fléicatary Schoot Replace Roof at Mt Building Area 1B 5715-160-16-1026

From Inception and for the year ended Tine 30, 2013

Teevised
Prioe Cuprend Anthorized
Periods Year Toluly Cast

Revenucs unil ether fnanding sburces

Stale Sourees - S4 Grnt % 258272 § 258372 $ 258272

Bond proceeds and fansfers .

Conibuiion fom Privale souress

Transfer Fom capital reserve sad tansfers 387,408 387,408 387408

Fransfer from capital pullay X
To laf reveniies ) Ba5,680 B £43,680 P 5680

Expeaditnres and Oiher Financing Usey
_P\lrdi.flscd professionzl and technical

Land nnd lnprovements
Construetion services 320,800 320,800
Equipmenat
Transfir o Capiial Reserve .
Tolai eipenditures 320,860 - 320,200 -

Excs‘s_(daﬁdg:pc;"}_u{'re.vgnua_s over
- (undar) expeaditures 5 ) 374 880 ¥ - § 324,880 8 643,680

Additienal project informaiion

Project number 5715-160-10-1036
Grant date 24620012
Bund autherization date

Bonds Anthorized ,

Bonds Issued

Origital Aithorized Cosl £ 645,680
Additional Anthisrized Cost

Rovisod Authotized Cost 645,680

Vercentmge Increass-over- Originad

Authori zcﬁ' Cost 0.00%
Tercentage compledon 1009
Qriginal tacgict completion date 612
Revised ineget completion date Corpleie

156.



B-1bs

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Révenues, Expﬁﬁdiﬁ:r&:‘s‘, Project Ralancs and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Village Blementary School Replace existing carpeting it roams 104,116,118,120.& 207
5715-160-10-1024

From Inception and for the yeat ended June' 30,2013

Revived
Brior Curreat Authorized
Perinds Yenr Titals Cost

Reyeanes sad #her financing snurces
Shate Souices- SDA Grant ¥ 10,380 $ 10,360 s 10,360
Bard procgeds and tiandes . .
. Coniributién from Privale sources
Trunsfer from capital reserve. wnd {ransfoss
"T'ransfer from capita) ot lay 15,540 15440 15,540
Total tavenues 25900 . 25,500 25,900

Expénditares and Offser Vinincing Uses
Purchased professionsl L!ﬂﬁ {echmical

Land and improvements

Construction services: 12,015 § 33,485 25,560
TGyuipspent
Transier io Capiial Reserve
"Fotal expenditures 12,013 13,485 25,500 -

Excess (deficioncy) of rovenues over
{undéx) expendires ¥ 13,885 B (13,445) 3 400 3 25,900

Aslditional profeci informaiion

Prajest number: S715-166-10-1624
Grant date /62012
Tond zuthorization date ‘
'llﬁnﬂ.g Authorized

Bouds Isued

Osiginal Authorized Cost 5 25,500
Additiopal Autherized Cogt

Tevised Authymized Cost L5500

Percentage Increase over Oripingl

Authorbzed Cost 0.00%
Pesgontage completion iﬂfl"/:-:
Qrigibal target compleiivn dute. 6/12
Rovised tarief completion date Camplete
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West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schiedule of Project Revenues, _E'éipcnd'imf'esf. lfi'f_jjcct Batance and Projeit Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Thomas R. Grover Middle School - Replace existing 1999 Cupola 5715-035-10-1013

From ception and for the yeer ended June 30, 2013

. Revised
Priny. Current Autharized

JFeriody Year Totals Cost

Revenues aod other finanging Fanrees

Sisle Sourees - SDA Grent s 25,640 F 25,540 & 25,640

Bend proceeds and fransfers

Contributioz from Pl;ivnie SourCes

Trextsfer from dupilal seserve and transfors

Transfar from capital outlay 38,460 A%,460 38,460
‘Fotal rékeimes. 64,190 - 64,100 64,100

Expendif angd Ofler Fi ing Taes

Porch 1Ji." fessional and lechaical

Lapd end improvements

Cionstructian services 11,290 $ 07 13,317
Equiprment '

Tiansler 1o Capital Resérve
Total expenditures 27,250 6,027 A3,31% -

Exuess (deficiency) of revenues over )
{under) expenditures b 36,810 § (6017 $. 30,783 5 64,100

Additional project infornsation

Troject mimber: 53035 T0-1013
Grant-datg- 2672012,
Bond sulbirizatin date

Bonds Authorined

Bonds Isswed

“Oriinal Authorized Cost E: 64,100
-Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorlzed Cost 64,109,

Percentoge Increase aver Oripingl

Authorized Cost QLo
Percenlgite complerion 52%
Original tagot sompletion dais 82
Révised isigel completion daie 813

158



Y1bu

West Windsos-Ploinshoro Regional School Disirict
Capital Projects fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditires; Project Balance and Project Stutus
(Budgctary 13asis)

Thomas R. Grover Middic School - Apply New Bt Coating.System to Fxisting Siee] Arch
Entryways 5715-035-10-1011

Froui Tuception and for the year ended June 30, 23

Hevised:
Prier Carrent Authésized
Teriods Yenr ‘Fotals Cast

Revenues ond otler financing soucces

Stute Sonrees - SDA Gmnt E: 24,904 § 24994 5 24993

Bond procecds and 1zansfers

Contributiva from Privufesources

Transfer ffam capital reserve and_ transfors

‘Transfer from capital cutlay 37,490 37,450 37,490
Tolal revenues 62,434 - G3,4R4 62,484

Expeadifuresand Gther Finnneing Uycs

Puichased professiomilzad technical

Timd and fmprovaments

Constrpetion services 635§ 12589 12618
Equipment

Trunsfer'to CnpHal Reserve R
Total expenditurgs 430 12,089, 13,819 -

Extess (dnﬁ.cie_z:c_v) of revenues over
{under) expenditures s 5188 § (12584} § 48,65 b 62 454

Adidltienal project iformation

Preject nanber 5';{15-035—1 0-1011
Grand date 21652012
Eoud suthesiztion date

Bonds Autharived

Bonds fsmied

Original Authorfzed Cost § 62,484
Additiopal Auttiorized Cest

Kevised Anhorived Cost. 63,484

Percentage Increase over Oripgnsl

Amborized Cosl 0.00%
Percentage mmf)lcfipn 2%
"Original target completion dage 81z
Revised targel completion date B/13
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F-ibv

West Windsor-Plainshioro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance. and Project. Status
{Budpetary Basis)

Thomas R. Grover Middle School - Masanry Bestoration at Rising Walls
5715-635-10-1GE0

From Tnception and for the year endud June 30, 2013

‘Revised
Prior. Current Authorized
Periods Yeur Taoials Cost

Revenues and silter Goancing sourves

Sinie Sources - SDA Grant % 35,848 $ 33,848 3 33 84K

Bond proceads and transfers

Contribution from Private souries

Teansfer froim capital reserve and tmnsfers.

Vi mnsf.er From t;!éitzil_uuﬂay 58,772 07T 50,772
‘Total fovenues B4,620 - 84,630 84626

Lxpreaditores and Oiher Floaneing {kee

Purehased profossional o technical

Jand and improvements

Construction services 79,630 749,620

Equipment

Transfer to Copilal Reserve
Tolal expenditures 749,620 - 79,6240 -

Tncess {defciency) of sevanues dver
gunder) xpenditures 5 5000 E < . % 5000 §  Bhew

Additional project informaiion

Troject ainies: S715035-10-1010
Grant date ’ 2612012
Bond authorieation date

. Bonds Authorlzed
Bﬂﬂdb Issned
Uriginal Authorized Cas{ % H4,620
Additiona} Authorized Cost '
Kevised Airtharized Cost 34,520

Percentage Increice dviar On'gin-.si

Antharzed Cost 0.00%%
Perceniage completion Q4%
Original tarpet complegion date ghz
Revised targe! voinpleiion dale 813
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T-1bw

West Wi.l.ldsor—Plaii)sb()m Repiorial School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expendilures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)
High School-South Campus - Replace Roof at Main Building Area LA 5715:020-10-1001

From Tneeptionand for fhe yeir erded Tung 30, 2013

Ravised
Prioe Coerent Anthorlzed
Perinds Yir Tolals Cost

Revennes and other Brsnciog sourees
Stale Sowirces - SIA Grant s 550,920 $ 550,020 3 550,920
Bond proveeds and fransfers

Contritintion fram Private sboress

Fransfer from capif] reserve and trnsfers 826,380 §26,380 826,380
Transfer from capilal outlay ’
Toil revenues 1,377,300 - 1,377,300 1,397,300

Expraditures and Othit Financing Uges
Turchased professiunal and lechnical
1.and and impraveienis
Conalrustion services 1,080,516 1,080 516
Qquipmer?t
‘Fransfer fo Cupital Rescrve
Total expendiivres- _ 1,080,516 - 1,080,416 -

Fxcgss {deficicney) of fevenucs over
(under) expenditures % 296,784 & - ¥ 296,784 3 1,377,300

Additional project fformation

Project number 571 3-030-10-1001
Cant date 2p6/2012
Bend authonzation date

Bends Authorized

Rands Issued

Griginal Authoriznd Cost & 1,377,300
Additions] Authosized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 1377300

Parcenlage Increase over Qripinal

‘Authorized Cost .00
Percontzge’complétdon K%
Original arget completion date: 62
Revised target sompletion doge Cumplele’
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F-lex

Wost Windsor-Plainsboro Regiohal School Distriet
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Bxpenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

High Schiool-South Campus - Replace Existing Carpeting in Commeons 1H, Main Office and
Little Theatre -5715-G20-10-1005

me'Incepiion and for the year ended Junc 30, 2013

Revised
Trine Cartent Awthoriced
Perinds Yenr Totals Cast

Rovenues ged other finnnclog soerees

Stuta Sources ~ SDA Grant b 67,532 § 67,632 ¥ 67,632

Band proceeds and transierg

Contribution from Pﬁ'va{e SOUTES

Transfer fmm capital reserve and transfers

‘j‘rgnsfcrﬁ_om capign_l outlay . 10£,448 T07,448 101,448
Totul revenues 169,050 - " Tas,080 169,080

Expesditures and (Hher Finducing Uses
Purehosed professionsl and testmical
Tind and fmproveranis:
Congfraction services 91,174 61,104
‘Eguipment
Trnsfer to Capite] Reserva
Total crponditires a1,124 - 51,124, -

Excess (deficieny) of revenues over

(onder) expendilures by 77,956 3 - 3 11956 £ 165,080

Additianat projectinferntation

Project nomber 5715-020-10-1005
Grant date /612004
Bond antharization. date

Bonds Anthorized

Boods fssued

Ongingd Authorized Cast - -4 169,080
Additionsl Aathorized Cost

Reviséd Aul!n;z.fz'm‘ Cust 169,080

Pereeniage Increase over Oripingl

Authorized Cost 0,00%
Parcemsge completion 54%
Original target completion date B2
Ravised turpetconiplotion date Wot determinabla
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F-iby

West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional Schaol District
Capital Projecis Fund

Schedule of Projeet Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Hi gh School-Seuth Campus - MDE 1LIVAC

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2013

Heviged

Prior Curreat Atsiliorized

Perlads Year Tofals Chost

Reveirias and other Tancing shikrces

State Sourees $D_A_'(]rnr_11

Bond procéeds und transfers

Contribution from T’ri’vﬁte souUrces

"Iransfer from capita) rdserve rnd tmnsiess & 107,500 $ 107500 3 107,500

Trapster Gom capital outlay )
Totaf reverues - 107,500 107,500 107,500

Expenditures and Olhcr Tinuneing Uses .
Purchased professional and technical
*Laad and hnprovements
Constrpction services 90,760 50,700
Equipment
'l‘ran.sfﬂrm Capitai Reserve 16,800 16,800
Total expendifures ’ - 7500 107,500 .

Hxess (deficiency) of reventies over
(under) expendifures: 5 - $ - k) = ¥ 107,500

Additional project information
“Project mmber

Grant dato

Bond suthorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bands Tasued

Origingt Authorized Cost -5 107,500
Additionil Anthorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 107,500

“Perceniage Tncrease aver Drigimid

Authorized Cost® 0:00%
Percentage comgpletion 0%
Oriyinal farget completien date Compiele

Tevised tirpet compietion daje Compléte: 183



Capital Projects Fund
Sunnmary Schédute of Project Expenditures

YVear ended Joos 20, 2013

West Windsor - Plainsboro Reogional School District

» Transfer ta
Yoear/ . . Expengiivres to Dafe Genernd . Ralance
I‘rq,ic:tTiﬂn.’I.s:ue Number  Appropristionr Frier yenrs Cwrrent yenr: Fud “June 30, 2013

Canatrstion of an Elementury Scliool, o
Middie Schont, an Addition 1o die Igh
Sehge], and Physical Phnt and Egwlpment
Imprgvemiznis fof ol Schoo! Buildings 11896 § 52700000 § 59602043 k4 7457
Blearioat poucls ot High Schoot Soufi Sibe0g 132,472 30,641 102231
-Elpciricaf panole 1 Musrice ., Hawk . .
“Elemicntary School SI6/200H Fpatling 32,044 15,036
Tuoof repairs at Maurics H. Hawk . .
Elemieniyry School GRMTHIE 21,223 224,008 33,120
Lol sepnits nt Millsade River Elynpmisty .
Sthuol 12972004 533,968 15,988 avreri
Varfosia profeots at Highi Schook Sputh Gfe9/2004 L274,6%4 1,135,528 139,146
Community Middle Schaol Roof 1071812005 1,708,252 mzai;qﬁn 297,883
Censtryction 1 o ITigh Schisy] Seath,
Uigh School North, Duwh Neck, Wicofl Hiefentary o o ) .
Schoot and Mnmice Hawk Elemeatary Schoot WH006 29,507,100 29,455,268 b3 BA00 ‘138,735
oor gontol! video seeurity systems- various schools 63612009 46E,000 466,800
Faving und lighting- various projerts, LA 201,322 185403 15,839
Millsiane River roof repilesinent 6302069 581895 98,673 1B3,290°
‘Thanter celling replacement, High Schoal Soutl 82072009 205,150 189,485 15,665
gl ros, Diaich Neek 8h0R808 10,017 9,800 2ty
Ceifing ané lighting, Wicoff Elsmeniary 82042009 67,775 ‘29,420 38,355
Drainags und pu\_‘i:‘g. Villege Sthoal’ 1 1600y I8 [ARu FER L
Paviug, Hl_g]i Sehaol Sauth, 117672009 125,178 71543 53,6835
Fire abain eplacement, Millsions River S72552004 - 45,260 14,598: 30,202
Insta8ition of metal 'ilil?‘-;ll. Tawn Cauler srawaing w160 45,975 43,385
Coighioy lighting, TTigh Sehod! Seaik 51352610 475,564 205,855 269,708
Pliolevoltnis projects, High Scoool N'o;‘m,
High Schol Sauth R20/2009 2426504, 1,835,679, § S7ss00. /14,321
Buteh Neck Modnler Arca opr 8512010 §6.842° 63,842 3,400
Ditteli Néck Gy Lighting Repincgment RIS 14,70 9,150 5,552
Muurice Hawk Gym Lightlng 8512018 33,281 15,350 7931
Teuriss Hawk' Boilér Replacament . #/5/2010 494,500 19,399 175,101
Maurdee Hawk Pliyground Pavement §/502010 114,900 58,268 16,585 39050
Maurice Howk HVAC Replnremant Resznin 31,20 44,169, 20310
WicuTBolfer Replicoment 8572020 570,008 294,366 14,946 267,694
Wicofr Cofé Ceiihm SN0 4i§.(alf? 46,620° -
‘Town Conler Gym and Culd Lighting &/SAUIL 12443 50,802 21,643
#ilinigne River Gym Lighling w/5ano I 2,250 0445
Yilloge Gy and Calt Lighting drsfanth 72,443 811,800 20,643
Villnge Ficoring (Faril).: #r5zel) 25980 23,500 i
Com:nmsir}r Niddte Gym Lighting ®5/2010 - s 24,000 HIRH
Commypity Middie HYAC Replretasant B/52610 371,750 260,285 31,675 kel

164



West Windsor - Plainsboro Repional School District
Capital Frojects Fund

Summary. Scliedute of Project Expenditurss

F2

Yeor ended Jine 30, 2013
Transler fo
Yem/ Expendthaes te Pate Gengrab Bnlenee
‘Project Tiile/Tisuo Number  Approprinilous Prioy yerrs Carrentyear _ Faall* June 30, 2013

irover Midd' Gyin idghting s $ 3311 PRI - 0an
High Schoot Nonh Gym Tighttg BIS2610 a1,080 43350, 17,308
High Sehoo! Nerth Clock aud Sowid Systeny 852010 140,600 @1,283 Ap8i7
High Sclivol Narth Stair Tower Doots #3050 3,828 50607 § 37033 48,727
High Séhael Nockh Angiloriuns w2010 794,060 - 794,060
Figh Sshact Sowth Gymt Lighting wistmin 1407 27700 1L,HT
YEigh Sedioo) Soil: Ruol Ruplassaent WS 136,380 737363 39,007
Dusich Neck Baller Replacement | He2012; FIEA 35,785 220934 J81,081
Manirica Hawk Reof Repfarement/% ity Addition ond Bodnter Addition Shingle

Reol HIN (2 196,048 143,300 52,90
Wicoll' Elzmentery Roof Replacenient - Male Dulidfin Aeizb1z 502,455 478u%s 30970
Wieafl Eletentity Rool Replicemént ol Mod Additian Artns 3,4 wnd §° Hi201% 380,750 23,652 346,280 10,77
WirofT Tlementiny Gym Lighting Replucement 2N 16413 19,340 &073
Witkoff Wetsentpey Schoof Driveway Restoratian UsiziT2 72200 ,76% 2,57¢ 65,959
MiHlstore River Hlementary Sehon] Replico Clock/P Aflieron System 2442012 270,350 143,034 87,416
Millstone River Elmieilany Sthoal New Reof dver Pods A, Cond I 2612082 182,768 450,500 31,968
Viliage Benewory S:I'mu_! Repioee Raof st Main Building, 261012 B44,790 96,24} 348,590
Villnge Edemrentory Schibol Reploée Rief of Mute: Building Arce 01 262012 645,680 220,800 3 B0
Villugs flemwntary §shoa! Reptare mesting carpeling i maing 104, 116, 114, 120°8 _ _ 7
w7 aei2011. 25,941 12,005 13,485 400
Thorns B. Giover Micele Sehoai - Repliga Exliting 199 Cupoln /2012 64,100, 27,200 [ 755 24,7
Thoies R, Grover Middls Sehool - Agply Mow Exi Coating Systen 1 Exlsting Stes! . .

Archs Tilnways 2612012 G2dnd 630 12,989 48,865
Themas R, Groyer Middle Schizol - Musonry Rustoratlon ol Rising Walls 2612002 B A0 7,620 5,006
High Sclioo} - Stk Campus = Replnes Roolat Mali Building Aren TA ARG 1,372,300 1,080,816 296,784

" High Seliool - South Eanipns - Replioe Existing Carpeting in Comunans 11, Wain ) o
Office and Litike Thwaler ai2012 62,080 g1z 71956
High Schast - Souh Compns « MDF HVAC _N.’.A 167,500 RN s Lg, 500 -

IUB.E.QU,{!E‘ § M 5 543,300 § 6:426,779°

165



Fiduciary Funds
Detail Statements



West Windsor - Plainsboro Reg_iona! School District
Trust and Agency Funds

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Junie 30, 2013
Trust Agency
Private
Purpose Unemployment Tota] Student Total
Scholarship Compensation Trust Activity Payroll Ageney
Agsets ‘ )
Cash and cash equivalents § 120,971 3 11,046 § 1832017 $ 1,101,199 § 79,348 $ 1,180,547
Tatal assets 120,971 511,046 1.052.017 5 LI0LI99 3 79348 § 1, 180.547
Lizhilities )
Ascounis payable 10,747 10,747
Payzoli deductions and withhoidings
payable 3 79,348  § 79,348

Due to student groups 8 1,104,199 1,101,199
Tatal liabilities 10,747 10,747 $ 1101199 $ 79,348 $ 1,180,547
Net Position
Held in trust 120,971 900,299 1,021,270°
Total et position 3 120,971 5. 500,299 1,021,270
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H-3
West Windsor - Plainsboro Regional School District
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements

Year ended June 30, 2013

Balance Balance
July Cash Cash June
- 1,2012 Receipts Disbursements 30, 2013
Elementary schools:
Maurice H, Hawk $ 24,367 % 30,419 -§ 39,615 § 15,171
Dutch Neck 18,761 78,793 65,665. 31,889
John V..B. Wicoff 30,814 22,583 25,929 27,468
Town Cenier 30,445 61,996 57,718 34,723
Villagé Elementary 115,928 36,075 55,989 96,014
Milistone River 130,513 176,041 185,669 120,885
Middle schools:
Community Middle Scheol 52,737 209,873 212,404 50,206
Grover Middle School 111,305 396,035 336,545 170,795
High schools:
High School Notth 597,086 1,214,830 1,531,965 279,951
High School South 215,821 1,569,288 1,511,012 274,097
Total all schools $ 1,327,777 $ 3,795,933 $ 4,022,511 $ 1,101,199
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H-4
West Windsor - Plainsboro Regional School District
Payroil Agency Fund
Schedule of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements

Year ended June 30,2013

Balance Balance
Juiy Cash Cash Jine

1, 2012 Receipts Disbursements 30,2013
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 43,892 $ 140,438,461 $ 140,403,005 § 79.348
Total assets .5 43,892 5. 144,438,461 b 140,403,005 $ 79,348
Liabilities
Payrall deductions and wittiholdings payable $ 43,892 5 140438;461 $ 140,403,005 § 79,348
Total liahilities b 43,892 5 140,438,461 § 140,403,005 $ 79,348
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Long-Term Debt



LI

pl
) (continued)
West Windsor-Plainsbora Regiona] School Disiriet
Long-Term Debt
&chedule of Serdal Bonds Piysble
Your ended Jung 39, 2013
Date of Amount of Anria] Maturities Interest. Balaiice ‘Bulance
Issig lssne Issic Date Amount Rt July 1, 2012 Issned Ratlrod June 30, 2013
Sclicols ;
Refunding Bonds: B15/2002  § 41,820,000 § 24,500,000 ¥ 24,500,600
Schools
Refunding Bonds [2/1542005 10,000,000 97152013 § 635000 400 %
B/15/2014 650,000 400
971572015 645,000, 4.00
S/i5i2016' 650600, 4,00
57150017 645,000 4.00
5/[5/20158- 0000 400
9/15/2019 208000 4,00
5/15/2020 795000 4.00.
511542021 7P0,000 4,00
9/15/2622 785,000 4.00
9/15/2023 775,000 4405
971572024 770,006 4,10 9,235,000 575,000 § 8,660,000
Schoels ) _‘ ) ;
Refinding Boads 21172006 0,000,000 9/15/2015 660,000, 400 %
9/15/14-15 655,000, 400
9/14/16:17 645,000 400
SH5/32018 705,000 4,00
Sf15£2019 795,000 4,00
9/14/2020 790,000 4.00
9/14/2021 780,000 460
9/15/2622 75,0000 400
9/15/2023 770000, 400
971442024 765,000 4,00 9,226,000 580,000 8,640,000
Schools: o ) '
Refinding bosds 1442007 17,500,008 9150013 § 1100000 400 %
9/15/2014 1,105,000 4,00
9/15/2015 LI10,000  5.00
9/15/2016 1,125,000 500
571542017 L135000 500
of15/2618 1220,000: 425
152019 L3Z5,000 425
5/15/2020 1,330,000° 425
9151021 LE30,0000 425
9/15/2022 4,335,000 425
9/15/2023 1,345,000 4.00
9/15/2024 1,345,000  4.00
90152025 445,000 413
9/15/2026 450,000 413 16,716,000 1,000,000 15,760,000
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West Windaor-Plainsboro ch_-ional' Sehool Distria
Lonp-Tevm Dabt

Schzdule of Serial Bonds Payable

Year ended Tuue 30,2013

-l
n.2

Pate’of Amountof Antuind Maturities: Tnterest: Balance Balance
Ysue Tssus Issas Dafe Amount Rate July 1,2012 Tssued Retived Tune 30, 2013

Sehools NR00T S 17,507,000 ¥12014  § 925000 400 %

12815 930,000, 4,00

3172016, 975,000 400

312017 1,060,000 4,125

/412018, LOG2,000  4.025

/12019 1,060,000 4125

3172020 1,000,000 4,125

3/1/203) 1,000,060 4125

3r1/2022 1,025,000 4,123

571/2023 1,030,000  4.i25

312024 1,035,006 4025

57142005 1,050,000 4.125

¥1/2026 1,052,000 4,175 o

32027 1,100,000 41258 5. 15,017,000 $ 475000 § 14,142,000
Schoalé 31772008 9,995,000 371572014 420,000 3875 %

371542015 440,000  3.875.

3/1512016 4550000 3875

341372017 £75,000 3475

3/15/2018 490,000 3.875

3/15/2019 510,000 3.875

3/15/2020 535,000 3875

“3/15/2021 555,000 3875

37154022 580,000 2895

3572023 600,000, 3875

371572024 625006 3875

3/15/2025 660,000 4.000

31152026 690,000 4,000

1572027 710,000 4.000

3154038 TA000 4000 8,870,000 405,000 8,465,000
Schaols
Refunding bonds gz % 20,090,000 81122013 2,630,000 3000 %

3M2/2014 2,665,000 3000

8/12/20158 2,600,000 3000

8/12/2016 2,515,000 3.000

8/12/2017 24400007 4000

8712420138 2385000, 4.000

81272019 2,335,000° 4,000 5 20,090,000 235,608 19,855,000

8/12/2020 2285000, 4000 3 §3,552,000 § 20,090,000 5 #3146000 % 73,462,000
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School Distriet

Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Revenues:

Local squrees:
Local tax levy
Miscellanecus

Total local sources

Stata sources {Debt Seryice Aid)
Total state sources
Total revenues

Expenditures:

Regular debt service:
Redemption of principal
Inferest ont bonds:

Costd of Isxuance
Total expendiiures
(Deficiency) excess of révenyes
(urder) over expenditures

Other financing sources {lses);
Refunding bonds issued
Premium ¢n refirding bonds issyed
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Trensfers in

Total other financing sources

(Deficiency) excess of reveriues
{uscs)
Other financing sources (uses):

Fund balance, Fely 1
Fund balance, June 30

Year ended June 30, 2013
Variance
Original Budget Findl Final to
Budpet Transfers. EBudget Actunl Actual
2,801,338 - $. 2,801,358 § 2,801,358
1374 8§ 11,374
2,801,158 2,801,358 2,812,732 11,374
494,852 494,852 494,852
494 853 494 852 494 852
3,296.210 3,206 210 3,307,584 11,374
6,165,000 % 236,110 6,401,110 6,400,000 1,110
3,402,540 (236,110 3,166,430 2,952,940 213,490
187,978 (187,978)
9,567,540 - 9,567,540 9,540,918 26,622
{6,271,330) - (6,271,330)  (6233,334) 37,996
20,090,000 20,090,000
2,352,609 2,352,600
(22,254,631) (22,254,631)
6,259,171 6,259,171 6,264,291 5120
6,239,171 5,259,171 6,452,265 193,098
(12,159 : (12,159) 218,935 231,094
21,665 21,665 21,665
9,506 - § 9506 § 240,600 3§ 231,094
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Covernmenlal Actyiies
Het itvestment in Copitn] Aszels
FRestrcled
Unmskdsied

Tounl Governmental Aclivies Nel Pasition

Busiocde-Typd Ackvities
Nt Tevesimeént in Coplial A gsels
Unrestricted L

Totn Hutiners-Type Ackivistos Nel Pasition

Governten)-Wide
-Met pvestment in Capital Azssts
Restricted
Unrestrioted

Tolal Distriet N Posjtion

Sewree: CAFR Schedito A=) nudl District recards,

Wt Winﬁspf-ﬁuim‘bum Rejgianal Sehpol Districl.

Mut Position by Component

Last Ten Fiyed Yorry

(Aeered baxls of Acceuniiiy)

B

Unaudited

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 3019 il 012 3013
§ 2Ly A S MGizNe6 § 263TR807 S 40301304 BAILIES § 45,082,595 96,951 Ak4 53,217,265 55,684,428

2,190,002 2,072,185 128,053 REINT 15,591,601 17,980,565 17,757,994 23,091,504 32,004,057 39,346,708

1,772,962 2,671,476 L0727 1,114,330 LUE7sm 873,212 1,048 736 2,327,546 1.632,738 2734850
595,938,405 36601037 8 AL010076 8 IRATORE S 47.200,48R F3,260, 862 63 490,323 72,371,494 56,934,060 97,766,073
§ s1a CAneay 8 3678355 0leel 3 medm 186,711 143,890 134,439 106,652 96,678

1,19%,056 1,775,416 2429631 2,306,510 4,288 875 4,666,140 4948857 3,640,503 5,003,743 5,056,702
¥ 179,85 SI08,765 § 3393156 & A6UAl) 8 430047 § 436,451 3002847 377041 5,510,396 6,356,092
§ 22,485388. RIOAT 5 MO F O IGESIN 5 T340 43,410,088 45,216,388, AT0ESESY & 83021018 55,781,095

2,190,002 207,285 XIS 083 135,201 15,691,661 17,980:565 15,785,994 23,694,604 I2.084,057 39,346,798

3,970,958 4647292 4,501 563 4421540 5,316,848 5,720,003 5,998,593 7,967,339 36401 504,572
§ 27,046,318 IEFI0024 5 4,716532 5 SA734,119 § 61 J4RBAS A7,116,713 78,973,172 TRIL5436 F2,74,456 104,022 463

GASD 63 vee Tniplearnente In the 2013 féeaf yrite; which ivgulred e reelassiffeailon él'mlmccs pm'iéusly reparied 25 net assels (0 ney posTlion.
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Txpensey
Givermmentn! netheitios
Testeuction

Support Serviees;
Health servlees
Sugpoit sénvices
hupraventent 1o suuetion.
Schoal Tibeary.
Tnstruetionn] sinft eaidlg
Gormerel odridndsrtion
Sehnol administullon .
Cemtrul rdmin. and infom teclnology
Required uninicpance
Oparation of plasi
Stadent tmesporintion
Businzes,oler suppor servless,
contributions, pit pnshucned Senelitg
Capltal Quilny
Sposial Sehools
Charter Schoefs
Injerest o batig-term delit
Towk govenirenal actlvities oxpenses

Business-type ackivitiesy

‘Fand service,

Communlly Edueaiion:
Toim! businese-type autivites expanse
Total diteict dxpenbef

Program Kevennes
Govemmental netivifies:
Chergeg or services:
Taziruction {ifian) .
Opetatlig wid cepltal grenls sod contyFuiions
“Tolal govermments] activiiies program myvenmes

12

(cautinged)
. . e
West Windser-Pitrinsboro Reglonnl School Distriet-
Chemyes in Net Pogition, Lost Ten Fiscs] Years
{averual basls of accounting)
Unaadited
2004 2005 2004 2007 2008 209 2018 201} 23 2013
5 6286135 §. TROIRSIT & RZAMLITK K 00132359 §  ERBSUA2Z § 95305330 & OKMNGIT 5 97,493,078 § 10,944,651 104,557,627
1,249,089 1,631,476 1,615,794 1,764,555 },R61,5966 1,901,463 1,953,450 1,814,219 1,906,546 2,052,944
VATEAT 334065, 10,054,747 10,762,126 {152,708 TLATR 40 14,157,036 11,BODE05 12,109,515 12,695,971
2,009,942 2,355,608 1,315,638 3,095,166 3,175,688 3348820 3,365,754 2,279,901 7,416,055 2,703,543
1444530 LI816 $ 46,8117 512,500 2,001,258 1,994,281 2,889,248 2,638,307 166,943 2,159,554
GIH 37 (44,350, 695,249 1,913,858 556,830 534,128 533,430 490,314 37),650 462,700
1,853,408 1395220 1,571,104 P 1484.520. 1L7ALE4 1,613,825 1,953,641 1842 054 2,147,594
6,212,343 736,557 7426323 Ed80,343 7,608,535 7,747,869 A ] 1R13,543 8,420,531 556,404
. 245441 2,192,934 7,460,158 2,318,748 2,633,54) 2571927 2,593,038 2,737,786 2,784,157
2,131 o0g 2613611 3,247,527 1,387Ri5. 3,496,309 3,593,704 3,550,198 3,055,727 2,896,843 U7 263
8,724,084 9,358,137 9,732,781 9,706,155 L7470 10,273,579 9,173,280 2,409,710 HA57433 8,568,321
8381412 6T B447,262 314,030 8840516 2.276,827 9,938,198 5,504,242 8,942,130 5,951,779
8,991,133 615,538,
74,563, 263,163 . .
B,507 Bu77 ¥,254 'B,570 10,476 8,286 1,204 2,302 955 293
- 69,560 9,63 16,058 16,663 10,02
4,417,810 4,827,796 4,070,754 1,565,913 4,786, R3Y 4663791 4,413,893 4,112,026 3815780 298,510
121,874,013 30,334,131 137,150,573 722550 148,246,854 154,685,904 156871773 154,023,847 158,376,178 163,193,466
2,702,943, 2,640,596 3,67739G HO43,344 3,671,165 RBGT050 3,036,207 2,585,489 3,101,666 2950345
2,002 531 12,242,051 2.254.6k8 2.241,569 2,586,913 2037424 2,652,014 2317017 2,217,742 2434215
& TS 4 A SK3 007 ¥,932. 08} 5183913 5,658,078 SH05A74 5688251 5102436 5,170,408 575,168
128,659,487 135,217,168 142,082,436 152,410,223 153,908,072 14.60F 368 167,659,995 159,126,278 163,745,543 168,560,651
221,159 S40,620 #75,728 776,299 484,269 497,567 374,964 203,146° AL572 266,199 -
1,568,117 6825529 2,249,158 2,599,543 2,570,508 3,226,042 3,485,465 3,252.352 4 361,078 2,842,911
1,£89,276 7,365 349 3,124,935 3,355 437 051,172 3,723,609 3,860,424 3,455 40K 4,k78 550 4,109,170
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page2
West Windnor-Fiainshiere Reploil Stheo} Disirjet
“Clianges tn Hel Position, Les Ten Fisen! Years
(aeerniold basis of accomiiing)
- Uil
200 2005 2008 2007 2008 2009 2014 208! 012 2013
‘Pusiness-iype aciivities:
Chiargus for servives;
Fooid senien $ 221970 § 0 2210 % 227800 5 24B4TE £ 2505499 5 255386 5 25MA3 5 2841672 8 aploTd s 147,718
Commity educniion 2825670 7,760,784 2,804,046 ERNIRE 1,589,378 3241982 ‘2,857,007 2801829 7,209310 2,768,394
Gpemling granls ard contributiony 347361 L9358 18,620 390,262 436,737 429,940 SI2EE 5103 SiHLHGD L 578035
Totnl busiiress type activities propeaat reyeaves 5,191,680 SR 5320472 6.U02 168 6,571,644 4,224,278 SIMAT 5,794,531 S.414,862 3,828,164
Toua) dlsiriat frigemn rvphives. TIRE054, iZ7247478 ¥.043 407 2328 DS DATL 0 D247, 887 9,784,641 9,250,039 10,293 512 9.930, 274
Nel [ExpeoselReverie
Govermneitof nclivites (IZLI8 37} (IZ2,968,502) (I34U25.440)  (MDB90A73)  (l43,I9SR2)  (ISD9T23E5)  (IS3,110,3500  (LSOIRR34Y  (13TA97,525) (159,084,356)°
Husiiess-dype ncitelllss 07206 498902 388,391 K17,284 214,536 318,904, 235596 £93,005 35454 45,996
Trsni ligtrizi-vide nét oxpanss 2P37TE3N (122,459.690) (333.437,049) {143,082,218) (141,280 786) {150,651 481) (152,873, 388% (MI9.876,249) (133462 71 f1SR.A35 200}
Gentral Revennes widt Ower Cligniges [n Nel Posltion
Goveraonint Retlvitics:-
Pmpeny tses levied for penern) parposcs, 13,661,143 105,220 145 14,1043 867 116252407, 1204464 125,847,774 31,638,364 136,924,700 139,524,454 142,314 543
Torses bevled for dobt service o 16,118,010 10,716,350 11,110,896 16,202,849 RESAID 8,223,013 5127964 6,617,157 7,088,584 1,391 356
Unestricked gronts and confribifions 15,070,021 15,479,087 16,884,572 ‘20,578,027 24,539.236 20,576,054 15130301 0,264,767 231,980,314
Tnestinent comings: 262949 5371334 1,003,508 (K131 RN EETE 499440 #5002 56,381 iig768 270,582
Miseellancans incoms’ 257,588 144463 370237 436,740 393,323 469,078 417,504 319,681 LA172,508 £49,168
Tolal geverhmedtlal activities 127,369,711 132 899,479 48411477 149,315,883 153,783,602 56,015,359 134737813 35,048,513 | 68,061,091 140916369
Buisiaess-type nitivitics;
T it ;nmi'ngs 34
Tolat business-iype rethviifes 3 .
Telal dicltict-wids . 127.262,715 132059373 140411477 L5, 315 8BS 153.793.00% 156,015,338 134,732 813 150,048,512 168,001,091 15%.9] 6,360
Chinge in Net Tosltisn X . X
Covermeonial oelivities 5384574 3,130,787 6,385,137 3,616,412 397,180 52,974 1,626,483 B4K0,) 69 14,563,566 §0,832,013
Busipcselype exivilics G720 498,502 538,391 817255 913,576 a0 C 3599 A 35454 4806
“Tolil dlsirigt $ Shut2id 8 U,6206K9 % GUMER § 6433667 % 2340716 £ 5361878 8 LR02450 ¢ 917220 % 14S0ng00 & (1,278,00%

Seurce;, CAFR Sehedules A-2 find ietrinl reetrds

GASE 63 vaus fopshanonted in the 201 3 fiveal yiur; whith reguised the neckssilivation of Wistots previousty ipted s nel masels fo sl posiifon.
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West Windsor-Psiushars Regionat School District

Fund Bilances, Goverrmuenlal Funds
Last Ten Flscul yous
{ i necrnol basis of ¥
Unaditsd ’
204 2005 -2006 2007 2068 2009 Ik 201} 2012 13
Geueral Fapnd X . .
Reséned s 4226671 § d414.5260 § 9673634 § 3ET76Y & 16720307 § 4413908 5 15ddndes
Unreserved 4,571,791 4,348,707 3478261 PRILRS S 3,358,157 4,189,032 4,386,965
Restrigied $¢ ¥ 18,263,205 & 26,579,689 § 34408214
Assigaed 1o 2,546,231 2,540,508 4,176,140
Unassipned 4.173,57% 4375, 348 3,800,244
Tota} percral fland 5 EE13 368§ 2761230 § 13,150,895 5 169208 & 20078459 § ZL6m.000 & 9,795,951 § 24983007 & ISR EAT X 42,3RA69R
All Oiher Govermental Funds
Reserved & 131365 § 9,778 § 1.697,181 % 2R 8I2 8 5305278 § 1,837,190 & 3537
Unseserved, reporied in;
Spectal sevenio fand
Caplial prajects fund (defich) @RI 1631880 (1,292,556) ®S745I1) 1,240,406 1,132,3K6 2,186,696
Debt sarvice fumd 299,665 30,507 14,268 449 8T 1,029,052 739,810 130,199
Resiricted for;
Cuplial Projects Fund 3 A R03692° § LOKRTNE § 40979R4
Tehi pervive fimd - 24,707, 21,665 240,600
Tutal 6l other govemmental fndy ] (237964811 $ 1,962,371 § 48289 3§ 11314358 & 278 5 1,709,596 § 3232965 % 4,828,359 % 5 T0L36E § 4,038,584

Sowrce! CAFR Schedide B-1 omd District redords,
Thé ehinge in the reeervéd fand balence i the result of capiint project find expendinites inciired (6e projects”
iy which the fating wed reteived i pHor Yeers throwgh the swancs of bynds.

(jASB 4 $4 vias implemented in the 201 1 fiveal yenr, which required the presenttion of fand belanzes to be reprrisd in different elassifications Gom thoss pressnted inprar
years (Seu Motmote 1.1 It the basis Mnentdal stnicments). Priar yenss lavz not been restated ghove;
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15
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaidited

Fiseal Year Interest on Tuitien

Ended June 30,  Irivestments Revenue Rentals Miscellaricous Total.
2004 $ 254,308 § 321,159 § 99,144 § 109,424 $ 784,035
2003 522,243 540,020 165,551 120,547 1,348,361
2006 950,682 875,776 153,697 215,342 2,195,497
2007 1,399,120 726,294 188,527 192,775 2,506,716
2008 1,138,732 480,269 198,709 107,156 1,924,866
2009 380,495 497,567 172,742 286,336 1,337,140
2010 73,354 374,964, 207,502 209,984 863,804
2011 44,223 203,146 143,335 139,346 530,050
2012 101,261 315,572 280,358 215,650 912,841
2013 265,462 266,199 182,347 157,494 871,502

Source: District records.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School Distriet
Drireet and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiseal Years
(rafe per $100 of assessed value)

Unaudited
Wesi Windsor Township
WW-P Board of Educaiion Overlapping Rale
Tuotal Direct
Fiscal Yoar General West Mercer and-
Ended June Ohligation Debt Windsor ~ West Windsor Mercer Cownty  Overlapping
30, BasicRale®  Serviee®  Totel Direct:  Twp Open Space County Library Open Space:  Tax Rate
2004 § 2307 % 0233 § 2340 § 0560 % 0070 § 0850 % 0080 § 0030 % 4.130
2005, 2,335 0,235 2.570 0.590 G.070 0.900 0,080 0,050 4260
2006 1,043 0.097 1,140 3.270 0.050 0.3%0 G040 0.620 1.910
2007 1.182 0,088 1,200 0,280 0.063¢ 0.410 0.040 0.030 1.990
2008: 1170 0.082 1,252 0,314 0,030 0.432 0.044 0,030 2,102
2009 148, 0,055 1.304 Q] 0,030 0.449 0.046 0,030 2,190
2010 1,294 0.047 1.341 0.345 0,030 0,500 0,052 0.021 2289
2011 1.359. 0,067 1.426 0.369 0.030 0,500 0,045 .021 2401
2012 1.381 0.04% 1.429 0,374 0.030 0551 0,056 0,021 2461
2073 1.465 0.014 1419 0.380 0.020 0.588 0.060 0.020 2487
Plainshoro Townshig . _
' WW-P Board of Education Overlapping Rate
Total Direct
Fiscal Yoar . General Middiesex and
Ended Fune Obligation Debt Plainshoro  Plainsboro Qpen  Middlesex  County Overlapping
30, Basic Rate®  Serviee®  Tolal Dirést  Twp Space. County  Opén Space Fire Distriet  Tax Rate
2004 5 2079 % D208 $ 2287 % 0338 3% 0010 5 0482 § 0043 & 0068 $ 3208
20058 1.289 0,129 1.418 0.206 0.01% 0.27s 0.030 0.049 1,989
2006 1.32% 0.124 1.453 0,234. 0.010 0272 0.031 0.049 2,049
2007 1.331 0:106 1,439 0,299 0.011 D278 0.033 0.048 2,108
2008 1264 0,090 1.354 0,316 0.009 0.267 0.032 0.051 2,029
2009 1,387 0.059 1446 0334 0,010 0276 0032 0,050 2148
2010 1.495 0.054 1.54% 0.343 ¢.010 (.292 0,022 0,050 2.266
2071 1,545 0.076 1,622 (.349 0410 0.324 0,032 0,050 2.387
2012 1.586 0.056 1.642 0.359 0,010 0.347 0032 0.05¢ 2440
2013 1.634 0.016 1.650 0368 0.010 0.372 0,032 0.050 2,482

Somreer Distrist Regardy and Munioipal Tax Collestor

a The distriet's basic tex rate is'caleulated fronithe A4F form which is submitted with the budygt and the Net valuation taxable,

b Rates for debt service are hased on cach year's fequirements.



West Windsor-Plainsboro Régidnn! Solicol District
Principal Property Taxpayers:
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Unsudited
2013
% of Total
Taxable Tovimship Net Taxahle:
Assessed Tovmship  Asséssed Assessed
West Windsor Valuation Hank Valuation Valuation
Boston Properiics $ 384,813,400 1 6,44% ¥ 33,574,300
Hilion Reaf Estate 78,301,500 2 1.31%
Pringefon Junction Apartments LP 72,279,504 3 121%
DDR Nassau Pavilion Assoclates 43,939,000 4 1.07% 22,410,900
Axalog Bay Communities 58,600,000 § 0.97%
West Windsor Commons-Roszel Rd Invesiors 57,476,100 6 0.96% 32,213,500
Mack-Cali Read estal¢ [nvestinent Treust 56,281,700 - 7 0.94%
Teachers Insyrance & Amnuity Assoc, 54,223,000 8 0.91%
West Windsor Developers and Piaza Assoc, 52,858,000 8 0.88% 26,031,400
Hendus Princeton Associates 41,260,400 10 0.69% 19,675,600
BASF-American Cyananiid 46,263,700
Labco/Samoff . 22,410,900
Princefou Realty AssoctLTD Liability Company 20,520,060
Bristol-Myess Squibb Co, ' 20,512,200
West Windsor Property Tavestors _ 22,934,600
$ 915,457 604 15.39% ¥ 174,188,700
Plainsbaro
Bell Scudders (Bristol Myers Squibh) § 150,598,500 1 $11%  § 93429300
AG-Candlebrosi 118,656,000 2 3.24%
Firmenich, Inc 93,000,000 3 2.59% 49,824,700
8O0 Seudders 1P (Merrill Lynchy 90,000,600 4 2,46% 208,208,900
HP Ravens Crest [ 85,184,000 5 2.33%
Muriich Re-Insurance (formerly American Reinsutance) 77,425.200 6 2.11% 45,468,000
Hunters Glen X1I ' 77,100,000 7 210% 42,240,000-
College Road Assoctaies/ 100 & RW CRALLC 70,000,900 8 1.91% 53,585,000
AG/YP Fox Run Onwer L1L.C 64,447,800 9 1.76% 38,412,000
Princeton Owner Corp 51,687,000 16 141% 136,549,600,
PF Village, LLC 43,066,000°
EQR-Comnnor LLC/BQR-Ravens Crest Vistas, Tng 39,129, 400"
§ 880,008,500 24.03% $ 568,464,900

Source; District CAFR & Municipal Tax Assessor,

2004

Tawnskip:
Rank

—_

Woa ) e O N

I-8

% of Total
Dhistrict Net
Assessed
Yaluation

1.33%

0.86%

1.28%

1.00%
0.78%
1.84%
112%
1.03%
0.91%:
0,80%

11.01%

453%

242%
10.10%

2.20%:
2.05%
2.60%
1.86%
L77%
2,09%
1.90%

31.52%
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West Windsor-Pluinsbore Regional School District
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unandited

Collected Within The Fiscal Year OF The Levy

Total School Taxes

Levied for Fiscal Collegtions Tn
Fiseal year Year Amount Percentage Of Levy  Subsequent Years
2003-2004 v O118779,053 % 111,779,153 100%. -
2004-2003 115,942 845 115,942,345 100% -
2005-2006 122,152,763 122,152,763 190% -
2006-2007 126,455,250 126,455,250 100% -
2007-2008 130,099,544 130,099,540 100% -
2008-2009 134,070,787 134,070,787 160% -
2009-2010 134,786,328 134,786,328 100% .
2010-2011 136,924,699 136,924,699 100% -
2011-2012 139,524,454 139,524,454 100% -
2012-2013 142,314,943 142,314,943 100% -

Collected Within THe Fiscal Year Of The Levy

West Windsor
Schoal Taxes
Tevied for Fiscal Collections In
Year Amount Perceninge Of Levy  Subsequent Years
2003-2004 ¥ 69,739,639 § 69,739,639 100% -
2004-2005 66,356,448 66,356,448 100% -
2005-2006 69,511,800 69,511,800. 100% -
2006-2007 73,070,168 73,070,168 100% -
2007-2008 17,558,977 71,558,977 100% -
Z00R-2009 83,365,340 83,365,340 160% -
2009-2010 78,812,665 78,812,605 100% -
2080-2011 80,395,333 80,395,333 100% -
2001-2012 81,735,972 81,735,972 100% -
2012-2013 82,641,656 82,641,656 100% -

Collected Within The Fiscal Year OF The Levy
Plaingboro School

Texes Levied for , Collectiond In

~ Fiscsl Year Amount Percentage Of Levy  Subsequent Years
2003-2004 5 42,039,514 § 42,039,514 100% -
2004-2005 49,586,397 49,586,397 100% g
20052006 52,640,963 52,640,963 100% .
2006-2007 53,385,082 53,385,082 100% -
2007-2008 52,540,563 52,540,563 1004% -
2008-2009 50,705,447 50,705,447 100% -
2009-2010 55,973,663 35,973,663 100% “
2010-2011 56,529,360 56,529,366 100% -
2011-2012 57,788,482 57,788,482 100% -
2012.2013 39,673,287 59,673,287 100% “

Seurge: School Disclriet Records

Scheol taxes aro colleoted by. the Municipal Tax Collectors. Undet New Jersey State Statute, a municipaii'tg'
is requited to reinit to the school distrist the entire property tax balancs, ini the amount voted upon or
certificd prior to the end of the school veat, The taxes levied above do not include the debt servics find,
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Wost Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoal District
Ratios of General Bohded Debt Ouistanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudited

West Windsor
General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Fiscal Parcentage of
Year Net General Actua) Taxable
Erded  General Obligation Bonded Debt Value *of Per Capita
June 30, Bonds Deductivns Qutstanding Property Income ™
2004 § 68,462,406 - % 68,402,406 1.35%  § 43,100
2003 58,655,027 - 58,655,027 1.22% 44,489
2006 54,975,000 - 54,975,000 1.00% 45,931
2007 62,468,506 - 62,468,506 1.10% 50,471
2008 - 06,827,692 = 66,827,692 1.13% 53,156
2009 53,608,275 63,608,275 1.03% 53,961
2010 56,120,675 = 56,120,675 0.95% © 51,947
2011 55,103,787 - 55,103,787 0.90% 52,496
2012 51,412,616 - 51,412?616 0,83% 54,445
2013 46,181,508 - 46,181,508 0.76% N/A
Plainsboro
General Bonded Debt Ouistanding
Fiscal
Yéar Net General Percentage of
Ended  General Oblipation Banded Debt Actyal Taxable Fer Capita
Tune 30, Bonds Deductions’ Qutstarding Valug® of Property income
2004 § 41,270,574 - % 41,270,574 1.35%  § 39,039
2005 43,834,973 - 43,834,973 1.22% 40,048
2006 41,624,940 - 41,624,940 1.00% 41,308
2007 45,608,494 - 45,608,494 1 10% 44,823
2008 45,299,308 - 45,299,308 1.13% 47,540
2009 38,688,725 - 38,688,725 1.63% 49,076
2010 39,861,325 - 39,861,325 0.95% 47,392
2011 34,508,213 - 34,508,213 0.90% 48,256
2012 32,139,384 - 32,139,384 D.83%: 49,203
2013 29,280,492 - 29,280,492 0.76% NiA

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can he found in the notes to the findncial stitemnents,
a See I-6 fof properly tax dats,
b- Population data can be found in J-14,
n/a Information nol avdilable or provided.
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West Windsor-Plainsborg Kegional Schioo! District
Direet and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debr

Hstimated
Peroentage
Applicable”

Estimated Share
of Overlapping
Dekt

As of Jung 30,2013
Unaudited
Governmental Unit -Debt Qutstandling
Dobt repaid with property taxes N
West Windsor Tawnship § 94,263,747
Plainsboro Towriship 49 061,563
Other debt
Mereer County 624,603,477
Mercer County Improv. Auth. 121,343,885
Stony Brook Reg Sewage Auth (WW) 24,507,570
WW Parking Auth (WW). 4,720,000
Middlesex Courity 652,464,901

Subtotal, overlapping debt
Sé]mﬂl Distriet Direcf Pabt

Total divect and overlapping deht

Sources: Townsliip Finarice Officers

106,00%
100.00%

13.95%
13,95%
23,25%

100.00%%

4.00%

(1) West Windsor Twap., Mercer Counly aud Stony Brook RSA, as of Decembre 31,2012,

(2} Plainsboro Twsy, and Middtesex County as of Deeember 31, 3012,

$ 94263747
49.061,563

87,146,213

16,330,142
5,698,255

4720000
26,073,802

283,893,722
75,462,000

Nofe:  Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, wilh the eographic boundaries of the Distriet,
This schidule estimates the portion of the cutstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by
the residents and businesses of the district, This process recognizos that, when considering the District's abilify:
to isvue and repay longstertn debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be-taken:
inito atcount.. Fowever tis dods nol imply thal every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for

répaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debl applicabie is estimated using faxabie
assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of anather
govemumental unit's taxable value that is within the distriet's boundaries and dividing it by cach unit'y total

taxable value,

1z
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West Windsor-Plainsbora Regional School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaugdited
Population® Personal Ineomes” Per C‘apita Pers_onal Income Linemplevment Rate
Year West Windsor  Plainsbore Wesl Windsor Plainsbore WestWindsor  Plainsboro  West Windsor  Plainsboro-
2004 23890 20812 § 1,029,702,100 § 812479668 § 43,000 % 39,039 2.80%, 230%
2008 24,146 20,591 1,074,231,354 §40,647,568 44,489 40,048 2.90%: 2.50%
2006 25,636 21,040 1,177487,116 869,120,320 45931 41,308 2.00% 2.50%
2007 25,89 20,900 1,306,744 661 935,800,700 150,471 44,823 1.90% 220%
2008 26,245 20,938 1,395,079,220 595,392,520 53,156 47,540 2.40% 1,00%
2009 26,431 21,028 1A58,198. 270 1,8618,890,712 53,961 49,076 5.10% 4.70%
2010 26,531 21,184 1,378,205,857 1,003.952,128 51,947 47,392 4.82% 4.69%
2011 27,198 21,028 1,427,786,208 1,111,694.400 "52,496 48256 4.60% 4.60%
7012 27,229 23,126 1 482,482,205 1,137,868,578 54,445 49,203 4.90% 4.60%
2013 28,193 23,168 N/A N/A. N/A N/A NiA N/A-

NA information not available.

Sonrce:
a US Bureuu of the Census, Population Division, firovided by the NI Dept of Laber and Workforce Development
b Personal fncome hias been estimated based upon the municipal poputation and per capita personal income presented
¢ Per Capita 1.8, Department of Comracrct, Buereau of Economie Analysis, prepared by New-Jersey Departfnent of Labor & Workfarce
Development-
d New Jersey Department of Labor and Workfarce Development, labor Planning and Analysis
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West Windsor-Plainshoro Regional Schonl District
Principal Rinployers
Cutrent aid Ning Years Ago

Unaudited
2013 2004
Rank Rank

West Windsor Employers Employees (Opfional)  Employees (Optional)
West Windsar-Plainsboro RSD * 1,400 1
Raytheon * 1,046 2
Summit Bank * 900 3
Sarnoff * 850 4
Bristal Meyers Squibb * B850 5
Covance x ROD &
BASF Corp. * 650 7
RCN Corp, * S20. 8
Meréer County Community College * 407 9
Hyatt Regéncy * 325 10
URS (formerly The Washington Group} * NA
Core Lab Paitners * NIA
Mathematica! Policy Research * N/A
Tyco International * N/A
The PEM Group * N/A
Wegmans * NIA

- 7,748
Rank Rank
Plainsbore Employers Employees  (Optional) Employees (Optional)
University Medical Center of Princeton 1,600 1 NI&
Nova Nordisk 1,600: 1 340 9
Bristo] Meyers Squibh 1,350 3 1,820 2
Munich Re-fnsurance 980 4 1,304 3
Firmenich B33 8 593 4
Princeton Plasma Physics Labs 454 6 508 8§
Integra Life Sciences 320 7 NA
State Streed Corp. 298 8 351 3
Blogmberg 230 ] 520 5
ACI Worldwide 125 1 A
Robert Woad Johnson Foundation
Princeton ¢Com
Merill Lynch 3,137 1
FMC Corp 38¢ 7
Princeton Marriott _ 300 16
&,010 0,247

‘Sewree: Municipality Records
* The township could not provide latgest entployer stalistics information in time for this report.
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Wesi Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoel District
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudited

16

004 2005 2086 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Fuucﬁ'gn.’[’rhgrﬁm
‘Instrustion
Regular 726 720 741 746 751 753 7_55 753 753 753
Other education 75 103 113 117 130 130 137 134 132 139
Other instruction 73 76 79 78 B0 78 80 82 79: 82
Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services 44 80 78 80 83 80 80 79 %0 80
Genéral sdminsitrative services 5 5- ] & & 6 4 6 & G
School adminisirative services 73 64 &l 61 41 62 62 62 62 62
Biusiness adminsitrative sérvices 26 26 25 26 28 26 26 26 25 25.
Plant operations gnd maintenanee 108 108 111 111 113 111 113 10 9 9
Pupil transportation 40 35 32 32 34 2 3z 32 33 33
Other 6 1 0 ¢ ! 0 0 0 2 1
Total 1,208 1,224 1,247 1,257 1,287 1,278 1,291 1.184 1,181 1,190

Seurce: District Personnét Records
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West Windsor-Plainsbare Regitnal School Distiet
Sechool Boilding Infonnation
Last Ten Fiseal Yoars

Unnudited
2004 2005 2006, 2007 20608 2009 2010 P10 | 2012 3013
District Building )
Dutch Neck
Square Feel 68,543 68,543 68,343 68,543 54,541 77,168 71,168 77,168 77,168 71,168
Capagity {studdenls} ki 71 710 710 710 836 836 836 K35 836
Enreliment 703 683 657 691 687 7154 763 769 755 Y-
Muurice Tawk _
Squars Foel. 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,8560 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860
“Cupuoify (stndents) 440 840 840 840 840 840 240 840 B4 840
Earoliment 732 727 767 788 845 E05 827 870 870 882
John WicofF
Square Foct 46,147 46,147 46,147 47470 47,470 41,470 41470 4747 47470 41470
Crpaeity (studests) 430 430 430. 430 430 430 430 kL 430 430
Borollment 330 i 353 388 420 44 433 467 47 456
Viflge . o . .. _ o
Stquare Fest BES53: 88,553 88,553 88,553 88553 . BES52 88,553 88:553 88,553 34,553
Capacity (students). 704 704 704 704 704 704 7064 764 708 704
Envpllment 659 648 665 700 684 658 651 533 635 653
Town Cenler
Square Feof’ 9,000 98,000 8,600 98,000 98,004 EERY 98,040 98,000 98,000 98,000
Capasity {shidents): a2 k) 732 732 732 732 732 732 732 732
Enrof{ment 721 758 726 540 731 725 06 w72 651 720
Millstone River
' Square Pest. 142,300 142360 142,300 142,300 142,300 142,300 42,300 142300 142,300 142,300
Capaeily (students) 1261 1,261 1,261 126l 1,261 1,261 1,261 1,26} 1,261 1.261
Enrollment 804 31y 825 863 841 769 869 ¥B7 889 852
Middte Schools
Thomas Grover
Square Feel’ 176,453 176453 176,453 176,453 176,453 176,453, 176453 175433 176,453 176,453
Cephcity (stiideb1s) 1,350 1,360 1,360 {360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360
Enrofhrent ) RETN 1150 1,182 {184 4yi82 1,k44 1,086 1,106 1,100 1,179
Community Middle ‘ )
Squarg Feel ) 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802
Ciipacity, (stadents} 1,260 1,260 1,260 1,260 {350, 1,260 1,350, 1,260 1,260 1,260
Gnrollment 1,056 L 1121 1,168 1,248 1,262 1,256 1,229 LI67 L6
High Scheols
High Schoo! Seuth
Square Feet 222,372 22372 2132 222,372 222,372 270372 W0 NI 270,372 270372
Capacity {students) 1510 1,510 1,510 1,540 1510 1610 1,610 1,610 1,610 1510
nrallment 1,549 1,503 1,602 1,621 1,626 1624 1,613 1614 1,642 1,605
High School North
Seuare Feet 323,934 323,931 523,931 323,931 323,941 323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931
Capacity (students) 1,375 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875
Enrollnent 1257 1,340 1406 1,444 1,473 1,578 1,607 1,505 1,664 1,623
Oitiey:
Administration Building
Squnare Feet 6,025 5,025 6,025 6,025 6,028 6,025 6,025 625 €425 6,025
Maintenanes Offices ) o ‘ '
Square Fect 385 385 385 385 ELH 385’ 383 385 385 385
Specinl Services.
Square Feot 2,052 2,052 %052 2,052 2,852 2052 2,052 2,052 2.052 2,052

Number of S¢hools 4l Jung 30, 2013
Efernentary =6
Widdle School +2
High Sohools = 2
Other=1

Source: Disirict recopds, ASSA

Mote: Increases in supare Fotage and oapacity are the result of additions,
Entollment is beded on the anpual October dismct caont,
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We'st Windsor-Flainsboro Kegional Sclioel Dlstrict
Sciiedule of Required Mpintenance
"Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaogited

Fiseal Year ended Jise 30,

Fasility Sehoal # 2683 2012 2011 2010 2609 __10n8 2007 H0E 1005 2004

13 Soitth 55, b 554,307 5 S2008% 5 S4L535 % 520,522 % SS5L253 0§ sasME6 5 431,224 § 435662 § 0497 § wb3M
HE North £ 464,132 621,014 548,808 634,416 656,516 765,414 Q27637 ‘634,087 410,095 363,643
Dyteh Neok 42 158,207 148,441 154,562 151,132 157,315 161,987 132,829 124,197 170,585 135,871
Hibwk ki) 361,758 39,425 157,951 154,447 166,745 186,401 152,848 154,422 136,530 120,896
Wicoff i 161,676 151,695 95,079 22,970 96,765 109,201 29, 544 90,467 F13,249 93,504
Community 48 7,321 IR EED 284,019 271,18 89,116 335,143 274,857 277,687 216,928 186,245
Milistene 390 200,976 188,513 285,016 278,694 296,131 336,513 275,939 278,780 708,526 192,200
Vijlage k4 290,717 272,771 177,365 173,430 179,804 209,495 171,785 173,554 154,249 135,311
Grover, 47 291,738 273,729, 353,422 345,582 359,765 417,342 342,219 343,742 255,339 221,676
Town Clr k) 181,598 176,341 196,287 91,932 199,809 231,600 189,911 191,866 165,111 144,983
Bd Office 855 12,352 11;550 12,068 11,800 12,284 14,185, 11,652 11,752 6,503 5,604
Maint Bldp 299 789 741 771 754 - 785 979 Bl 820 454 k)]
Special Servives 998 4,207 3,847 4,110 4019 4,184 4,948 4,657 4,100 2,268 1,655
Distilol Total § 2079688 & 2795008 5 1510983 §F 2346417 § 2958532 § 3,299354 § 2705209 F 2735136 5 2144326 § 1855202

Souree: District records.
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West Windsot-Plainskoro Regional School District

Insurarnice Schedule
June 30,2013
Unaudited

School Alliance Insurance Fund:
Commercial Package Policy
Blanket Property Limit
Valuable Papers
Computer
Accounts Receivable
Buoiler and Machinery
Genersl Liability
School Leaders Liability
Business Auto
Comprehensive Deductible
Collision Deductible
Worker's Compensation
Umbrelia
Pollution Liability
Employes. Dishonesty - CAN Insurance Co. (employee)
Fargery and ‘A lteration
Thefl,Disappearance & Destruction
' Inside Premises
Outside Premises
Interpational = ACE Comimnereial

Individual Bonds
Bonds - Selecfive Insurance Group
Comptroller
Treasurer
Bonds - Travelers
‘Custodian of Records/Public Information Officer
Superintenident Finance / Board Secretary

Student Accident Insurance - Monumenta! Insurance Life Ins. Co.

Coverage including ail Interscholastic Sports, Gym
Class, Band, Intramural Sports and Co-cuir activities

Source; District records.

I-20

Coverage Deductible
$ 250,000,000 $ 1,000
Included in Blanket -
Included in Blanket 1,000
200,000 .
100,000,000 1,000
5,000,000 -
5,000,000 15,000
5,000,000 -
- 1,000
- 1,600
5,000,000 .
10,000,000 1,000
1,000,000 10,000
400,000 1,000
50,000 1,000
50,000 1,600
50,000 1,000
1,000,000 -
568,000 -
568,000 -
50,000 -
568,000 .
5,000,000 -



Single Audit Section



WISS

ACCOUNTANTS
CONSYULTANTS. K-1

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
int Accordance with Governmerit Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Pringceton-Junction
County of Meércer, New Jersey:

We have audited; in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; audit requirements as preseribed by the Office of Schocl
Finance, Depariment of Education, State of New Jersey; and the staridards applicable to
financial audits contained in Goversment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
husiness-type aetivities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the Board of Bducation of the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District, in
the County of Mercer, New Jersey (the “District™} as of and for the year ended June 30,
2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Distriet’s basic financial statements, and have issued our repoit thereon dated October 29,
2013,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the
District’s internal control over finaricial reporting (interfial control) to determine the audit
procedures that are apptopriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our-
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do hot express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Distriet’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of & control does not
allow management or émployees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
fimctions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
wegkness is a deficiency, or a combihation of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficienicy, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less scvere than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit atténtion by
those charged with governance.

WISS & COMPANY, LLP * 485C Route 1 South, Suite 250, Iselin, NJ 08830 * Phone: 732.283.9300 * Fax; 732.283.3436

ISELIN » LIVINGSTON =« FLEMINGTON » NEW YORK
VYWWLWISS, COM.
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(ur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the firgt
paragraph of this section and was not designed to. identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or. significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses, However, material weaknessés may exist that
have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obfaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
Thie results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and the audit requirements
as preseribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report issolely to deseribe the scope.of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opmlon on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control or on compliance, This report is an mtegral
part. of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Scott A, Clelland
Licensed Public Schoo! Accountant
No. 1049

WISS & COMPANY, LLP

October 29, 2013
Iselin, New Jersey
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ACCOUNTANTS
CONSULTANTS

K-2

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal and State Program and
Report on Internal Control Over Compliarice

Independent Auditors’ Report

Honorable President and Members
-of the Board of Lducation .
West Windsor-Plainisboro Regional School District
Princeton Junction
County of Mercer, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

‘We have audited the West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District’s, in the County
of Mercer, New Jersey (the. “District”). compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New.
Jersey State Aid/Gramt Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2013.
The District’s major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditors®
resulis section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs:

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the rt:qﬁirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to each of its federal and state programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District’s méajor
federal and state programs based on an audit of the types of compliance requiremerits
referred to above, We conducted our audit of compliance in aceordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments and Non«Proﬁr Organizations; and New Jerséy OMB Circular
04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Granis, State Grants and State Aid,

Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 require that
we plan and perform the audit to obfain reasonable assurance about whether

WISS & COMPANY, LLP ¢ 485C Route 1 South, Suite 258, Iselin, N} 08830 * Phone: 732.283.9300 » Fax: 732,283,3436

ISELIN « LIVINGSTON + FLEMINGTON * NEW YORK
WWW.WISE,Com
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noncompliance with the types of compliance requiréments referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in. the
circumstances. '

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for
cach major federal and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the District’s compliance.

Basis for Qualified Opinion on Individuals with Disabilitics Education Act

As described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, the District
did not comply with requirenients fegarding CFDA 84.027 Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act, Part B and 84.173 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, Preschool
as described in finding number 2613-1 for Cash Management and Reporting, Complidnce
with such requirements is neeessary, in our opinion, for the District to comply with the
requirements applcable to that program.

Qualified Opinion on Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.

In our opinion, except for the. noncompliance described iri the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types. of
compliance requirements referred to previously that could have a direct and material
_effect on the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act program for the vear ended June
30, 2013.

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Other Major Federal and State Programs

In our opinion, the Distriet complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to previously that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its other major state progfams identified in the summary of auditor’s
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs for the
vear ended June 30, 2013,

Other Matter
The District’s response to the noncompliance finding identified in our audit is described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The District’s response

was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and,.
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.
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Report on Internal Contrel Over Compliance

Managsment of the District is tesponsible for éstablishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred fo
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the District’s
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
-and material effect on each major federal and state program fo determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on compliance for each major federal and state program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of cxpressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance, Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance,

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and cotrect, noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis.- A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in infernal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal or' state. program will not be prevented, or detected and corréeted, on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit-attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was. for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed. to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. Howcever, we.
identified a deficiency in internal control over compliarice, as described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2013-1 that we consider
to be a significant deficiency.
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Pilz‘pose of this Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the
scope-of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing
based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purposes. '

St 4. Gl

Scott A. Clelland
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 1049

Whis + Coufhany—

WISS & COMPANY, LLP

October 29, 2013
Iselin, New Jersey
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K-35

p. 1
‘ (continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

Year ended June 30, 2013

1. General

The. accompanying schedules -of expenditures of federal awards and state. financial
assistance présent the activity of all ¢xpenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance programs of the District. The District is defined in Note 1 to the District’s
basic financidl statements. All federal awards and state financial ‘assistance recetved
directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards passed through other
government agencies are included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and
state financial assistance.

2. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance are presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of
programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis
of accounting and those recorded in the special revenue fund, which are presented using
the budgetary basis of accounting, These bases of accounting are described. in Note 1 to
the District's basic financial statements. The information presented jn these schedules are
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audifs of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented
in the schedules may differ from amounts presented, or used in the préparation of, the
basic financial statements.

3. Relationship to Basic Financial Statements

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with. amounts reported in the
District’s basic financial statements. The basic financial statemerits present the general
fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or
schedules (RSI) are presented for the gencral fund, the special revenue fund and debt
service fund to demonstrate finance-related legal comphance in which certain revenue is
permitted by law or grant 'agweinen’t to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for
GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when
expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules of the modified acceryal

basis with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last two state aid payments i
the current year budget, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-4.2.

201



K-5
P 2
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

Year ended June 30, 2013
3. Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (continued)

For GAAP purposes, those payments ate ot recognized until the subsequent year due to
the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payments in the subsequent:year, The-
special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basts, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also
recognizes the last state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.§ A,
18A;22-4.2, The net adjustment to recorcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis
is $91,704 for the general fund and 32,829 for the special revenue fund, See Note to
Required Supplementary Information for a reconeiliation of the budgetary basis to GAAP
of accounting for the general and special revenue funds (C-3).

Additionally, as discussed further in footnote 5, the State of New Jersey makes
contributions on-behalf of the District for TPAF post retirement medical and pension
contributions. The total amount of these contributions during the 2013 fiscal year was
$9,628,034, ‘

Financial award revenues are reported in the District’s basie financial statements on a

GAAP basis as follows; '
Federal State. Total

Gerieral Fund $ 48,261 $23.437205 § 23,485,466
Special Revenue Fund 3,323,006 70,512 3,393,518
Capital Projects Fund 305311 305311
Debt Service Fund 494,852 494.852
Food Service Fund 553,983 25,072 579,055
Total financial award expenditures $3,925250 $24,332,952 $28,258;202

4. Relationship.to Federal and State Financial Reports

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the
related federal and state financial reports,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to Schedules. of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

Year ended June 30, 2013

5. Other

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Donation Program represent current
year value received and current year distributions respectively.

TPAF Social Security Contributions represent the amounts reimbursed by the State for
the employer’s share of social seourity for TPAF membeis for the year ended June 30,
2013.

The State of New Jersey also makes TPATF post retirement medical and pension
contribution expenditures on behalf of the District. These expenditures are not subject to
New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 because the contributions are made by the State directly
and do not have any compliance related requirements, and therefore have not been
included on the Schedule of State Awards, as directed by the funding agency.

6. ‘Adjustments

The adjustments presented on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards relate to the
cancelation of prior year encumbrantes and accounts reccivable.
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p. 1
_ (continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year ended June 30, 2013
Part I - Summary of Auditor’s Results
Financial Statement Section
Type of auditors™ report issued: _ Unmodified
Tnternal conttol over financial reporting:
Matetial weakness(es) identified? Yes X No
_ None
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? _ Yes X Reported
Noncompliance matetial to financial statements noted?  Yes X No
Federal Awards Section
Dollar threshold used fo distinguish between Type A-and Type
B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X - Yes No
Type of auditors’ report. issued on compliance: for major
programs;: Modified
Internal control over major programs;
Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No'
| . _ None
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? X Yes Reported
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in _ )
accordance with Citculat A-133 (Section .510¢a))? X Yes No
Identification of major programs;
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84,027 IDEA Part B
84,173 IDEA Preschool

204



K-6

p. 2
_ _ | (continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Schedule of Findings and Questicned Costs
Yearended June 30, 2013
Part I - Summary of Auditor’s Results
State Awards Section
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between a Type A and Type
B program: $443,779

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes No
Type of auditors’ report on compliance for major programs; Unmodified
Internal control over compliance:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No

- _ None

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes X Reported
Any audit findings disclosed that are tequired to be reported in _
accordance with NJOMB Circular 04-04. Yes X No
Identification of major progranis:

GMIS/Program Number Name of State Program or Cluster
495-034-5120-089 Special Bducation Categorical Aid |
495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid
495-034-5120-084 Security Aid
495-034-5120-014. Transportation Aid
100-034-5120-473 Extraordinary Aid
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p.3
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year ended June 30, 2013

Part IT — Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

No ﬁnam:i'al statement findings noted that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.
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p. 4

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

Part XTI — Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned
Costs

2013-1 Cash Management/Reporting — Incorreet Reporting on Reimbursement
Requests and Final Reports '

Federal Programs _
U.S. Department of Education passed through the State Department of Education
IDEA, Part B (84.027)
IDEA, Preschool (84.173)

State of New Jersey Programs:
None

Criteria: Tn accordance with federal regulations, the District is required to expend its own
funds and then request a reimbursement for those expenditures from the State of New Jersey
via the Electronic Web-Enabled Grant (“EWEG”) system, At the end of the program year, the
District is required fo report the total amount of expenditures in the final report, as supported
by the District’s underlying financial records. The total expenditures reported in the District’s
final reports are then compared to the grant award to determine the amount of available funds
that are permitted to bé cartied forward into future grant periods.

Statement of Condition: The District tequested reimbursements in excess of the expenditures
charged. to the program, Consequently, the District recetved finds in excess of the: amount
expended resulting in unearned revenve. This resulted from the District recording
expenditures to the federal program, submitting those expenditures for reimbursement and
subsequently reclassifying' certain expenditures to the general fund. Subsequent
reimbursement requests were not adjusted to reflect this reclassification, In addition, the
repoits submitted via EWEG did not always reconcile to the underlying financial records.

Questioned Costs: None, as the District will reduce the next reimbursement request
accordingly.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

Context: During our testing of IDEA cash management and reporting requirements, we were
unable to reconcile the reimbursement requests to expenditures. incurred during the program
year. We also were unable to reconcile the reports submitted via EWEG to the underlying
accounting records. Upon further investigation and conversation with District personnel, it
was noted that the District made a reclassification of expenditures originally charged to IDEA
to another fund which was the underlying reason for the identified differenices: The District did
not correct the reimbursement requests and reports submitted via EWEG to. reflect this
reclassification.

Cause and Effect: Violations of grant requirements could lead to a potential reduction in
funding or return of funds.

Recommendation: The District implement procedures to ensure that reimbursement requests
are only made for experiditures charged fo the program and that other financial reports are
based on the financial records of the District. If reclassifications are made relating to grant
expenditures subsequent to the submission to the grantor agency for reimbursement, the next
submission should be adjusted accordingly.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: District management agrees
with the firiding and have prepared a corrective action whereby the Accountant and other
program staff will collaborate to ensure financial report submissions agree or hiave been
reconciled to the District's financial system reports. Procedures will ensure expenditure
reports and reimbursement submissions are in sync, including proper accounting for
reclassifications.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

Year ended June 30, 2013
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